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Presidents Notes
move to a Company Limited by Guarantee, with an independently 
elected board but are not happy with some of the powers granted 
to the ACTA in the draft document. 

I urge all to read both the old and the draft constitutions, as an 
unbiased reading will show that the powers remain as is. The other 
contentious issue is that the votes at an AGM would be in the 
hands of the States as opposed to the clubs. 

These matters will all be re-considered prior to further 
consultations.

Trap Nationals
The ACTA welcomes as many shooters as possible to attend the 
DTL Nationals at Wagga Wagga from the 2nd April. The revised 
program with $80,000 in cash and prizes plus sponsors trophies 
will hopefully attract larger numbers. 

A similar format has also been instigated for the Skeet Nationals 
in May. Robert Nugent

This CTSN contains the full financial 
accounts of the ACTA for 2015. This 
report takes up a great deal of space so 
I will make my report brief. 

Constitution
The Executive has made a decision to 
extend the consultation period for the 
consideration of a new constitution by 
12 months. This decision is based on 
input from consultative meetings held 
throughout the country to date and the 

closing date for Notice of Motions being upon us.

One state chose not to host a consultative meeting; some 
welcomed all to attend and others limited the attendance to their 
Executive. In hindsight the Association in its own right may need to 
host these meetings in eachState inviting all clubs to attend.

The general feeling seems to be that most want the Association to 

The ACTA National Championships are unique and many sports 
are starting to follow. The ACTA National Championships have 
always produced winners in categories, Open, Ladies, Veterans, 
Juniors, Sub-Junior, as well as grades.

I note that the A-League and Big Bash Cricket now have the 
Ladies and Open events on the same day, thus providing further 
entertainment for spectators. Tennis has a similar format although 
none of these sports have the range of categories as clay target 
shooting. This can only be a positive for the sport. All our events 
from club, zone, state and national level have all categories 
catered for.

This must make the ACTA sport of clay target shooting the leader 
in relation to meeting all of the recommended guidelines for sports 
to be “inclusive” of all areas of the community. The sport provides 
access for disabled with grades and categories to facilitate 
their participation. It caters for the young through to those with 
experience we may never acquire. This is certainly an area where 
clubs should be promoting the benefits of this inclusive sport to the 
broader community. There are many positives of being involved in 
clubs, many are the lifeblood of their smaller communities.

Trap Nationals at Wagga Wagga 2016 
Juniors: NSW Firearms have confirmed their application of the law 
in relation to Juniors being in possession of guns and ammunition. 
The term “Direct supervision” applies in the following manner 
“within a distance where immediate intervention” can occur. This 

Executive Officer’s Report

EARLY CLOSING DATE FOR MAY CTSN:
ADVERTISING AND EDITORIAL

STRICTLY MARCH 16

DUE TO EASTER AND THE NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

currently applies to all juniors regardless of the permit and how 
long they have had a permit. At this stage, this is the law and it 
is something all juniors and their parents need to be aware of in 
NSW and when visiting.

It is timely with the Nationals in Wagga again in 2016 to remind 
everyone of the safe storage of your guns, not only for safety 
reasons, it is also a valuable piece of sporting equipment. We 
collectively need to ensure that we protect the sport and our 
ownership rights. The cost of compliance is very little compared to 
the cost of non-compliance, not only from a financial perspective 
but from a sport and ownership perspective as well.

We look forward to welcoming everyone to the Trap Nationals 
for a packed program of events. Oh and by the way, we are 
picking a full Australian Team to travel to Ireland for the World 
Trap Championships 21st – 23rd July. That is Open, Ladies 
Junior, Veteran (over 55), Super Veteran (over 65).

Tony Turner
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Notice of the 80th Annual General Meeting 
of the Australian Clay Target Association 

Incorporated is hereby given to the 
members. 

The meeting will be held on
Sunday 3rd April 2016 at 7pm
Registration commences at 6.30pm

at the 
Wagga RSL Club

Corner of Kincaid and Dobbs Street,
Wagga Wagga, NSW 2650

AGENDA
1 Opening
2  Attendance
3  Apologies
4   Roll Call and Quorum Rule 17.1
 (25 members who are entitled to vote)
5   Confi rmation of minutes of the 

2015 Annual General Meeting
6  Reports
 President: R Nugent
 Financial: A Styles
7   Announcement of the appointment of 

elected Executive Committee members 
in place of the retiring Executive 
Committee members

8  Appointment of Auditor
9 Close of meeting

By order of the Board

Tony Turner
National Executive Offi cer
Australian Clay Target Association

PO Box 466 Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
Tel: 02 6938 2121
Fax: 02 6931 0125
Email: execoffi cer@claytarget.com.au

4th March 2016

Australian Clay Target Association Inc

80th Annual General MeetingACTA NEWS

IMPORTANT NOTICE
By order of the Executive Committee of the Australian 

Clay Target Association 
the proposed Notice of Motion to move to a

company limited by guarantee including the adoption 
of a new constitution has been withdrawn from 

the 2016 AGM.
Tony Turner, Executive Officer

Rule Interpretation

If you have any questions in relation to the interpretation of a rule in our Rule Book, 
please send your questions to the ACTA offi ce and we will endeavour to provide 
answers in the CTSN

Doubles Shooting and the differences between
TRAP, SKEET & SPORTING

Did you realise that all three disciplines have different rules for 
doubles shooting and scoring?
TRAP – When shooting double rise, Rule 1.14 (b) states that: A competitor 
must shoot at a complete pair of targets on every occasion, each target bro-
ken by the competitor’s shot shall score one point. Two shots must not be 
fired at either target.
In essence this means that in the case of a malfunction, of either target being 
broken, a refusal or a baulk on either target a proof pair must be thrown to 
determine the result of both targets.
SKEET – If shooting either doubles within a skeet round or a skeet doubles 
event, two targets are released simultaneously from both low and high trap 
houses. As in trap double rise both targets are scored separately as a hit or 
miss but the difference arises when for any reason the first target is legal and 
shot at and the second one is not shot at. In this situation the second target 
is declared a "no target" and a proof pair is thrown to determine the result of 
the second shot only. The first target of the double if whole and fired at must 
be counted as the score, whether hit or missed. Both targets in the proof 
doubles must be fired at. Rule 5.07 and 5.08 sets out how deal with either 
"no targets" or "lost" targets in doubles shooting. 
SPORTING – Doubles in sporting can be either "simultaneous" or "on 
report" pairs. Both types of doubles are shot at and scored differently to 
either trap or skeet. In report doubles, where the second target is released 
immediately the first target is shot at, the score of the first target is counted as 
a hit or miss. If the second target for any legal reason is not fired at, a proof 
pair will then be thrown to determine the result of the second taget only. 
The shooter must shoot at the first target and then move to the second. One 
of the major differences in sporting is that a shooter may elect to shoot both 
barrels initially at a single target in the double, with the score of the second 
target to be declared lost. When shooting simultaneous doubles in sporting, 
as in trap both targets must be whole to be a legal pair and if either target is 
broken or illegal and not fired at a proof pair must be thrown to determine 
the result of both targets. Again a shooter has the option of shooting both 
barrels at either target with the result of the second target to be lost. In 
sporting doubles, both targets hit with a single shot will declared as one-one. 
See Rules 9.07 and 9.08.
Good to know when shooting all three disciplines.

Jim Shepherd, Rules Supervisor
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Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
14 590 029 414

Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015

CONTENTS
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Robert Nugent President from 
 19 June 2015
Brian Muirson from 
19 June 2015  Queensland
Geoff Moore from 
22 March 2015 Queensland
David Howe Northern Territory
Robert Fox Northern Territory
Terry Marsden Western Australia
Elaine Forward Western Australia
Don Power New South Wales
Don Johnson New South Wales

Alan Styles from 
22 March 2015 Tasmania
Kim Hibble Tasmania
Gary Hayden Victoria
Mal Dyson Victoria
Garry Read South Australia
Bronte Evans South Australia
Allan Vilcins President until 
 19 June 2015
Cheryl Arnol to 
22 March 2015 Tasmania

GENERAL INFORMATION
Committee members
  The names of committee members throughout the year and at 

the date of this report are:

Principal activities
  The principal activities of the Association during the fi nancial 

year was to operate as a sport’s governing body.
Signifi cant changes
  No signifi cant change in the nature of these activities occurred 

during the year.
Operating results and review of operations for the year
 Operating result
   The profi t of the Association for the fi nancial year after 

providing for income tax amounted to $378,937 
(2014: $480,946).

   Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of 
the Committee:

 President:                                            Treasurer:
            Robert Nugent                                   Alan Styles                                         

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015
 2015 2014
 $ $
Sales revenue  2,053,491 2,012,101
Cost of sales (458,493) (462,477)
Gross profi t 1,594,998 1,549,624
Other income 11,371 3,798
Distribution costs (2,052) (2,367)
Marketing expenses (55,861) (49,632)
Occupancy costs (18,459) (16,888)
Administrative expenses (613,390) (590,419)
Restructuring costs (18,877) -
Competition expenses (108,976) (119,915)
State rebates (36,106) (38,441)
Committee expenses (68,937) (50,713)
Coaching expenses (91,835) (58,754)
Ground maintenance (56,836) (61,072)
Finance costs - (294)
Other expenses (156,103) (83,980)
Profi t before income tax 378,937 480,947
Taxation - -
Profi t from continuing operations 378,937 480,947
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 378,937 480,947

Summary of Other Expenses
 2015 2014
 $ $
Legal fees 19,631 3,167
Professional consultancy services 11,620 9,214
Vehicle costs 10,405 13,198
Affi liations 6,223 6,127
Travel/Accommodation/Admin 11,473 10,706
Depreciation expense 96,750 41,567
 156,103 83,980

Note: Depreciation, amortisation - impairment
Due to a number of accounting adjustments processed in 2014 in 
relation to depreciation and the estimated useful lives on our asset 
base, the comparative fi gure in 2015 appears high. The 2015 fi gure is 
a more accurate refl ection of the impairment required on our asset 
base and these fi gures should normalise from 2016 and beyond.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2015
 2015 2014
 $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents                      2,219,294 1,766,667
Trade and other receivables                           387,131 332,636
Inventories                              11,918 18,977
Other assets                            40,716 22,149

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,659,059 2,140,429
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment                      3,082,271 2,956,094
Trade and other receivables                            60,000 60,000
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,142,271 3,016,094

TOTAL ASSETS 5,801,330 5,156,523

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables                          143,082 162,125
Provision for employee benefi ts                        107,588 92,401
Loan Wagga Wagga City Council                           30,000 32,500
Other liabilities                         726,536 432,382

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,007,206 719,408

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for employee benefi ts                            13,690 8,117
Loan Wagga Wagga City Council                         137,500 165,000
Other liability 1,000 1,000

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 152,190 174,117

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,159,396 893,525

NET ASSETS 4,641,934 4,262,998

EQUITY
Reserves 1,791,032 1,719,811
Retained profi ts 2,850,902 2,543,187
TOTAL EQUITY 4,641,934 4,262,998

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015
2015
   Asset  Environ-    J Newton 
  ISSF Revalu- Travelling mental Legis- Skeet Trap Thomas Sporting 
 Retained Levy ation Teams Levy lation Levy Levy Junior Levy
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Balance at
1 January 15 2,543,187 21,572 1,069,155 74,844 79,072 458,554 8,118 126 8,370  4,262,998
Profi t attributable 378,937 - - - - - - - -  378,937
to members
Transfers to/from 16,628 - - (10,519) - - (3,711) (1,199) - (1,200) (1)
reserves and other
Transfers from
retained earnings
to reserves
– ISSF levy reserve (2,243) 2,243 - - - - - - - - -
–  Environmental (8,518) -  -  -  8,518  -  -  -  -  -  -

levy reserve
– Skeet levy reserve (5,843)  -  -  -  -  -  5,843  -  -  -  -
–  Legislation levy (26,670)  -  -  -  -  26,670  -  -  -  -  -

reserve
– Trap levy reserve (12,804)  -  -  -  -  -  -  12,804  -  -  -
– Travelling Teams (30,302)  -  -  30,302  -  -  -  -  -  -  -
–  J Newton Thomas  (270)  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  270  -  -

Junior reserve
–  Sporting levy (1,200)  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  1,200  -
   reserve
Balance at 2,850,902  23,815  1,069,155  94,627  87,590  485,224  10,250  11,731  8,640  -  4,641,934
31 December 2015

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015
 2015 2014
 $ $
CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers 2,268,494 2,087,034
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,642,680) (1,572,305)
Interest received 65,490 62,752
Interest paid - (294)
Net cash provided by/(used in)
operating activities                       691,304 577,187

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property plant & equipment (223,677) (105,617)
Loans to related parties (5,000) (80,000)
Proceeds from loans to related parties 20,000 -
Net cash used by investing activities (208,677) (185,617)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of borrowings (30,000) (30,000)
Net cash used by fi nancing activities (30,000) (30,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents held 452,627 361,570
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,766,667 1,405,097
Cash and cash equivalents at end of 
fi nancial year 2,219,294 1,766,667
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015

The fi nancial statements cover Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. as an individual entity. Australian Clay Target Association Inc. 
is a not-for-profi t Association incorporated in Victoria under the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012 (‘the Act’).
1 Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies
 (a) Basis of preparation
   The fi nancial statements are general purpose fi nancial 

statements that have been prepared in accordance with the 
Australian Accounting Standards and the Act.

2 Cash Flow Information
 (a)  Reconciliation of result for the year to cashfl ows from 

operating activities
 Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by 
operating activities:

 2015 2014
 $ $
Profi t for the year 378,936 480,946
Cash fl ows excluded from profi t attributable to 
operating activities
Non-cash fl ows in profi t:
   – depreciation 96,750 41,567
   –  net (gain)/loss on disposal of property, 

plant and equipment 751 -
     - other non cash items - 5,477
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the 
effects of purchase and disposal of subsidiaries:
   –  (increase)/decrease in trade and 

other receivables (58,547) 72,531
   –  (increase)/decrease in prepayments 

and other assets (29,514) 52,443
   –  (increase)/decrease in inventories 7,059 2,893
   –  increase/(decrease) in trade and other 

payables (50,020) 53,121
   –  increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 325,129 (112,351)
   –  ncrease/(decrease) in employee benefi ts 20,760 (19,440)
Cashfl ow from operations 691,304 577,187

3 Association Details
 The registered offi ce of the association is:
 Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
 PO Box 466
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

STATEMENT BY THE EXECUTIVE AND
SUPERVISORY BOARDS
In the opinion of the committee the fi nancial report as set out on 
pages 2: 
1.   Present fairly the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target 

Association Inc. as at 31 December 2015 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting 
Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2.   At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to 
believe that Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the 
committee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee by:

President ....................................................
                                Robert Nugent

Treasurer ....................................................
                                    Alan Styles

Dated this 16th day of February 2016

The information presented is an extract from the fi nancial statements 
and the extracts have not been audited.
A full set of the audited fi nancial statements is available on the ACTA 
website at the AGM or by request.
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - UNAUDITED
  2015 2014 
  $ $
Income
Sale of goods 611,533 635,305
Fees 1,341,871 1,286,274
Interest income 65,489 62,752
Grants 25,000 25,000
Donations 9,598 2,770
Insurance recoveries 8,786 -
Other income 3,336 3,798

Total Income 2,065,613 2,015,899

Less: Expenses
Advertising 19,245 22,468
Auditors remuneration - parent entity 15,000 15,328
Bank charge 9,313 8,823
Cleaning 1,786 1,527
Computer expenses (784) 5,439
Consulting and professional fees 31,251 12,381
Consumables 6,725 -
Depreciation 96,750 41,567
Electricity & water 29,177 30,754
Finance costs - external - 294
Freight and cartage 2,052 2,367
Gas 3,645 3,821
Insurance 45,865 45,891
Leave pay 6,071 5,519
Long service leave 14,689 13,921
Motor vehicle expenses 10,405 13,198
Security costs 8,020 8,025
Rates and taxes 10,439 8,863
Other expenses 8,873 9,074
Permits, licences and fee 465 68
Postage 19,809 16,598
Printing and stationery 12,100 8,005
Promotions 36,616 27,165
Restructuring expense  18,877 -
Salaries 375,733 359,400
Staff training 200 145 
Subscriptions 6,224 6,127
Superannuation contributions 38,966 36,801
Telephone and fax 13,225 16,600
Training 2,623 2,801
Travel - local 11,473 10,707
Uniforms 2,838 3,250
Workers compensation 7,071 6,656
Cost of sales 458,493 462,477
Competition expenses 108,976 119,915
State rebate 36,106 38,441
Committee expenses 68,937 50,713
Coaching expenses 91,835 58,754
Ground maintenance 56,836 61,072

Total Expenses 1,685,925 1,534,955

Other items:
Gain on disposal of assets (751) -
  (751) -

Profi t before income tax 378,937 480,944

Burdekin Clay Target 
Club to re-open after 
last shot fired in 2002 
The club which officially began in 1934 moved to a permanent 
home on Old Clare Road in 1949 and operated successfully there 
for over fifty years. However an issue arose with the club’s safety 
zone encroaching on the neighbouring farm. The club was unable 
to negotiate an agreement with the landholder and the final com-
petition to be held at the ground was in March 2002.
The committee undertook an extensive search for a new ground and 
inspected many sites none of which proved suitable. In 2011 club president 
Glen Rea began negotiations with the local rifle club to sub-lease an area on 
their lease. After a long drawn out process in which both the rifle club and 
the local council were very supportive, all the boxes were ticked and an 
agreement was signed in May 2015. 

July saw earthworks begin on site. In the months since thanks to the hard 
work of Joe Caruso, Wayne Cislowski, Tony Caruso, Joseph Rossato and 
many other members, the earthworks to level the areas for each trap and 
the clubhouse were completed, a small clubhouse and a temporary ameni-
ties facility have been constructed, water tanks installed, a shipping container 
for storage purchased, a small office building is being refurbished, four trap-
houses constructed and lanes are currently being built. The club has received 
outstanding support from many local businesses with free use of equipment 
and the donation of time for many tasks already completed. The club was 
also successful in obtaining a grant from the Community Benefit Fund for the 
purchase of new traps and two Canterbury traps are currently on order. 

During the many years the club was in recess membership remained strong 
with approximately forty current members on the books. This has already 
begun to increase with the prospect of the club becoming active again. Club 
members have also enjoyed outstanding success winning several national 
and state titles and making many representative teams which is not bad for 
a club without a ground. In fact Joseph Rossato and Joe Caruso are both 
members of this years state shoulder to shoulder team.

At the time of writing an official date for our first competition has not been 
finalised. There are still many tasks to be completed but there is a palpable 
air of excitement in the club and surrounding clubs at the prospect of the 
Burdekin hosting competitions once again.
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After a warm start on Day One and 
a reduced field for the Gauges, inter-
staters quickly realised Melbourne’s 
weather of four seasons in one hour. 
Thunder, lightning and heavy rain 
stopped competition for forty-five 
minutes. With a close eye on the 
weather radar, competition got back 
underway with clearing and cooler 
conditions.

With 6 shooters clean in the 28 Gauge, 
Lorraine Hughes was right on the tail 
of Michael Buttigieg as the last two 
remaining in the shoot off. Lorraine 
unfortunately missed her 66th target in 
the shoot off giving her a win in AA and 
Ladies (115/116) and Michael claiming 

Overall with 118/118. Laurie Durham 
missed his 39th target in the shoot off 
giving him 2nd in AA (88/89). Laurie 
Chelepy also making the Overall shoot 
off, missed his 8th target and gave him 
a win in Veterans (57/58). Antony Bal-
larino, after a shoot off with Jack Stock-
dale, won Juniors with 54/58 and was 
the start of what would become a very 
successful Carnival for him. Sam Arcuri 
won A grade outright with 47/50 and 
Greg Miller claimed success in a shoot 
off with Mark McDonald and Wayne 
Read for 2nd in A Grade (55/59). 
Andrew Beveridge won B Grade with 
48/50 and Timothy Stockdale 2nd in B 
Grade after defeating John Pethybridge 
in a shoot off (48/54). Outright place 
getters in C Grade with a win to Jack 
Bird (45/50) and 2nd to Ron Peno 
(44/50).

No possibles in the .410 Bore, gave 
Junior Antony Ballarino the outright 
win for Overall as well as the Juniors 
Title with 49/50. Mark Rosenboom 
and Michael Buttigieg went into a shoot 
off for 1st and 2nd in AA and with Mark 
missing his first target out (48/51), 
Michael claimed 1st with 49/51. Out-
right 1st and 2nd in A Grade with Paul 
Kouroupis 46/50 and Pat Dury 44/50. 

John Pethybridge 1st in B Grade with 
47/50 and after a shoot off with 
Adrian Cousens, also took out Vet-
erans.  Simon Hewitt won 2nd in B 
Grade  with 46/50. C Grade places 
were determined with a shoot off be-
tween Ron Peno and Peter McWilliam

with Ron successful with 40/54 and 
Peter in 2nd place with 39/54. Lor-
raine Hughes proved that she was 
warming up for a successful carnival 
with a win in the Ladies (46/50).

Day Two and competition started get-
ting serious with the next five events 
all counting towards the prestigious 
High Gun. 7 entered the shoot off, 
with a combination of AA, A, B and 
Lady shooters, after shooting the 20 
Gauge event clean. Again Lorraine 
Hughes hung in tight but missing her 
33rd target placed her in 2nd in AA 
and a win in the Ladies. It was then 
down to Richard Sammon, Timothy 
Stockdale and David O’Sullivan to 
determine Overall. Richard Sammon 
missed his 40th target and resulted 
in a win in AA (89/90) with Timothy 
Stockdale missing his 48th and placing 
him in 1st in B Grade. David O’Sul-
livan took out Overall with 98/98. 
Christian Lagos, missing his 8th target 
in the Overall shoot off, took out 1st 
in A Grade (57/58) and after a shoot 
off with Paul Kouroupis and Thomas 
Laber, Sam Arcuri took out 2nd with 
57/58. Paul went on to win Veterans 
with 49/50. Reg Petts beat Simon 
Hewitt and Leonie Johnston in a shoot 
off to claim 2nd in B Grade (56/58), 
Jack Bird had an outright win for 1st in 
C Grade with 46/50 and 2nd going to 
Ron Peno (42/50). Antony Ballarino 

and Jack Stockdale shot off for the Jun-
ior Title with Antony winning (80/83).

The 50 Target Handicap event 
saw 47 shooters finish with 50/50 
and a long shoot off ahead. Carry-
ing the remaining 8 in the shoot off 
over until Sunday, there was finally 
a result! Leigh Roberts taking 1st 
place with a whopping 162/162. 2nd 
went to Jack Bird with 161/162, 
3rd and Veterans Adrian Cousens 
(157/158), 4th David O’Sullivan 
(154/155) and 5th Naidos Markou 
with 153/154 and 1 target to spare! 
Sarah Bennet was up there in the 
shoot off but missed her 63rd targ-
et landing her the Ladies Title with  
112/113. And an outright Juniors 
win to Antony Ballarino with 49/50.

Day Three was the 100 Target 12 
Gauge and the Victorian Teams 
events. Six shooters shot the 100 and 
this gave Mark McDonald a one-way 
ticket from A to AA for the events 
on Day Four. Although missing his 
35th target in the shoot off, Mark still 
managed to take 1st in A Grade finish-
ing on 134/135. With Glenn Walker 
and Antony Ballarino exiting the shoot 
off early and Laurie Durham not far 

2016 Victorian State Skeet Carnival
Frankston Australian Clay Target Club January 28 – 31, 2016 

With 115 pre-nominations received from shooters represent-
ing every state in Australia, and the first time the Victorian State 
Skeet Carnival would be shot over six grounds, the foundation 
for a successful four days of skeet shooting had been set.

28 Gauge M Buttigieg

OA & Jnrs .410 Bore A Ballarino Below: 20 Gauge 1st AA R Sammon

OA, 1st &nd 2nd AA 12 Gauge 
L Durham, A Cousens & L Roberts

28 Gauge 1st AA & Lad L Hughes
Below: 20 Gauge 2nd A S Arcuri

.410 Bore 2nd C grade P McWilliam 28 Gauge OA D O’Sullivan

Continued on page 10
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SHOT

Become a Gold Member today! For more information call 
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behind them (2nd AA 119/120), 
Adrian Cousens and Leigh Roberts 
were left to battle it out for Overall. An 
unlucky miss of his 118th target gave 
Leigh 1st in AA (217/218) and Overall 
and Veterans went to Adrian Cousens 
with a score of 218/218. Some awe-
some shooting from two of Australia’s 

best skeet shooters. Antony Balla-
rino still managed to win Juniors with 
113/114. Max Oakley won outright 
2nd in A Grade with 99/100 and Rick 
Beasley and Sim Nee Neoh taking an 
agreed 1st and 2nd in B Grade with 
95/100. Jack Bird and Ben Burchell 
shot off for a place in C Grade with 
Ben taking 1st (100/108) and Jack 2nd 
(99/108). Some more top shooting 
from Lorraine Hughes saw her take 

out Ladies with a 
97/100 With the 100 
Target event con-
cluded, it was time to 
announce the Open, 
Ladies, Veteran and 
Junior Victorian Postal 
Teams. Congratla-
tions to Leigh Rob-
erts, David O’Sulli-
van, Mal Briggs, Max 
Oakley, Laurie Dur-
ham, Sox Pilipasidis, 
Hayden Mountjoy, 
Danny Sajn, Paul 
Johnston, Michael  But-
tigieg, Glenn Clarke, 
Jack Beveridge, Greg 
Miller, Gil Farish and 
Mark McDonald for 
making the Open 

team. David O’Sullivan 
took out the Postal Team High Gun. 
Making the Ladies Postal Team was 
Jacqui Durham, Leonie Johnston, 
Alison Harwood, Linda Watson and 
Julie Freeman with Jacqui Durham 
taking out the High Gun. In the 
Veterans, Adrian Cousens, Gerry 
Petruska, Cliff Chambers, Jim Turner 
and Bill Hine with Adrian Cousens 

winning the High Gun. Max Sammon 
took out the Junior Postal Team High 
Gun and joining the Team; Adam 
Beechey, Peter Kostigiannis, Jack 
Stockdale and Ben Burchell.

After a 50 Target event for Open and 
25 Target Event for Ladies, Veterans 
and Juniors, the top five in the Open 
and three in each of the remaining 
three categories, were chosen to 
represent Victoria in the Shoulder to 
Shoulder teams at the 2016 National 
Skeet Carnival. Congratulations to 
Leigh Roberts, David O’Sullivan, Mal 
Briggs, Max Oakley and Sox Pilipasi-
dis for making the Open Shoulder to 
Shoulder Team with Laurie Durham 
and Hayden Mountjoy the Reserves. 
Special mention goes to Sox for mak-
ing a Victorian Sporting, Trap and Skeet 
Team. A great achievement to excel in 
more than one discipline. 

Jacqui Durham, Leonie Johnston and 
Alison Harwood made the Ladies 
Shoulder to Shoulder Team with 
Linda Watson and Julie Freeman the 
Reserves. For the Veterans Shoulder 
to Shoulder Team; Gerry Petruska, 
Cliff Chambers and Jim Turner with 
Adrian Cousens and Bill Hine in 
as Reserves. Max Sammon, Adam 
Beechey and Jack Stockdale will be 
representing Victoria in the Juniors 
Team with Peter Kostigiannis and Ben 
Burchell in as Reserves.

Day Three also saw Ian Hale inducted 
into the VCTA Hall of Fame for his 

Open Postal Team

Ladies Postal Team

Postal Teams HGs

Ladies Shoulder to Shoulder Team

Ian Hale with Adrian Cousens Ch/Ch M Buttigieg 2nd AA, Ben Baker 
OA, Laurie Rodden 1st AA

 Jnr Shoulder to Shoulder Team
Veteran Shoulder to Shoulder Team

Below: Open Shoulder to Shoulder Team

2016 Victorian 
State Skeet Carnival
Continued from page 8

Doubles OA L Roberts

A Doubles J Kalaboukas 2nd & G Miller 1st

shooting achievements and as only the 
second Skeet Shooter to be inducted, 
this made the induction even more 
honourable.

The Champion of Champions and 
Doubles events on Day Four were the 
last two events of the Carnival. Four 
shot 50/50 for a place in the shoot off 
for Overall in the Champion of Cham-
pions 50 target event. Ben Baker won 
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shoot off for Overall with scores of 
49/50. Laurie Rodden missing one in 
his second pair gave him second in 
AA (52/54) with Leigh Roberts taking 
Overall on 60/62 and Michael Butt-
igieg 2nd in AA (58/62). Greg Miller 
won A Grade with 48/50 and Jim 
Kalaboukas shooting off for 2nd with 
Ryan missing one target in the first 
pair to give Jim the win with 49/52. 
All other placings in this event were 
outright with Simon Hewitt 1st in B 
Grade on 44/50, one target ahead 
of Marie Carmody (43/50). Jack Bird, 
with 3 targets ahead of Ben Burchell 
took 1st in C Grade on 46/50 and Ben 
placing 2nd with 43/50. Ladies went to 
Lorraine Hughes with 46/50 and gave 
Lorraine the Ladies State Title in 5 out 
of 7 events during the Carnival. Laurie 
Chelepy took the Veterans with 47/50 
and one target ahead of Paul Kour-
oupis. And to claim 7 out of 7 Junior 
State Titles, Antony Ballarino finished 
the Carnival with a 47/50 in the Dou-
bles, 4 targets ahead of Ben Burchell.
With all events now concluded, it was 
time to determine the High Guns 
and 2 Man and 3 Man Teams. It was 
Frankston Australian Clay Target Club 
represented all the way in the Teams 
with Glenn Clarke, Michael Buttigieg 
and David O’Sullivan taking the 3 Man 
Team with a score of 882/900 and 
Michael Buttigieg and Glenn Clarke the 
2 Man Team with a score of 587/600.
Leigh Roberts was shining ‘bright 
like a diamond’ with only 3 points 
down to take the 2016 Victorian 
State Carnival Overall High Gun 

with 297/300. Add that to his Overall 
win in the Handicap, AA win in the 100 
Target 12 Gauge, Overall win in the 
Doubles and a member of the Postal 
and Shoulder to Shoulder Teams, and 
it is clear that Leigh had a cracking 
Carnival and his experience and talent 
so evident.

An equal 2 points behind Leigh Rob-
erts, entered David O’Sullivan and 
Michael Buttigieg into a shoot off for 
the AA High Gun (295/300). David 
missed his 16th target leaving Michael 
victorious with 311/316. Some fan-
tastic shooting also from Mal Briggs, 
Glenn Clarke and Laurie Rodden each 
with 292/300 over the five events, and 
Nigel Hughes, Nathan Campbell and 
Mark Rosenboom on 291/300. Paul 
Kouroupis claimed both the A Grade 
and Veteran High Gun on 288/300, 
Timothy Stockdale B Grade with 
280/300 and Jack Bird C Grade High 
Gun to add to the other 5 State Titles 
won over the Carnival. In such great 
form, it was no surprise that Lorraine 
Hughes took out the Ladies High Gun 

the shoot off taking overall (54/54) 
with Laurie Rodden and Michael 
Buttigieg taking 1st (57/58) and 2nd 
(58/60) in AA. Sarah Bennet was not 
far behind on 57/60 taking out Ladies. 
A Grade was won outright with Dean 
Baird taking 1st (49/50) and Gerry 
Petruska 2nd (48/50). Leonie John-
ston won B Grade with 46/50 and 
a quick shoot off with Linda Watson 
saw Andrew Beveridge in 2nd place 
with 46/51. Another fine performance 
from Jack Bird gave him an outright 
win in C Grade (47/50) and another 
quick shoot off, this time between 
Andrew Watson and Nadine Katarski, 
saw Andrew take 2nd in C Grade with 
42/52. After a shoot off with Adrian 
Cousens and Peter Vosper, Gerry 
Petruska was victorious in the Veter-
ans with 56/58. Again Antony Ballarino 
took out the Juniors, one target ahead 
of Jack Stockdale, with 46/50. 

A nice and quick 50 Target Dou-
bles Event saw Leigh Roberts, Laurie 
Rodden and Michael Buttigieg into a 

2 Man Team G Clarke & M Buttigieg

C Dbls B Burchell 2nd & J Bird 1st 3 Man Team D O'Sullivan, G Clarke & M Buttigieg

12 Gauge 1st B R Beasley

OA HG L Roberts

Grade HGs J Bird C, T Stockdale B & M Buttigieg A

 Jnr HG A Ballarino & Lad HG L Hughes

 HC 1st to 5th L Roberts, J Bird, 
A Cousens, D O'Sullivan, N Markou

with 285/300 and Antony Ballarino 
the Junior High Gun with 289/300. 
The Victorian State Skeet Carnival 
is over for another year and WOW 
what a Carnival it was. The grounds 
looked spectacular, the events ran 
smoothly and the buzz and atmos-
phere in the clubrooms and around 
the grounds proved what a close knit 
group the Skeet community is. 
With over $12,000 offered in cash 
prize money and without sponsorship, 
the Frankston Australian Clay Target 
Club definitely left its mark on this 
event. To the Club Committee and the 
effort contributed to the Carnival, the 
Skeet Community is thankful. Thank 
you to all who supported this event 
from the Shoot Marshall, Ground 
Staff, Handicapper, Office Staff, Kitchen 
Staff and most importantly the Shoot-
ers. We look forward to the next Vic
t-orian State Skeet Carnival at Mel-
bourne Gun Club 26-29 January 
2017.

Article: Jane Vella FACTC Secretary
Photographs: Stephanie Manley
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The Mount Gambier Gun Club held its annual 2 day Supershoot 
on the weekend with weather proving quite favourable apart 
from occasional gusts of winds. The shooters attained a con-
siderable amount of perfect scores. A total of 107 competitors 
travelled from Qld, NSW, Northern Territory, Victoria & 
all over SA, to contest the 6 events held across 2 days, 
vying for a share of $17,000 worth of prizes on offer. 
Each event prizes were for the Grades AA, A, B, C and 
each grade 1st to 5th prizes.
The Pick Avenue Deli & Bakery 25 tgt Points Score Championship 
was the first event and perfect scores were attained by top shoot-
ers resulting in shoot offs. Roger Duthie 108/108 eventually won 
AA from Bob Andrews 107/108 followed by Wayne Saunders 
91/93, Allan Pollock 119/120, and Mark Walsh 116 /117. Joseph 
Patterson 75/75 won A from Andrew Estcourt 74/75, Russell 
Black 78/81, Tony Bradshaw 75/81and Fiona Dobbins 119/123. 
Vince Petracarro 74/78 won B from Ron Hounsell 71/75 followed 
by Barry Erhardt 71/78, Matt Zema 70/78 and Michele Giannone 
73/81. Jourdain Patterson 68/75 won C from Val Dehne 66/75 
followed by Willis Jenkins shooting 63/75, Geoff Strauss 62/75 and 
Stuart Bowd 59/75

The Bendigo Bank 25tgt Single Barrel Championship was the next event 
and again shoot offs were needed to ascertain the winners. 5 AA shooters 
who shot a perfect score shot off, with Sam Rundell 41/41emerging winner 
from Robert Cook 40/41 followed by Roger Duthie 36/37, Ted Stringer 
35/36 and Chris Dalrymple 28/29. Tony Bradshaw 25/25 won A from Allan 
Jones 24/25, and after a shoot off Ashley Hawker 31/33, Tom Jenkins 31/34 
and Russell Black 30/34. Graham Quinlan 25/25 won B from Frank Kentish 
30/33, Gerald Bourchier 29/33, Barry Erhardt 27/31 and Vince Petracarro 

24/27. Jourdain Patterson 23/26 won C from Stuart Bowd 22/26 
followed by Ricki Kelly 21/25, Geoff Strauss 22/28 and Willis 
Jenkins 21/28.

Finally on Saturday was the South West Freight 25tgt Double Barrel 
Championship, by now the shooters were in fine form and trying 
hard to win with 17 competitors attaining perfect scores. Shoot 
offs were held and eventually Andrew Evans 116/116 won AA 
narrowly from Craig Kelly 115/116 and Roger Duthie 115/116, 
Ashley Bolwell 85/86 and Peter Cleggett 61/62. Ashley Hawker 
41/41 won A from Peter Winser 40/41, Ian Urch 49/50, Phillip 
Bowd 48/50 and Ted Bond 31/33. Garry Bowd 33/33 won B from 
Gerald Bourchier 32/33, Nick Zema 36/38, Andrew Ryan 35/38 
and Michele Giannone 33/36. After a shoot off Jourdain Patterson 
32/33 won C from Aaron Bond 31/33, Ricki Kelly 28/30, Stuart 
Bowd 23/25 and Willis Jenkins 24/30.

The completion of this event saw the end of the days shooting, 
then competitors and their 
families gathered for a seafood 
and BBQ dinner hosted by the 
club with many shooters telling 
stories of their near misses.

Sunday was another fine day, 
the temperature soared, but 
the shooters kept their cool and 
many perfect scores were shot. 
“Zema Family Wines” 25tgt 
Single Barrel Championship was 
first up and shooters eagerly 
lined up to win the prized per-
sonally selected Zema wines on 
offer.

Competition was fierce with 
Colin Dunn 32/32 winning 
AA from Trevor Denhe 31/32 

Supershoot prize value $17,000
Mt Gambier Gun Club

January 9 & 10, 2016 

SB CS: Sam Rundell AA, Kristy McKinnon (Bendigo Bank), Alan Jones A, Graham Quinlan B, Alisha Stephens Bendigo Bank, 
Jourdain Patterson C

DB CS: Andrew Evans AA, Ashley Hawker A, Garry Bowd B & Jourdain Patterson C

PS CS: Jourdain Patterson C, Vince Pettracarro B, Joseph Patterson A, 
Darren Murrell sponsor, Roger Duthie AA
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DB CS: Cameron Browne AA, Jourdain Patterson B, Mick Little A & Willis Jenkins C

SB CS: Tony Bradshaw A, Demetrio Zema sponsor, Colin Dunn AA, Barry Erhardt B, Willis Jenkins C & Matt Zema sponsor

followed by Dougal Simson 31/32, Cameron Browne 
30/32, Robert Andrews, 26/27. Tony Bradshaw 27/28 won 
A from Heather Ryan 26/28 followed by Ian Urch 50/52, 
Allen Cole 49/52 and Allan Jones 42/45. Barry Erhardt 
25/25 took out B from Mark Bond 24/25, Ron Hounsell 
41/43, John McIntyre 40/43, Gerald Bourchier 32/35. 
Willis Jenkins 22/25 won C from Geoff Strauss 21/25, Mitch 
Wooding 24/29, Valerie Denhe 23/29 and Ricki Kelly 22/28.

The Corsivia GB 25 tgt Points Score Championship was shot 
with gusto and once again shoot offs were held to get the 
winning results. After a shoot off Dougal Simson 135/135 
and Roger Duthie 135/135 took equal first followed by 
Robert Andrews 108/111, Andrew Evans 104/105 and 
Ashley Bolwell 101/102. Ian Urch 74/75 took out A from 
Heather Ryan 79/81 Brian Spring 78/81, Mick Little 75/81, 
Shaun Edwards 75/78. Jourdain Patterson 74/75 was vic-
torious in B from Gary Bowd 75/78, Frank Kentish 74/78, 
Gerald Bourchier 83/87 and Stuart Bowd 80/87. Geoff 
Strauss 72/75 won C easily from Valerie Dehne 69/75, Ricki 
Kelly 65/78, Willis Jenkins 62/78, Hayden Jeffries 56/75.

The Trident Tyre Centre 25 tgt Double Barrel Champion-
ship with a terrific selection of prizes was fiercely contested 
with 31 shooters attaining perfect scores. After a lengthy 
& expertly shot contest Cameron Brown 83/83 emerged 
winner of AA from Robert Cook 82/83 followed by 
Martin Collumb 80/81, Allan Pollock 76/77 and Stephen 
Morris 73/74. Mick Little 45/45 was victorious in A from 
Alan Jones 44/45, Fiona Dobbins 41/42, Heather Ryan 
32/33 and Bruce Jennings 30/31. Jourdain Patterson 39/39 
won B from Vince Petracarro 38/39 followed by Michele 

Black Crow Inductees: Tony Bradshaw, Russell Black, Trevor Dehne, Max Medhurst, Mal Dyson & Frank Kentish

PS CS: Jourdain Patterson B, Ian Urch A, Dick Ayres sponsor, Dougal Simson AA & Roger Duthie AA

Continued on page 14



14    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2016

Giannone 34/35 and Gerald Bourchier 33/35, Barry Erhardt 24/26. The 
winner of C Willis Jenkins 21/25 from Mitch Wooding 24/29, Valerie Dehne 
23/29, Hayden Jeffries 20/26 and Aaron Bond 19/26.

The overall High Gun was proudly sponsored by Steve Chambers and the 
winner was Roger Duthie with an excellent score of marksmanship 249/250.

The graded High Gun Awards were convincingly won by: Dougal Simson 
245/250 AA, Joseph Patterson 237/250 A, Gerald Bourchier 231/250 B, 
Ricki Kelly 188/250 C, Robert Andrews 246/250 Veterans, Heather Ryan 
238/250 Ladies, Jourdain Patterson 234/250 Juniors.

The two day shoot was very successful with 66 shooters winning prizes in the 
$17,000 prize pool and are again looking forward to returning next year.

Continued from page 13

Mt Gambier Supershoot The Mount Gambier 
Gun Club again thanks 
all the sponsors espe-
cially Bendigo Bank, 
Pick Avenue Deli & 
Bakery, South West 
Freight, Corsivia GB, 
Zema Wines, Tri-
dent Tyre Centre and 
Steve Chambers for 
their generous and 
ongoing support to 
make our Supershoot 
a most successful and 
entertaining event.

High Guns: Heather Ryan Ladies, Robert Andrews Veterans Gerald Bourchier B, Joseph Patterson A, Dougal Simson AA, Roger Duthie OA & Jourdain Patterson Junior

OA HG: Roger Duthie winner & Andrew Hoare President

Such was the stature of the occasion, competi-
tion came to a halt and fellow shooters, family 
and friends gathered for unbeknown to Bruce the 
Club had been planning the occasion for some 
time and had arranged representatives of all four 
levels of shooting administration to make a short 
presentation. 

Matt Gorman Tumut Club President commenced 
proceedings by talking about Bruce’s welcoming 
and advisory nature, Matt explained to everyone 
that Bruce was one of the first members he met 
when he came to one of the Clubs “come and 
try clay target shooting days”. Matt made special 
mention of the fact that Bruce always makes the 
best of every situation no matter how dire it may 
seem at the time. He is often first to be at the 
club on shoot days and along with fellow vet-
eran member Vern Rees, together they keep the 

club extremely well groomed and have recently 
in addition to mowing the lawns also started 
mowing the apron upon which unbroken tar-
gets land. Bruce is the member that every club 
and organisation wants, reliable dependable and 
available he said.

Colin Kneebone then followed representing 
the Riverina Zone and New South Wales Clay 
Target Association. Colin focussed on changes 
that Bruce has seen over the 50 years. At his first 
shoot in 1966 nominations were paid in pounds 
shillings and pence. The move from almost 
entirely handicap style events to the introduc-
tion of graded competitions and dominance of 
common mark shooting. The narrowing of target 
angles, the lessening of distances and reduction
of load weights from 1¼ oz to 28g also featured 
in what Colin had to say. The topical issue of 

administration also came to mention as Colin 
referred to the introduction of Zones as part of 
the hierarchy of control and the current debate 
about the association becoming a Company 
limited by guarantee.

The final speaker was Don Power, NSW repre-
sentative on the national peak shooting body 
the Australian Clay Target Association. Don, an 
association member for more than 40 years 
himself has known Bruce all that time and was 
quick to mention how in his early days Bruce 
would gather up a carload of Tumut members 
and drive all around the Riverina in support of 
the other clubs, often early to arrive but not 
always so early to leave. Don also made special 
reference to Bruce’s willingness to chip in and 
lend a hand, working as a referee, shoot marshal 
or any other task that needs doing, Bruce has 
never been one to sit back and watch – when 
there is something that needs to be done he gets 
on and does it, he said.

Don read to the audience a letter on behalf of 

Bruce Mayo 50 years membership and increasing
The message was loud and clear at Tumut Clay Target Club on Sunday 14th February 
and it was all about love and passion but not the red rose’s type. It was all about how 
Bruce Mayo had just clocked up 50 years continuous and active service to Tumut Clay 
Target Club and the ACTA and still has more to offer.

Tumut Clay Target Club  February 14, 2016
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New
Styles

Available at this Year's 
NATIONALS

  2016 
Trap Nationals branded merchandise

$ 4 5$ 4 5 0 00 0 E AE A

* Stylish Polo Shirts   S – 3X
 COLOURFUL – "be proud of our sport"
 Cool dry fabric   Colours – Royal/Navy/Gold
    Black/Silver/Gold

* Caps        Colours – Navy/White (Light Weight)
        Charcoal/Blue (Solid)

* Towels   Tri-fold with clip    Colours – Black, Mocha, Navy

 

ssss     C            All items include
ACTA logo 

2016
Trap Nationals 
Wagga Wagga 
Australia$15$15 0 00 0 E AE A

Caps & 
Towels

Limited Stock – Don't miss out!!
Pre-order from

ray-mack@bigpond.com

ACTA National President before presenting Bruce 
with his 50 years ACTA membership badge.

Overwhelmed by the occasion Bruce kept words 
to a minimum in making a response which left 
opportunity for his wife to enlighten us all as to 
how Bruce came by the ownership of his first 
shotgun – a great story indeed.

In closing Club Secretary, Phil Green made a 
floral presentation to Bruce’s wife Peggy in recog-
nition of her years of service to the Club. Peggy 
like so many shooters wife’s has done the Club 
thing said Phil. For many years Peggy assisted in 
the club kitchen, making sandwiches and serving 
afternoon teas before taking up other weekend 
interests, and if the truth was to be known Peggy 
is probably responsible for the setting of the 
culinary standard at Tumut – something which 
anyone who has visited Tumut Clay Target Club 
can attest too. 

And like many shooting families, it wasn’t only 
Bruce and Peggy that have made a contribution, 
all the children contributed over the years, the 
boys starting as trappers on “plus traps” then 
moving to “Damo’s” before the Club purchased 
“White Flyers” and ultimately self-loading “Gem-
ini’s” around 30 years ago and the girls helping in 
the kitchen and run shoots. They were all there, 

Bruce, Peggy and the 
family when the club-
house arrived on site 
many years ago and 
recently Bruce has 
been in attendance of 
the working bees that 
has seen the success-
ful construction and 
installation of Tumut’s 
third shooting layout. 

It has been a great 
family effort and we 
thank them all for 
their truly significant 
absolute and magnif-
icent support of our 
Club and Association 
and again we congrat-
ulate Bruce Mayo on 
such a distinguished 
achievement – 50 
years of continuous 
and active member-
ship said Phil as he 
closed out the pres-
entation. L-R: Matt Gorman Tumut President, Don Power ACTA Executive Member, 

Bruce Mayo Tumut & Colin Kneebone Riverina Zone President



16    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2016

The carnival success was due to 
the hard work put in by members. 
Commencing in December with 
a watering program resulted in all 
five layouts looking green and lush, 
traps and voice release fully serviced 
which resulted in an almost problem 
free weekend. The canteen was 
extremely busy preparing meals 
which also included a roast meal on 
the Saturday night, office and ground 
staff kept the program moving 
smoothly.

Warrnambool        
WARRNAMBOOL CLAY TARGET CLUB – FEBRUARY 12TH, 13TH & 14TH

Warrnambool Clay Target Club Committee were extremely pleased to see one hundred and 
seventy shooters arrive to compete for the $18,000 worth of trophies, cash and shells on offer. 
With perfect weather conditions forecast for the weekend, the powered sites all taken, the camp-
ing area full and the grounds in pristine presentation, all was set for a great carnival.

To hold a three day carnival you 
need sponsors. Warrnambool 
Clay Target Club Committee and 
members would like to thank 
the following major sponsors for 
supporting this event – Williams 
Glass & Glazing, Warrnambool 
Cheese and Butter Factory, Turlands 
Plumbing, Graham Beckworth 
Falcon Cartridges, Bruce Burns 
GB Corsivia, Cassigns, Carters 
Transports, Richardson Marine, Holts 
Gun Shop, Warrnambool Toyota, 

Ch of Ch OA Wayne Hawker

Below: Ch of Ch B Wayne Justin, 
C Makenzie Chambers 

SWZ Night PS OA Geoff Palmer with Wayne Jenkins and Graham Beckworth

Below: SWZ Night PS AA Ray Peatling, A Hayden 
Megaw, B Toni Hogg, C Mitchell Wooding

Below: SWZ Night PS Ladies Lisa Hawker, Junior Luella 
Foster, Vets Fred Heinze

Ch of Ch Ladies Kirsten Wirth, 
Junior Daniel Demasi

Warrnambool City Council, Gillman 
Sashes and Beretta Australia.

With eighteen squads filled to start 
the Friday night events all was looking 
good for a successful carnival.

Event 1, 30 target Champion 
of Champions, sponsored by 
Williams Glass, Warrnambool 
Cheese & Butter Factory and 
Turlands Plumbing.  After a shoot 
off the Overall winner was Wayne 
Hawker 75/75 from the Jeparit Gun 

Club. Grade winners 1st AA Chris 
Dalrymple 74/75, 2nd Graham 
Menhennet 72/75 & 3rd Daniel 
Demasi 49/50, 1st A Anthony Evans 
69/75, 2nd Gary Vickers 64/75, 
3rd Kirsten Wirth 48/50, B Grade 
1st Wayne Justin 46/50, 2nd Ron 
Hounsell 65/75, 3rd Justin Willmott 
63/75 C Grade 1st Makenzie 
Chambers 86/100, 2nd  Valerie 
Dehne 77/100, 3rd Thomas Justin 
61/75. Ladies Kirsten Wirth 96/100, 
Juniors Daniel Demasi 49/50 & 
Veterans Wayne Calaby 70/75.

Event 2, 50 target South West Zone 
Night Points Score sponsored by 
Falcon Cartridges. Overall winner 

was Geoffrey Palmer 
from the Colbinabbin 
CTC 149/150, AA 
Grade 1st Ray Peatling 
153/159, 2nd Matt 
Hayden 152/159, 3rd 
Lisa Hawker 143/150, 
A Grade 1st Hayden 
Megaw 141/150, 2nd 
Luella Foster 139/150, 
3rd John Barklem 
138/150, B Grade 1st 
Toni Hogg 138/150, 
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Seaside Carnival

Below: SB 
C Thomas Justin, AA Lisa Hawker, A Brendan Jones, A Lawrence Mirabella

Below: PS 
AA Peter Mills, A Laurence Mirabella, C Matthew Bebend, B Mitchell Wooding

Mal Dyson Warrnambool President with 
Craig Kelly, OA 50 tgt DB

PS OA Roger Duthie PS Ladies Trish Carter SB OA Hayden Megaw SB Ladies Lisa Hawker, Vets Fred Heinze, Junior Luella Foster

2nd Justin Willmott 137/150, 3rd 
Wayne Justin 133/150, C grade 
1st Mitchell Wooding 127/150, 
2nd Valerie Dehne 123/150, 3rd 
Thomas Justin 122/150. Ladies Lisa 
Hawker 142/150, Juniors Luella 
Foster 139/150, Veterans Fred 
Heinze 142/150.

Saturday morning, sun shining and 
no wind, all set for a great day of 
competition. 

Event 3, 25 target Points Score. 
This event was sponsored by, 
GB/ Corsivia. Overall Winner 
from the Hamilton CTC Roger 
Duthie 135/135, AA 1st Peter Mills 
131/132, 2nd Craig Kelly 127/128, 

3rd Ray Peatling 83/84, A Grade 
1st Lawrence Mirabella 83/84, 2nd 
Jeffrey Hogg 80/84, 3rd Gordon 
Fletcher, B 1st Mitchell Wooding 
75/75, 2nd Glenn Wilkinson 73/75, 
3rd Morgan Erhardt 83/87, C Grade 
1st Matthew Bebend 66/75, 2nd 
Makenzie Chambers 69/81, 3rd 
Valerie Dehne 66/8. Ladies Trish 
Carter 74/75, Juniors Thomas Male 
73/75, Veterans Lynne Curtis 73/75.

Event 4 25 target Single 
Barrel sponsored by Cassigns 
Warrnambool, Carters Transport 
& Richardson Marine. The Overall 
winner from the Mount Gambier 
CTC was Hayden Megaw 49/50, 

AA 1st Lisa Hawker 36/36, 2nd 
Patrick Guida 35/36, 3rd Roger 
Duthie 79/80, 1st A Brendan Jones 
25/25, 2nd Lawrence Mirabella 
27/29, 3rd Jack Koncewicz 26/29, 
B 1st Justin Willmott 25/25, 2nd 
Glenn Wilkinson 22/25, 3rd Graham 
Quinlan 23/27, C grade 1st Thomas 
Justin 24/27, 2nd Zoe Hawker 
23/27, 3rd Valerie Dehne 21/25. 
Ladies Lisa Hawker 25/25, Juniors 
Luella Foster 23/26, Veterans Fred 
Heinze 14/15.

Event 5 50 target Seaside Carnival 
Double Barrel Championship 
sponsored by Holt’s Gun Shop 
Colac. With 10 possibles the 

shoot off was 
completed and 
Craig Kelly from 
the Central 
Wimmera CTC 
was the declared 
the Overall 
winner 109/109, 
AA 1st Fred 
Heinze 108/109, 
2nd Ray 
Peatling 79/79, 
3rd William 
Jorgensen 78/79, 
A 1st Michael 
Hutchins 50/50, 
2nd Lawrence 
Mirabella 
80/81,3rd Lukas 
Ricardo 79/81, 
B Grade 1st  
Jourdain Patterson 
48/50, Glenn 
Wilkinson 62/65, 
3rd Mick Rocca 
61/65, 

Continued
  next page
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Warrnambool Seaside Carnival
Continued from page 17

C 1st Matthew Bebend 48/50, 2nd 
Thomas Justin 46/50, 3rd Makenzie 
Chambers 47/50. Ladies Luella 
Foster 76/78, Juniors Daniel Demasi 
49/50, Veterans Fred Heinze 50/50.

Event 6, 25 target Seaside 
Carnival Handicap. Sponsored 
by Warrnambool Toyota & 
Warrnambool City Council with 

$1200 for the Overall winner. 
Nathan McDonnell from the 
Werribee CTC shooting 27/27 took 
out the Handicap, 2nd place Greg 
James 26/27, 3rd Craig Kelly 43/45, 
4th Max Pontifex 42/44, 5th Fiona 
Dobbins 30/31 and Back Marker 
Nathan McDonnell 25/25.

Event 7, 60 target Champion of 
Champions sponsored 
by Beretta Australia. 
Noorat Gun Club 
member Matt Hayden 
took out the Overall 
trophy with a score of 
98/100, 1st AA Craig 
Kelly 122/125, 2nd 
Penny Smith 118/125, 
3rd David Neilson 
121/125, A 1st James 
Patterson 95/100, 2nd 
Hayden Megaw 94/100, 
3rd John Barklem 
92/100, B 1st Mitchell 
Wooding 89/100, 2nd 
Mick Rocca 89/100, 3rd 
Justin Willmott 87/100, 
C 1st Toni Hogg 
87/100, 2nd Nathan 

DB C Matthew Bebend, AA Fred Heinze, A Michael Hutchins, 
B Jourdain Patterson

DB Junior Daniel Demasi, 
Vets Fred Heinze, C Luella Foster

Ch of Ch C Toni Hogg, AA Craig Kelly, B Mitchell Wooding, A James Patterson

60 tgt Ch of Ch OA Matt Hayden

HC OA Nathan McDonnell with Wayne Jenkins 
and Mal Dyson

Below: HC 2nd Greg James, 3rd Craig Kelly, 
4th Max Pontifex, 5th Fiona Dobbins

McCosh 85/100, 
3rd Makenzie 
Chambers 
80/100. Ladies 
Penny Smith 
92/100, Juniors 
Jack Holdsworth 
92/100, Veterans 
John Barklem 
92/100.

Overall High 
Gun Craig Kelly 269/275, AA grade 
Matt Hayden 266/275, A grade 
James Patterson 280 /297, B grade 
Mitchell Wooding 251/275, C grade 
Makenzie Chambers 230/275, 
Ladies Trish Carter 253/275, Juniors 
Luella Foster 251/275 and Veterans 
Mal Dyson 252/275.

The final presentation was the Junior 
Encouragement Award. This award 
is sponsored each year by Penny 
Smith and we thank Penny for 
supporting our juniors. This year’s 
award went to Zoe Hawker.

 Zoe only started competing a short 
time ago and at the young age of 
13 years is showing that she will 

Ch of Ch Vets John Barklem, Ladies Penny Smith, 
Junior Jack Holdsworth

Junior Encouragement award winner 
Zoe Hawker with Penny Smith
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Carnival HG's: AA James Hayden, B Mitchell Hutchins, OA Craig Kelly, A James Patterson, C Makenzie 
Chambers Section HG's: Junior Luella Foster, Vets Mal Dyson, Ladies Trish Carter 

develop into a excellent competitor.

Overall a great carnival, thank you 
to Helen, Christine, Mary and all 
who assisted in the canteen, a job 
well done. Thank you to Greg 

James for running the computer, 
assisted in the office by Camille, 
Sonia, Ben and Wayne. Luella for 
selling the raffle tickets, Marcus and 
Gary for organising the traps and 

trappers, to David and Sonia thank 
you for supplying the golf cart, Shoot 
Marshall Steve for your first time as 
Shoot Marshall, well done. Finally 
to all who assisted in setting up the 

lights and preparing the grounds 
thank you.

Malcolm Dyson
President Warrnambool CTC

Friday night, Feb. 2nd, was one of those nights that comes 
along once in a blue moon for clay target shooting, warm 
dark night and not a breath of wind. So it set the tone for 
a good nights shooting for our five squads of competitors. 
Plenty of locals and some from Bendigo and Numurkah-
Shepparton.
The first event was a 30 Target Double Barrel Championship spon-
sored by Kerang Mechanical Repairs. Five competitors shot the possible 
30/30, so after a shoot off Mark Vistarini AA 58/58, second AA Wayne 
Upton 57/58 first in A Colin Finn 46/47 second Les Comensoli 37/38, 
first in B Slap Comensoli 28/30 second Peter Finn 27/30, first in C Ivan 
Dower 29/30 second Tyler Schmidt 29/31 after short shoot off for 
second.

Good support for night shooting
Kerang Clay Target Club February 12, 2016 

L-R: Stephen Ash, Daniel Cox, Barry Bloodworth, Colin Finn HG, Slap Comensoli, Mark Vistarini & our oldest member Ivan Dower holding our youngest member 
Jaxon Comensoli

Second event was the 30 Target Double Barrel Tower sponsored by 
Jaxon Comensoli this was the event the Numurkah-Shepparton boys 
travelled for. Again five shooters shot the possible 30/30. Another 
reasonable shoot off and Mark Vistarini took AA 45/45 second Colin 
Finn 44/45, first in A Daniel Cox 41/42 second Roy Greenwood 30/30, 
first in B Barry Bloodworth 33/34 second Les Comensoli 29/30, first in 
C Stephen Ash 30/32 second Michael Schmidt 29/30. 

The High Gun for the night sponsored by Nioa, after another shoot 
off between Mark Vistarini and Colin Finn, it was Colin who came out 
the Victor. Mark Vistarini also won the Spud`s Handicap event for the 
night 10/10 off 20 metres, making the trip worthwhile. A big thanks to 
everyone who helped out on the night to make it so enjoyable. Club 
members hope to see many shooters returning for our shoots in 2016.
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In the last article, I wrote about jet lag. 
Even though I was 32 hours travelling 
across 13 time zones, the problem was 
not as pronounced this time. Following 
on from the research I had done previ-

ously we had booked tickets that meant when we left Sao Paulo, we 
it was the equivalent of night time in Sydney, so we slept for at least 8 
hours on the plane. This meant that when we arrived at Abu Dhabi we 
had had some rest and all we needed to do was to stay awake until we 
got to Sydney at about 7.30pm the next night. Arriving back in Sydney 
at this time meant we could have some tea and go to bed at 10.00pm 
and we slept through to 8.00am the next morning and went straight out 
into the day to get the sunshine (melatonin) and we then stayed awake 
until the night and slept when we should have. The jet lag still hit us but 
it wasn’t as bad as last time.

When I eventually arrived home there was message on my phone from 
a shooting friend who described he was having trouble freezing on the 
trigger. To help this shooter, I have lent him a program to relax and 
maybe the following article that appeared in 2006 might also offer some 
assistance.

This problem of freezing on the trigger is worldwide and it can affect any 
of us at some time or another. In the September/October 2005 issue 
of “Gunshot” the Official Journal of the New Zealand Clay Target Asso-
ciation, there was a reprinted article from Pull! Magazine called Trigger 
Defrost and looked at three theories and approaches behind freezing 
on the trigger.

The first theory involves Self-Hypnosis. The article quotes Steve Mycoe 
a sports psychologist who believes that trigger freeze is a common 
problem based in the emotional right side of the brain and is a fear 
response. He continues by saying that “there are several varieties of 
trigger freeze all of which are unconscious in nature. Some experience 
random freeze that seems to have no real pattern, some only freeze 
on the second barrel of a shot and some people are completely dis-
abled from shooting altogether.” He believes that in the case of trigger 
freeze, an unconscious anchor has been set up, and fires automatic-
ally the freezing response behaviour, when a particular stimulus occurs 
during or prior to shooting. He believes the way to address the prob-
lem is to consider the physical differences and the arousal levels or 
states that the shooter accesses both when the trigger freeze occurs 
and when it doesn’t. There will be a marked difference between the 
two. The next step is to use similar strategies that are successful with 
dealing with phobias. Using a form of systematic desensitisation that 
allows the shooter to reduce the fear by focusing learning to relax and 
then using it visualised situations and then in real situations. 

The second approach mentioned in the article involves Life Coaching. 
Life coaching is a cognitive behavioural approach that examines a per-
son’s thoughts and how they affect their behaviours. Basically, irrational 
thoughts and beliefs lead to behaviours which have negative outcomes. 
According to Life Coach Paul Toms (featured in the article) “trigger 
freeze can be attributed to self-sabotage. Self-doubt is the underlying 

Psychological Skills
for Shooting 

MICHAEL KRUGER-DAVIS  

Still freezing on the trigger

cause.” I have stated often that the only reason we miss is because 
of self-doubt. The shooter subconsciously believes he or she cannot 
hit the target or that he/she doesn’t deserve to win. Tom’s continues,” 
therefore to serve this limiting belief they carry out an act of self sabo-
tage; in this case freezing on the trigger and failing to hit the target. This 
then proves to themselves that their belief in their sense of failure was 
correct.

The final approach deals with distracting the brain at the time when it 
would be focusing on freezing on the trigger. This method was included 
by a reader of Pull! Magazine who is referred to only as T. Poskett. 
Thinking trigger freeze was due to recoil, Poskett made several changes 
to guns, stocks, ammunition, etc in an effort to reduce recoil but this 
didn’t reduce the incidence of trigger freeze. He suggests the following 
method:

“On entering the shooting station adopt the shooting position (with an 
empty gun) and take a few practise swings along the targets imaginary 
flight path, but with the index fingers of both hands pointing along the 
gun parallel with the barrels: one down the forend and one down the 
side of the action. When composed and ready for your shot, load the 
gun as normal and call for the target. Again use the method with both 
index fingers used as pointers. This means the normal trigger finger is 
used to point-out line and lead and the second finger of the shooting 
hand is used on the trigger to take the shot. At first this will tend to 
feel awkward but it can be practised at home until it becomes second 
nature.” What is happening now is that subconsciously the brain is think-
ing about something else and you can get on to shoot the target. This 
is like quietening the mind so that you can focus, a bit like humming so 
that you cannot hear the instructions and self-talk going on in your head. 
Another way of distracting the brain, is to examine the weight of the 
trigger pulls. On good guns, Perazzis, Kemens, Krieghoffs and Berettas 
the trigger weights can be very light. If the weights are increased the 
brain has to make a conscious effort to pull the trigger. This appears 
counterintuitive because it makes sense to think that a lighter trigger 
would be easier to release. This is not the case because the problem is 
in the brain not the finger pulling the trigger. 

Often when I am asked the question of trigger freeze, I ask what the 
shooter is fearful or scared of. Nearly all the time they reply that they 
are not scared at all. This maybe the case on a conscious level but on 
a subconscious level, the truth is they are scared of missing the target, 
scared of losing, etc. The motivation for the way we do things predom-
inately comes from our subconscious. Because we are not consciously 
thinking of it, it is difficult, if not impossible, to put our subconscious 
motivation into words. This is really complicated stuff and it is just 
another example of how our brain gets in the way of us achieving our 
goals. If you are interested in the topic of conscious and subconscious 
motivation, it would be good to go back and read “The Inner Game of 
Golf” by Tim Gallwey.

I would be interested in knowing if the above methods works, so if 
you have a problem with freezing give them a try, and let me know 
the outcome. Using a combination of all three methods should help in 
elimination freezing on the trigger. 

References: Trigger Defrost, a reprinted article from Pull! Magazine 
featured in Gunshot, NZCTA Sept/Oct, 2005.

I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN (and some 
that have not yet been submitted) on CD. These are available for $25.00 
(which includes GST and Postage).  If you wish to purchase a copy please 
send cheque or money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern Sports 
Academy in NSW and a member of Downside Clay Target Club and Wagga 
Field and Game. Questions regarding psychological aspects of sport and 
shooting can be addressed to him at “Gavan” 144 Bassett Rd, Gillenbah Via 
Narrandera 2700 or on 02 69 592802
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AUSTRALIAN FIREARMS COMPANY
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FULL RANGE AVAILABLE
For Orders Contact:

falconammunition@hotmail.com

WORLD CLASS CARTRIDGES

Southern Victoria
Graham Beckworth
(03) 59 751888

Field and Game 
Southern Victoria
Rick Bomer 0413 561 647

Gippsland Victoria
Wayne Parks 0412 597 216
Mitch Foon 0419 899 378

Western Victoria
Len Cook 03 5339 5865
South West Victoria 
(Warrnambool & 
Surrounding)
Wayne Jenkins
0408 529 102

Horsham J & A Shooting 
Supplies (03) 5382 2248

New South Wales (Albury) 
Top Shot Ammo
Mark Reynolds 
Ph 0408 622 566
www.topshotammo.com.au

A.C.T
Canberra Matt Harris
0410 301 600

Tasmania 
Stuart Browning
0409 218 530
Queensland – Keperra/
Brisbane
On Target Sporting Arms
07 3855 9001
South East Queensland 
(Warwick & surrounding)
Dan Johnston
07 4661 5856  0406 019 708
Queensland Ayr  GI Joes 
Joe Caruso 0427 829 557
Queensland – Mackay
Adrian Ward 0429 062 010
Western Australia
Jon Dyas 0419 934 357
Clayton Hyder 0419 929 437

Northern Territory
Darwin Gun Club Victor 
Ferteklis 0418 459 935
South Australia
Neville Wehrmann 
(Jamestown) 0417 862 081
Daniel Morgan (Jabuk.)
(Murray Mallee)
0407 395 919

The February 2016 shoot at 
the Echuca Clay Target Club 
was held on the main race day 
of the Southern Eighty speed-
boat race, a real family outing 
day, and that virtually ensured 
that there would not be a 
big rollup of competitors for 
the shoot. With thousands of 
spectators (families) at the 
race, it was probably lucky 
that Echuca attracted four full 
squads for the February shoot.
It was a pity that there was a low 
attendance as it was an absolutely 
perfect day for clay target shooting, 
being 30 degrees warm, the gentlest 
of breezes, and the black targets 
showing up magnificently in the sky, 
and that also was an indicator that 
scores were going to be impressive.

Event one, was a 30 target, Graded 
Points Score Championship, and 
Neil Hunter was the shooter that 
demonstrated how easy it is by 
scoring a perfect 90/90 result, earn-
ing him the Overall Winners Sash, 
and the 1st place in A Grade Trophy. 
Well shot Neil! Echuca’s Ian Geb-
hardt collected 2nd in A Grade, hav-
ing shot just one point less, 89/90. 
AA Grade 1st was taken out by 
another Echuca member Craig Scott 
having ended up with a 92/93 score. 
AA 2nd was Bendigo’s Ward Wende 
on a 89/93 result. B Grade 1st was 
Mathoura’s Emily McCluskey 79/90. 
C Grade 1st was Greg Cock 85/99, 
C Grade 2nd was Echuca’s Barry 
Rogers 84/99. 

Event two. A 25 Pair Double Rise 
Graded Championship, and after 
a five pair shoot off, the Overall 
Winner, was Echuca’s Stephen 
Atkins, with a 56/60 result. Steve 
also collected the 1st in AA Grade 
trophy. Dropping out of the shoot 

off having lost another target, was 
Echuca’s Craig Fitzgerald, taking out 
the 2nd in AA Grade trophy with a 
very credible 55/60 score. 1st place 
in A Grade was Peter Sing (Echuca) 
39/50, 2nd in A Grade was Ian Geb-
hardt 35/50. B Grade 1st was Emily 
McCluskey 36/50. C Grade 1st was 
Greg Cock 33/50, and C 2nd was 
Echuca’s, April Thompson 31/50.

Event three, was a 20 pair Deau-
ville Doubles, and with two pair of 
shooters having shot the possible off 

Southern 80 weekend shoot
Echuca Clay Target Club

February 14, 2016 

Below: PS grade 1sts C Scott, I Gebhardt & Greg Cock

Steve Atkins OA DR

Ian Phillips & Ward Wende 1st DD

Alanah Sing Encouragement Award

the eighteen metre mark a shoot off 
was required, and at the 27th pair 
it was decided, with Ward Wende, 
and teamate, Echuca’s Ian Phillips, 
winning the event with a perfect 
27/27 score. Running 2nd in the 
event was W Humphries and Ian 
Gebhardt with a 26/27 result. 

The Rob Viney, Encouragement 
Award Sash, was earned by a 
new Echuca shooter, Alanah Sing, 
congratulations Alanah that sash 
will probably be the first of many 
more to come. And with a smaller 

number of shooters 
than normal the shoot 
ended at the very 
early time of 4pm, 
allowing competitors 
a leisurely drive home 
after a very enjoy-
able February shoot.

Murray Roberts
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
Presents the

2016 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA

SATURDAY MAY 21 TO SATURDAY MAY 28, 2016
National Events to commence at 8.30am daily.

SATURDAY MAY 21
Commencing 1.00pm

ACTA All States 12G Skeet Championship of 50 Targets 
Nominations $50

SUNDAY MAY 22
EVENT 1: 2ND NATIONAL 28G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS

EVENT 2: 2ND NATIONAL 410 BORE SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS
Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Women’s, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans

Nominations $50 each plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pool

MONDAY MAY 23
STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES

Commencing 8.30am followed by the Offi cial Opening Ceremony

EVENT 3:  17TH NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pool

Handicap
Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash. Placings 1st to 5th

 

TUESDAY MAY 24
EVENT 4:  10TH NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS

Shot 50tgt 12g 50tgt 20g

The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $70 plus optional prize pool

WEDNESDAY MAY 25
EVENT 5:  18TH NATIONAL 20G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $70 plus optional prize pool

THURSDAY MAY 26
EVENT 6:  2016 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $70 plus optional prize pool

FRIDAY MAY 27
AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE 

(TEAM IS SELECTED ON EVENTS 3 & 6)

EVENT 7:  47th NATIONAL 12G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $70 plus optional prize pool
Glenn Trophy Team chosen on Event 7

(World Skeet Team to be chosen)

SATURDAY MAY 28
GLENN TROPHY EVENT

EVENT 8:  30TH NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $50 plus $5/25 targets $70 plus optional prize pool

Additional awards include: FITASC Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event;

Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team.

HIGH GUNS on Events 3 to 8:

OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.
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2016 Skeet Nationals 
Prizemoney

HANDICAP
1st – $1000, 2nd – $600, 3rd – $400, 4th – $250, 5th – $150

28 Gauge, 410 Gauge, Champion of Champions, 
Commonwealth, National, 20 gauge, Doubles

 Overall prize – $500      

 AA 1st $250 2nd $125  3rd $75
 A 1st $180 2nd $ 90  3rd $30
 B 1st $180 2nd $ 90  3rd $30
 C 1st $ 90 2nd $ 45  3rd $15
 Lady – $300 Veteran – $300  Junior – $100 

Total Prize pool $2500.00 Per event

 

ACTA NEWS

The ACTA has provided and continue to provide insurance 
cover in the areas of Public Liability, Directors and Officers, 
Personal Accident and Travel for our National teams. This 
coverage, if purchased separately by each club, would be 
substantially higher than if they were paid as part of their 
affiliation to the National Body. The benefits to ACTA members 
flow on in the following areas:

Importantly the ACTA provides representation and lobbying 
for the rights to own and use firearms without unnecessary 
regulations that provide any community benefit.

ACTA Administered Disciplines: ACTA Trap, ACTA Skeet, 
ACTA ISSF, ACTA 5 Stand Sporting, ACTA English Sporting, 
ACTA Sportrap. Competition: Club, Zone, State, National and 
International level representation (Sporting, Trap, Skeet, ISSF). 
National Data-Base: Individual my-page details are available 
to every member. Membership renewals online by individuals 
and clubs. Club, State, Zone access at different levels. 

National access (club secretary through to State secretary) 
to all shooters through player directory: details: Name, Club, 
Grade, Handicap, Financial status. International Affiliations: 
International affiliation with the ICTSF, International Affiliation 
with Shooting Australia. International Affiliation with National 
Skeet Shooters Association (NSSA), International Affiliation with 
National Sporting Clays Association (NSCA).

Accreditation courses and registration, referees, coaching, 
online registration and payment for National events, Clay 
Target Shooting News magazine (Print and on-line) Progressive 
website with History of CTSN, National Shooting Ground, 
Sponsorship of National Events, Support for State and Club 
Sporting Grants.

Membership of the ACTA provides the opportunity for practice 
and competition at any of 270-plus affiliated clubs within 
Australia. Many of these clubs now have excellent camping 
facilities available for travelling members, in many cases free.

Benefits afforded by the ACTA to Members
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CONDITIONS OF ENTRY – NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
1.  Any shooter wanting to compete at the Skeet Nationals must be a registered  member of the ACTA for the current 

fi nancial year that the championships are being held.

2.  In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the duration of 
the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable scores shot to be recorded.

 Note: A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.

3. Shooters will be Pre Squadded and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of the Tournament Director.  

4.  Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets/100 targets. A time limit of one minute will be imposed for 
the changeover for each 25 targets. Should the one-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE 
TARGET may be incurred.

5.  For the National 28gauge Championship load size is limited to 21gr (3/4oz) maximum struck measure shot size not larger 
than no. 7. For the National .410bore Championship load size is limited to 14gr (1/2oz) maximum struck measure shot size 
not larger than no. 7”

6.  Shooters who fail to be at their squad on time will be required to shoot at a designated trap at a time suitable to 
management.

7.  Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he will not be eligible for any refund of 
nominations paid.

8.  All shooters should sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has
 accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the lowest score 
recorded.

9.  All competitors will be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’ designated 
to referee and score must fulfi l their obligation to do so. While replacement referee and scorers are permissible, the penalty 
of a loss of one target for their failing to offi ciate shall be made against the offi cially designated person. Failure to either 
referee or score will incur a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the next event. Should a following event not be 
programmed then the penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET will be incurred in the event concerned. 

10. Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) TARGETS.

11. All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being upheld.

12.  All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the appointed jury.

13.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams shall 
choose in which team they will be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams. 

14.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Women’s, Junior’s or Veterans 
section, however the overall winner cannot take any grade prize.

15.  A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals trophies 
and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.

16.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be considerate of the 
requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause inconvenience or disturbance. 
Tournament Director to adjudicate.

17.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the Executive 
Committee, whose decision shall be fi nal. The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.

18. An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.

19.  All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the State hosting the 
National Championships.

20.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 50 targets in one visit only to the traps.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 100 targets in one or two visits to 
the traps or as designated by the Tournament Director.

21.  Payment of the nomination fee only entitles the shooter to enter the event. Changes to the program including the number 
of targets shot will not be eligible for any refund.

22.  Free junior nominations, open to any junior who has not competed in a national event of any discipline & only by 
pre-nomination. Claim for this concession must be made at time of nominating & will not be refunded retrospectively. 
Late nominations will not be eligible for this concession.

23.  Shooters will be Pre-squadded as per ACTA rules and regulations and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility 
of the Tournament Director. Withdrawing from an event needs to be done in writing or by ringing the National Offi ce 
(02 6938 2121) & leaving a message PRIOR to the event. All refund requests will be dealt with on an individual basis. 
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                      The 

 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment.
Ticket Sales close May 18th 2016
Cheques payable to the ACTA
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au

Invites Members to attend the 
2016 Skeet Hall of Fame Induction 

and Presentation of the 
2015 Adrian Cousens Medal

Hall of Fame Inductee
Craig O'Neill

Medal Finalists
Antony Ballarino, Shane Bennett, Shane O'Brien, 

David O'Sullivan, Leigh Roberts

When:  Tuesday 24th May 2016
Where:  Commercial Club
 Gurwood Street,
 Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (Tables of 10)

 
Number of tickets required:   Total $    
 

Method of payment:    cheque   cash  credit card 
 
Cheques payable to: ACTA 
 

Credit Card Payment:   Bankcard Mastercard Visa   Expiry Date: __ /__ 
 

Card Number        
 
Cardholder Name (please print) _______________________ Cardholder Signature _______________________ 
 
Amount Paid: $ ________  Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................
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                      The 

 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

RSVP– 31st March 2016 to:
ACTA,  
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au
Cheques payable to the ACTA

Invites Members to attend the 
2016 Hall of Fame Induction

and Presentation of the 
2015 Doug Smith Medal

Hall of Fame Inductees
Darryn Nicholls & Pam Moloney (Coxon)

Medal Finalists
Glen Castellaro, Glenn Kable, Darryn Nicholls, Ray Niven, 

Socrates Pilipasidis, Justin Smith & Jackson Willmann

When:  Tuesday 5th April 2016
Where:  Wagga RSL Club
 Dobbs St Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (tables of 10)

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ...................  Total $ ...................

Method of payment: cheque cash direct deposit credit card

Cheques payable to:  ACTA

Direct Deposit: ACTA Details – BSB 082 811    Account 535 515 385

Credit Card payment: Mastercard Visa Expiry Date: ........ / ........

Card Number:  

Cardholder name (please print) .................................................. Cardholder Signature ..................................................

Amount Paid: $ ................... Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment          
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COMPETITIONCOMPETITION
RESULTSRESULTS

Atherton 24/01/2016
HOT!!! (50): 25T DB AA: D Zammit 25/25; 
A: P Crapella, G Alvero 24/25; B: J Collins 
25/25; C: G Bugeja, R Draper 23/25; 50T 
PS AA: Jar Smaniotto 148/150, J Williams 
148/150; A: A Carty 143/150, J Alvero 
141/150; B: P Luppi 147/150, M Crapella 
145/150; C: E Defend 138/150, L Robert-
son 138/150; 25T HC: 1st J Smaniotto, 2nd 
S Murphy, 3rd L Conn; 25T CONT AA: S 
Paton 25/25, J Williams 25/25; A: J Alve-
ro 25/25, G Alvero 25/25; B: A Seawright 
25/25, S Zorzetto 24/25; C: L Robertson 
22/25, Ryan Price 21/25.

Ballandean 17/01/2016
Warm (53): 25T DB CONT OA: F Musume-
ci 35/36; AA: P Keller 34/36, L Costanzo 
28/30; A:  B Battle 33/35, R Sonego 24/26; 
B: P Elsley 33/35, SJ Puglisi 23/25; C: H 
Finch 22/25, M Peake 21/25; 50T PS OA: F 
Musumeci 148/150; AA: C Favaro 147/151, 
Tony Rogers 147/150; A: R Deans 144/150, 
M English 142/150; B: P Elsley 140/150, 
K Rowling 133/150; C: H Finch 121/150, 

J Pither 104/151; 15Pr D/R OA: Tony Rog-
ers 29/30; AA: I McNally 28/30, D Con-
duit 27/30; A: J Bomford 34/40, R Deans 
32/40; B: P Elsley 31/40, D Cox 28/40; C: 
J McNally 20/30, H Finch 25/40; HG OA: 
Tony Rogers 198/205.

Ballandean 21/02/2016
Hot/blustery winds (40): 75T SEZ Ch/Ch 
Morrie Westbury Memorial Trophy OA: M 
Davis 144/150; AA: J Lee 138/150, W Pavy 
118/125; A: B Battle 111/125, G Dong-
es 110/125; B: SJ Puglisi 106/125, 2nd: 
106/125; C: J McNally 99/125, J Pither 
82/125; 25T HC: 1st: J Lawrie 25/25, 2nd: J 
Lee 27/28, 3rd: P McKenzie 26/28; HG OA: 
J Lee 143/150.

Brisbane 07/02/2016
Sunny: 50T CD AA: M Fanning, N Hughes 
50/50; A: J Pieterse 50/50; B: J Rhue 
45/50; C: T Davenport 44/50; 50T CS AA: 
G Graham 49/50; A: J Richards 50/50; B: J 
Rhue 46/50; C: D McPate 39/50; 50T Dou-
bles AA: G Walker 48/50; A: J McLennan 
47/50; B: D Mabbutt 38/50; C: P Harris 

40/50; HG OA: M Fanning 145/150; AA: N 
Hughes 143/150; A: J McLennan 142/150; 
B: D Mabbutt 121/150; C: P Harris 117/150.

Bundaberg 06/02/2016
Wet and Windy (11): 25T SK OA & A: A 
Bozier 21/25; B: G Findlay 23/25; C: J Lin-
coln, R West, A Collins, B Short 18/25; 50T 
SK HC: 1st G Findlay 50/50, 2nd A Bozier 
49/50, 3rd A Didone 49/50 all with HC.

Bundaberg 07/02/2016
Clearing & Windy (Trap 25): 25T DB CD 
AA: K Perkins, D Nicholson 25/25; A: B 
Fisher, G Rudd 24/25; B: A FIsher 24/25; 
C: D Harvey 22/25; 25TSB AA: K Perkins 
22/25; A: I Wynyard 23/25; B: B Morrissy 
21/25; C: D Harvey 19/25; 25TDB 19mts 
AA: R Rehbein 24/25; A: C Groves, I Wy-
nyard 23/25; B: A Fisher 21/25; C: D Har-
vey 20/25; 25T CONT CS OA: B Charteris 
24/25; AA: K Perkins 23/25; A: B Char-
teris 24/25; B: A Fisher 22/25; C: D Har-
vey 21/25; OA HG: R Rehbein, K Perkins 
90/100.

 Caboolture 07/02/2016
Cloudy & Windy (40): 25T DB Sweeps 
AA: M Mengel, M Chounding 25/25; A: 
P Smith, A McKenzie, G Keegan 25/25; 
B: S McCarthy, J Holmes, A Gallagher, G 
Milton 23/25; C: D Bryant, C Pearce, K 
Shaw 24/25; 25T SB AA:  M Chounding 
24/25, K Stevens 23/25; A: C Houghton 
26/28, A McKenzie 25/28; B: A Gallegher 
25/27, J Holmes 24/27; C: M Blanch 22/25, 
K Howe 19/25; 30T DB AA: P Freeleagus 
68/68, K Stevens 67/68; A: A McKenzie 
30/30, S McPherson 30/31; B: J Holmes 
28/30, A Gallagher 34/37; C: C Pearce 
29/30, K Howe 29/31; 25 Pr D/R AA: K 
Stevens 39/50, D Helwig 38/50; A: A Mc-
Kenzie 38/50, P Smith 43/60; B: G Milton 
35/50, A Gallagher 34/37; C:  J Reynolds 
37/60, K Shaw 35/60; HG OA: A McKen-
zie 116/130; AA: K Stevens 116/130; A: P 

Smith 112/130; B: A Gallagher 107/130; C: 
K Howe 98/130.

Caboolture 14/02/2016
Hot and sunny and windy (26): 50T CD 
AA: G Walker 50/50; A: V McInnes 47/50; 
B: R Nutt 48/50; C: T Davenport 42/50; 
50T AA: N Dimmick 48/50; A: V McInnes 
54/54; B: R Nutt 47/50; C: T Davenport 
45/50; 50T Doubles AA: G Walker 52/54; 
A: R Ball 47/50; B: R Nutt 44/50; C: T Dav-
enport 36/50; HG OA: G Walker 159/168; 
AA: L Hughes 158/168; A: V McInnes 
154/164; B: R Nutt 137/150; C: T Daven-
port 123/150.

Charters Towers 07/02/2016
Hot and Humid (33): 25T DB AA: J Davis 
25/25, G Archer 25/25, A Hanna 25/25; 
A: M McGill 25/25, J Brownson 25/25; 
B: D Killick 25/25, N Brownson 25/25; 
C: C Chapman 22/25, P Bonato 22/25; 
25T PS AA: I Palmer 75/75, B Murphy 
75/75, A Hanna 75/75; A: B Davis 73/75, 
R Brownson 73/75; B: J Chapman 74/75, 
N Brownson 71/75; C: P Bonato 75/75, 
C Chapman 66/75; 50T CONT PS AA: G 
Archer 142/150, B Murphy 142/150; A: R 
Brownson 146/150, J Sebastiani 142/150; 
B: N Brownson 136/150, D Chapman 
135/150; C: M Williams 128/150, C Chap-
man 127/150; 25T SKT HC: G Davis 24/25, 
D Killick 24/25, C Davis 24/25; 25T SKT 
Doubles: B: N Brownson 18/25, R Brown-
son 17/25; C: C Davis 18/25, G Davis 
16/25, B Davis 16/25.

Clermont 24/01/2016
Hot (20): 25T Monthly Jackpot Trophy: C 
Kimber, The Victor; 25T Club DB CS: AA: 
M Fuller 71/71; A: G Walker 26/26; B: C 
Kimber 23/25; C: A Kimber 23/25; 25T SB: 
AA: A Skinner 24/25; A: G Walker 24/25; 
B: N Kimber 23/25; C: D Vassallo 20/25; 
15 Pr D/R: AA: A Skinner 27/30, M Full-
er 27/30; A: P Ryder 23/30; B: C Kimber 

QUEENSLAND

Redcliffe City Clay Target Club
Incorporated

Promoting Sporting Excellence 
& Responsible Gun Ownership

WILLIAM CHAIN MEMORIAL CHALLENGEWILLIAM CHAIN MEMORIAL CHALLENGE
An invitation to participate in the 2nd anniversary shoot 

Sunday 17th April 9.30 am start
125 Targets

Event 1: 25 tgts D/B Cash Divide  Event 2: 50 tgts Points 1st & 2nd all grades 
Event 3: 25 tgts D/B Prizes 1st & 2nd all grades Event 4: 25 tgts S/B Prizes 1st & 2nd all grades

Noms $50                                           BBQ Lunch $5  
Grade winners of Event 2 receive a perpetual trophy and their achievement 

engraved on the Memorial Shield

Additional trophies donated by the “Mates & Companions” group 
as a tribute to their late friend & colleague
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Total Open Nominations - $225.00 Pre-Nom / $250.00 Nom at comp   
Juniors 75% if shooting the whole program - $170.00 Pre-Nom / $185.00 Nom at comp 

Spouse (or De facto) & Veterans - 10% discount of Open nominations if shooting the whole program 
No discrimination in the allocation of awards for reduced nominations.   

 
 
 
 

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.  
For further information  QCTA: Brian Muirson 0419 776608     Debbie Young  0419 880080  admin@claytargetqld.org.au  

 

 
 

 
  

     

         
   

Event 1 50 Target State Double Barrel Championship      
O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Ossie & Doug Smith Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 

     
Two Person Teams conducted over Events 1 5 $10.00 per team. All teams must be nominated prior to commencement of Event 2. 

 
Event 2 25 Pair State Double Rise Championship       

O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, R.A. Dean/Olimpyc Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
 

        

 
 

 

Event 3 50 Target State Single Barrel Championship               
    O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize      

Event 4           50 Target State Handicap      
O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Cash/Sponsor Prize. Medals & Prizes 1st to 5th  
 

   
 

 

 

    Event 5          50 Target State Point Score Championship      
                              Incorporating the Paw Paw Club Fundraising Teams Event 

                       O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
             

Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - 
Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - 

 

           64th  INTER STATE TRAP TEAMS POSTAL MATCH    
Postal Team selection  Events 1, 3 & 5.   State Team selection  Events 1, 3 & 5 plus team shoot 

 
OVERALL HIGHGUN - Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA: RACQ GIO Perpetual Trophy - QCTA Gold Badge, Sash & Cash/Sponsor Prize 

                        QUEENSLAND CHAMPION: Total of Events 1, 3 & 5 plus Team score - G.R. & M. Porter Perpetual Trophy & Sash              
LADIES, JUNIOR & VETERANS HIGHGUNS: Perpetual Trophy - Sash & Cash Award   GRADE HIGHGUNS: Sash & Cash Award 

 OPEN TEAM HIGHGUN: QCTA Qld Team Highgun Trophy  Sash           SECTION TEAM HIGHGUNS: Sash   
2 PERSON TEAM: A.B. Long Perpetual Trophy, Cash Awards 

 

   

Roma Clay Target Club
29th & 30th April & 1st May 2016
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Name:  ACTA No  
Address:  
 State  P/Code:  
Club:  Phone:  
Email:  
   

 Please complete ALL Grade, Handicap & Section details: 
 

Open  Ladies  Junior  Veteran  
Juniors: Under18      /      /   Veterans: Over 65      /      / 
Grade: AA  A  B  C  Handicap:  

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        

 

Payment Details:  Amount Paid: $ ______________________     Date:  ________/________/________   

Payment Method:  Cheque   Visa        MasterCard    Direct Deposit         Money Order 
 

 Credit Card No. _ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _       Expiry Date ______ /______ 
 
 Name on Card _______________________________     Signature __________________________ 

 
 

Direct Deposit Details:    A/C Name: Q.C.T.A. Inc          BSB: 034 064      A/C No: 124446  
 

Postal Address:   Queensland Clay Target Association, PO Box 6379, Gold Coast MC Qld. 9726 
 

Fax Number:  07) 55977699                      Further enquiries call Debbie   0419 880080 

 

 Section: 
 

 Age: (if required) 
 

 Grade & Handicap 

QCTA STATE TRAP CARNIVAL 2016   
 

Shooter No Squad No 
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Saturday 23rd & Sunday 24th April 2016

OVER $10,000 IN PRIZES TO BE WON!

Saturday 23rd: Start 9am (Noms $70)
Event 1: 30T Cash Divide (Noms $20)

Event 2: 30T Medley (10 D/B, 10 S/B, 10 P/S) (Noms $20) 

Event 3: 50T D/B (George Sckaf Memorial Trophy) (Noms $30) 

WARM UP BEFORE THE STATE TITLES
Sunday 24th: Start 9am (Noms $70)
Event 4: 30T Continental (Noms $20)

Event 5: 50T Point Score (Meadows Trophy) (Noms $30)

Event 6: 30T Handicap (Noms $20)

2 Day Noms: $130 Ladies/Veterans Noms: $100* JUNIORS FREE

Visit our website at www.brisbanegunclub.com

Mt Petrie Road 
Belmont Qld 4153 
Ph: 07. 3398 4555

Meadows & Sckaf Memorial
2 Day Trap Carnival

Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary. Camping and accommodation available at Qld Rifle Association. Ammunition available at grounds.

PLATINUM
SPONSORS

group

SILVER

Queensland Police  
Clay Target Association

BRONZE 

GOLD

SPORTING ARMS

ADAM CADWALLADER

IAN LESCH
REGENCY
CONSTRUCTIONS

SOUTHSIDE 
MECHANICAL SERVICES

Your Personal Mechanics

Rosalie Byron Bay & Laidley
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Novelty Afternoon/Night Shoot
Sunday—1pm—or earlier if previous events have fi nished

Event 1 10 Target Double Barrel Eye Opener – Points Score                    Nom:  $10
Event 2 15 Target Single Barrel         Nom: $15
Event 3 20 Target Continental - George Thompson Memorial       Nom: $20
Event 4 10 Target Double Barrel – 17 & Under        Nom: $10
Event 5 10 Target Ladies Double Barrel – Cath Edwards Memorial       Nom: $10
Event 6 20 Target Double Barrel Points Score – off 18m Nom: $20
                   Rupert Edwards Memorial              
Event 7   15 Target Double Barrel—Points Score—Novice                     Nom:  $15

TOOMPINE PROGRESS Assn. Inc.

Saturday—9am Start
Event 1 30 Target Medley  
 (15 Target Double Barrel, 
 15 Target Double Barrel— Points Score)                                        
Event 2 25 Target Single Barrel

Event 3 30 Target Continental

Sunday—9am Start
Event 4 25 Target Handicap

Event 5 25 Target Double Barrel
 Points Score

Easter Gun Shoot 2016
Saturday 26th & Sunday 27th March

Friday Night:  Meet & Greet @ Grounds –  Free BBQ Dinner
Saturday Night:  Meal & Entertainment @ Grounds

Day Nomination—Event 1 to 5—Total Cost $100
Prizes:  Event 1-5—1st and 2nd in each Grade (AA, A, B, C)

High Gun on all Grades – Ladies, Veterans & Juniors if 3 or more

Sunday Night Dinner @ The Pub
Bar & Canteen in Operation throughout  

Easter Egg Hunt for Kids, just before Sundown.
Free Camping, Accommodation at Toompine Pub (if you get in early) 07 46564863,
Contact:  President:  Peirce Edwards —0746564715
 Secretary Kim Edwards  —0746564716
 Gun Captain:  Geoff Ware  —0427 561 412  or 
  Philippa    —0408 987 688 

The committee reserves the right to alter advertised programme
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26/30; C: D Vassallo 19/30; HG: AA: A 
Skinner 100/105; A: P Ryder 93/105; B: C 
Kimber 89/105; C: A Kimber 77/105.

Condamine 22/01/2016
Hot & Night Time (97): 50T STATE NIGHT 
DB CS C: T Allen 44/50, C Jackson 42/50; 
B: R Hill 49/50, N McKee 48/50; A: A Mc-
Kenzie 49/50, A Mills 50/52; AA: B Hewitt 
59/60, D Green 52/53; VET: G Fett 49/50; 
LAD: K Hunt 47/50; JNR: B Rudd 48/50; 
OA: B Kneipp 60/60.

Condamine 23/01/2016
Hot & Sunny (97): 30T MEDLEY (15T DB 
: 15T PTS): C: A Marett 56/60, H Smith 
55/60; B: G McPherson 59/60, C McCon-
nell 74/80; A: A Mills 138/140, N Camp-
bell 137/140; AA: B Pavy 205/206, D Robb 
113/114; OA: C Brown 206/206; 30T PS 
CS C: H Smith 83/90, T Allen 82/90; B: G 
McPherson 115/117, R Hill 114/117; A: M 
Ingleton 90/90, A Mills 89/90; AA: C Cu-
sack 230/231, D Stitt 187/188; OA: J Turner 
231/231; 50T DB CS C: J Mitchell 50/50, B 
McKee 52/55, H Smith 51/55; B: S Pomer-
enke 49/50, N McKee 52/54, C McConnell 
51/54; A: M Ingleton 50/50, A Mills 90/9, 
J Sheahan 89/91; AA: D Stevens 473/474, 
R Cusack 327/328, G Moore 296/297; OA: 
E Cox 474/474.

Condamine 24/01/2016
Hot & Sunny (97): 30T SB CS C: T Allen 
28/31,  H Smith 27/31; B: G McPherson 
30/30, B Collins 29/30; A: B Wehl 30/30, 
A Mills 30/31; AA: C Cusack 46/47, C 
Betts 44/45; OA: D Stevens 50/50; 30T 
CS C: H Smith 36/38, C Jackson 35/38; B: 
C McConnell 30/30, B Collins 51/52; A: J 
Sheahan 75/76, N McKee 44/45; AA: D 
Edmonds 141/142, B Hewitt 136/137; OA: 
C Cusack 142/142; 30T CH/CH 10T DB, 
10T SB, 10T Pts 18M C: A Marett 47/50, 
H Smith 46/50; B: G McPherson 94/100, 
B Collins 91/100; A: M Ingleton 50/50, 

G Colson 72/75; AA: B Powell 99/100, C 
Brown 98/100; OA: D Robb 75/75; HG EN-
COURAGEMENT AWARD:  L Broom; JNR: 
B Hewitt 305/310; LAD: E Cox 302/310; 
VET: A Mills 297/310; C: H Smith 286/310; 
B: G McPherson 299/310; A: N Campbell 
323/330; AA: C Brown 347/350; OA: D 
Stevens 308/310.

Gladstone 14/02/2016
Fine, slight breeze (13): 40T Mixed: AA/A: 
C Barletta 57/60, K Busteed 56/60; B/C: D 
Barletta 55/60, M Sharp 53/60; 45t Pr D/R 
Club CS AA/A: C Barletta 74/90, W Scar-
borough 65/90; B/C: D Barletta 71/90, R 
Waugh 67/90.

Gladstone 14/02/2016
Fine and sunny 32 Deg C (11): 40T MXD 
AA: C Barletta 57/60, K Busteed 56/60; 
A: W Scarborough 53/60; B: D Barletta 
55/60, G Whitfi eld 52/60; C: S Busteed 
52/60; 45 Pr D/R Club CS Open HG Win-
ner: C Barletta 74/90; AA: K Busteed 
64/90; A: W Scarborough 65/90; B: D Bar-
letta 71/90, R Waugh 67/90; C: M Sharp 
66/90, S Busteed 60/90.

Gold Coast 03/02/2016
Dark (34): 30T Medley AA: M Davis 50/50, 
S Stramarcos 49/50; A: T Williams 49/50, 
B Jurd 48/50, P Digiannantonio 48/50, G 
Graham 48/50; B: A Herron 48/50, L Pett-
man 45/50, A Crandon 45/50; C: A Stra-
marcos 48/50, M Galbraith 42/50.

Gold Coast 14/02/2016
Warm, Sunny & Very Windy (71): 25T 
CONT PS CD AA: P Tattam, B Pavy, C Witt 
75/75; A: C Vandal, W Perry 72/75; B: S 
Forrest 72/75, A Herron 71/75; C: K Howe, 
D Christopher, T Short 64/75; 50T CONT 
DB OA: S Weeden 103/103; AA: T Moro-
ny 102/103, M Lawson 85/86, M Swale 
59/60; A: G Christopher 55/56, I Lochran 
58/60, R Aston 57/60; B: A Herron 48/50, 

    APRIL PROGRAMS 
          

   Practice: 1.00 to 5.00 pm every Saturday 
                     except 16th April.  

           Sunday 3rd April – Sporting 
 100 Targets  - Graded Trophies – 9am Start 

     Sporting Captain t Kev Seeney: 0427 761945 

    Wednesday 6th April – Night Trap 
         75 Targets 15m – 7.00 pm Start 
           Nomination includes Hot Supper         

      Saturday 9th April  
      Junior Coaching Day – 9.00 am Start 
             Debbie Young: 0419 880080  

 

  Sunday 10th April - Trap  
      125 Targets – 4 Events – 9.00 am Start 
        Club Captain Mike Swale: 0418 763168 

         Sunday 16th & 17th April 
South East Zone Skeet Carnival 

   See full page ad this edition        

Club: 81 Gross Rd Woongoolba- Ph. 07) 5546 1368 
www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com 

       The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.   

GOLD COAST 
CLAY TARGET CLUB 

T Crandon 46/50, M Priestly 57/64; C: T 
Short 44/50, R Suri 50/57, D Cokley 49/57; 
LAD: C Watt 49/56; JNR: B Watt 46/50; 
VET: G Jacobson 52/54; 25T CONT SB OA: 
B McDonald 30/31; AA: B Pavy 29/31, M 
Swale 24/26, C Witt 31/32; A: L Anderson 
24/25, I Lesch 25/27, E Roessler 24/27; B: 
M Priestly 23/25, T Crandon 21/25, S For-
rest 20/25; C: J Thomas 22/25, L Foulkes 
21/25, A Dundas 22/28; 25T CONT PS OA: 
C Witt 87/87; AA: B Pavy 84/87, S Willman 
81/84, S Weeden 77/78; A: G Christopher 
74/75, L Anderson 72/75, G Carew 71/75; 
B: M Priestly 92/96, S Forrest 88/93, A 
Herron 83/90; C: J Thomas 70/75, D Chris-
topher 68/75, R Suri 66/75; HG OA: B 
Pavy 222/225; AA: C Witt 221/225; A: G 
Christopher 211/225; B: S Forrest 207/225; 
C: J Thomas 197/225; LAD: D Young 
189/225; JNR: B Watt 205/225; VET: M 
Swale 220/225.

Gympie 14/02/2016
Fine/cloudy & hot (43): 30T DB CD AA: P 
Bundesen, A Hogarth, J Black, B Weedon, 
T Zandegiacomo 30/30; A: G Hogarth, S 
Gallagher, G Satore, B Pearce 29/30; B: B 
Hodgens, J Darlington 29/30; C: C Pearce, J 
Reynolds 28/30; 30T PS AA: M Zipf 90/90, 
G Manning 88/90; A: B Pearce 86/90, D 
Milton 84/90; B: L Stolberg 84/93, N McIn-
tyre 81/93; C: J Reynolds 77/90, C Pearce 
72/90; 25T HC: 1st A Hogarth 24/25, 2nd 
G Matthews 31/34, 3rd T Williams 30/34; 
30T CONT AA: T Williams 30/30, A Mills 
39/40; A: B Pearce 29/31, D Milton 28/30; 
B: G Darlington 30/30, J Darlington 29/30; 
C: J Reynolds 29/30, D Bryant 26/30; HG 
AA: D Nicholson 167/175; A: B Pearce 
166/175; B: J Darlington 161/175; C: J 
Reynolds 156/175.

Kingaroy 06/02/2016
Cloudy/rainy (116): 30T Medley OA: B 
Powell 75/75; AA: C Dean 72/75, J McIn-
tyre 68/75; A: B Rudd 49/50,S Prendergast 
48/50; B: B Collins 49/50, P Powne 71/75; 
C: M Robertson 47/50, P Kirby 86/100; 
JNR: T Powell 46/50; LAD: L Thomson 
48/50; VET: G Kocho 97/100; 30T Pts OA: 
S Kelly 150/150; AA: G Brown 149/150, 
C Brown 92/93; A: D Richardson 88/90, 
J Tully 87/90; B: E Duff 87/90, D Brun-
ner 96/102; C: P Kirby 83/90, J Cham-
bers 87/96; JNR: T Powell 84/90; LAD: K 
Simpson 88/90; VET: N Berry 87/90; 50T 
DB OA: C Dean 185/184; AA: B Powell 
183/184, C Brown 110/111; A: B Wehl 
50/51, R Clarkson 55/56; B: D Barletta 
59/60, C McConnell 54/55; C: M Daniels 
47/50, P Kirby 46/50; JNR: D Brunner 
106/109; LAD: L Thompson 70/71; VET: 
B McDonald 109/111; 50T  CONT OA: P 
Hill 80/80; AA: K Goody 79/80, K McGuire 
53/54; A: H Cramer 49/50, B Rudd 56/58; 
B: E Duff 66/68, W Bradfi eld 65/68; C: M 
Daniels 48/50, A Mainas 45/50; JNR: T 
Powell 50/54; LAD: K Simpson 55/58; 
VET: B Wehl 63/65; 30T HC: 1st G Durre 
41/41, 2nd J Cartledge 40/41, 3rd K Mc 
Guire 37/38, 4th M Robertson 33/34, 5th 
B Wehl 34/35; 15 pr D/R OA: B Pavy 49/50; 
AA: C Witt 48/50, T Williams 47/50; A: C 
Vandal 47/50, G Schnieder 27/30; B: D 
Boyle 27/30, P Powne 35/40; C: B Pren-
dergast 37/50, J Chambers 34/50; JNR: B 
Rudd; LAD: V Moore 28/30; VET: N Berry 
37/40; HG OA: B Powell 291/300; AA: C 
Brown 290/300; AA: C Vandal 308/326; 
B: E Duff 278/300; C: M Daniels 268/300; 
JNR: B Rudd 278/300; LAD: K Simpson 
278/300; VET: P Hill 285/300.

Maryborough 24/01/2016
Very Hot & Humid (33): 25T Pts CD AA: M 
Zipf 75/75; A: C Arthur 74/75; B: G Dar-
lington 71/75; C: Pearse 68/75; 25T SB 
AA: P Anderson 29/29, M Zipf 27/29; A: 
T Anderson 24/25, C Arthur 23/25; B: G 
Darlington 24/25, L Stolberg 22/25; C:T 
Turton 19/25, K Shaw 16/25; 25T HC Har-

ry Walker Memorial: 1st M Koezen 27/27, 
2nd B Morrissey 26/27, 3rd C Arthur 
25/26; 25T DB CONT CS OA: T Anderson 
25/25; AA: P Anderson 24/25, G Mat-
thews 23/25, Nicko 23/25; A: T Anderson 
25/25, G Chizzotti 24/25; B: B Morrissey 
22/25, T Milera 20/25, S Rahleigh 20/25; 
C: C Pearse 21/25, K Shaw 19/25; HG 
AA: P Anderson 145/150; A: T Anderson 
145/150; B: G Darlington 137/150; C: C 
Pearse 126/150.

Pioneer 24/01/2016
Overcast, Showers (11): S/C, 100T HC: 1st 
W Fish, 2nd C Rodden, 3rd R Fish, 4th R 
Cary.

Pioneer 21/02/2016
Showers, Humid, Overcast (20): DTL, 75 T 
Medley, DB, SB & PS AA: T Coco 71/75, J 
Rodden 69/75; A: R Dunn 65/75, B Simp-
son 63/75; C: M Mackay 67/75, G Thomp-
son 65/75; DTL, 25T CONT: 1st – R Dunn, 
2nd – M Mackay, 3rd - T Coco.

Port Denison 24/01/2016
Perfect Shooting Conditions (28): 25T DB 
Sweepstakes AA: R Gough 25/25, G Rea 
24/25, S Goss, A Zarb, D Grant 23/25; A: 
M McGill 25/25, G Maltby, K Zarb, C Edg-
erton, B Gall 24/25; B: T Laspin, D Killick 
23/25, K Rea, G Dalton 21/25; C: N Maltby, 
B Rea 22/25, L Dalton, H Clanfi eld 20/25; 
25T PS Bowen Bluewater Harbour Motel 
Trophy: AA: G Rea 74/75; A: R Snell 75/75; 
B: D Killick 74/75; C: L Dalton 70/75; 25T 
SKT: R Gough 23/25, R Snell, G Rea 21/25; 
25T DB HC: 1st A Zarb 25/25, 2nd J Taylor 
38/39, 3rd B Rea 37/39; 15 Pr D/R AA: B 
Murphy 25/30, R Gough 24/30, A Zarb, D 
Grant 23/30; A: G Maltby 27/30, M McGill, 
A Ward 23/30; B: D Killick, G Dalton 17/30; 
C: L Dalton 21/30, B Rea 19/30, M Camm 
13/30.

Rockhampton 02/01/2016
Fine (31): 25T DB AA & A: G Wright 54/54, 
G Reynolds 53/54; B: G Whitfi eld 24/25, E 
Trost 24/25; C: G Weier 23/25, L Tennent 
22/25; 25T SB AA & A: G Reynolds 38/40, 
P Watts 37/40; B: W Tennent 22/25, G 
Whitfi eld 21/25; C: M Ferry 19/25, P Farrell 
21/27; 50T Pts AA & A: A Skinner 148/150, 
G Wright 146/150; B: G Whitfi eld 147/150, 
H Tyson 127/150; C: P Farrell 131/150, L 
Tennent 130/150.

Rockhampton 07/02/2016
Overcast, Humid & Windy (20): 25T DB 
AA/A: B Muirson 25/25, M Bell; B: G 
Oates 23/25, R Fisher 22/25; C: G Thomp-
son 19/25, M Ferry 18/25; 25T SB AA/A: 
R Kirk 24/25, M Warnock 23/25; B: G 
Oates 25/25, G Whitfi eld 22/25; C: N. 
Trost 16/25, G Thompson 15/25; 25T Pts 
AA/A: M Warnock 72/75, P Watts 71/75; 
B: G Whitfi eld 70/75, K Thompson 67/75; 
C: M Ferry 66/75, G Thompson 56/75; 50T 
CONT AA/A: M Bell 49/50, M Warnock 
48/50; B: G Whitfi eld 45/50, K Thompson 
40/50; C: G Thompson 44/50, M Ferry 
41/50.

Silkwood 07/02/2016
Hot, humid oppressive conditions (57): 
25T DB AA: A Sclippa, J Dunstone, S Pa-
ton, J Smaniotto, A Casella, R Gough, N 
Disalvo, P Whatley 25/25; A: R Carty, W 
Bosworth 25/25; B: F Scamnello, A Seaw-
right 25/25; C: G Bugeja 25/25, H Phillips 
24/25; 50T PS AA: R Cannon 149/150, R 
Gough 148/150; A: D Sutherland 145/150, 
S Greco 142/150; B: P Luppi 140/150, M 
Crapella 138/150; C: L Robertson 136/150, 
G Bugeja 130/150; 25T SB AA: P What-
ley 25/25, J Smaniotto 24/25; A: M Ven-
ter 25/25, J Stella 25/25; B: F Scamnello 
24/25, B Choyce 22/25; C: G Bugeja 21/25, 
E Defend 20/25; 25T CONT AA: R Gough 
25/25, B Beazley 25/25; A: D Sutherland 
24/25, M Venter 24/25; B: A Seawright 
25/25, R Sapuppo 25/25; C: H Phillips 
22/25, B Rosendahl 22/25.
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Saturday 16th  9.00am Start 

 

   Event 1: 25T Skeet  Eye Opener      $10 
     Cash Divide 
 

   Event 2: 50T Gold Coast Skeet Handicap     $25 
     O/A Sash, Prizes 1st to 5th  

 

Event 3: 50T Gold Coast Skeet Championship     $25 
  Sponsored by Fragram Tools 

     O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd  
 

  Sunday 17th  9.00am Start 
 

   Event 4: 50T South East Zone Skeet C/Ship    $25 
O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd 

 

   Event 5: 50T Ashton  Skeet Doubles      $25 
     Sponsored by Tracey Ashton 

O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd 
 

Event 6: 25T Super Handicap        $15 
  12g Standard / 20g +1 / 28g +2 / 410 +3 

     Sponsored by Australian Warranty Network 
O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd 

               

Total Program: Open nominations $125  
Ladies, Juniors, Veterans - $90 if shooting whole program 

Gold Coast club junior members shoot for free 
 

       South East Zone team selection on Events 3 & 4:  
  6 Open / 3 Ladies, Juniors & Veterans to shoot 25T team event  

 

 
       

   
 
 

Skeet Captain:   Kent Mansfield 0414 622249    
   81 Gross Rd. Woongoolba   www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com 

   The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.
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sidero, L Irvin14/15; 10T Quail Drive: C 
McVittie 10/10; R Hillam, L Irvin, C Fos-
ter 9/10; HG: C McVittie.

Bega 07/02/2016
Fine & Sunny (32): 50T CONT DB AA: 
A Niesar 49/50, C Rowland 48/50; A: J 
Body 50/50, J Siede 47/50; B: K Pearce 
46/50, J Walker 43/50; C: M Evans 46/50, 
S Buckley 45/50; 50T B/T A: P Body 
45/50, A Niesar 43/50; B: C Rowland 
46/50, T Gray 45/50; C: S Buckley 39/53, 
M Evans 38/53; HG: C Rowland 94/100.

Boorowa 23/01/2016
Fine and Sunny (36): 50T DB CS OA: T 
O’Leary 95/95; AA: F Twarloh 94/95, W 
Barton 84/85; A: Mick O’Dowd 48/50, 
R Murphy 47/50; B: M Campbell 48/50, 
J Twarloh 47/50; C: R O’Leary 48/51, N 
Betts 47/51; 25T PS Club Trophy OA: T 
O’Leary 81/81; AA: B Woodhouse 78/79; 
A: S Schiller 74/75; B: I Crisp 80/80; C: 
M O’Dowd 66/75; 25T DB CONT OA: T 
O’Leary 30/30; AA: D Reed 29/30; A: M 
O’Dowd 23/25; B: M Campbell 22/25; 
C: N Betts 24/25; OA HG: T O’Leary 
150/150; LAD HG: W Barton 144/150; 
VET HG: M Campbell 140/150; JNR HG: 
C Lees 113/150.

Canberra International  24/01/2016
Sunny with some patchy cloud (15): 25T 
DB CS OA: G Barton 85/85; AA: A Niesar 
84/85; A: J Jonklaas 26/27; B: R Kearns 
24/25; C: D Perry 37/38; 25T SB CS OA: 
D Perry 36/37; AA: G Barton 35/37; A: J 
Jonklaas 23/25; B: B Churchill 23/25; C: 
A Stone 15/25; 25T PS CS OA: R Kearns 
75/75; AA: G Barton 74/75; A: J Jonklaas 
69/75; B: T Forrest 73/75; C: D Perry 
70/75; 25T HC: 1st A Niesar 25/25, 2nd T 
Forrest 31/32, 3rd L Burchell 30/32; HG: 
G Barton 147/150.

Cecil Park 06/02/2016
Morning Rain (20): DTL, 25T DB, 25T 
SB, 25T PS, 25T DB CONT OA: S De Fre-
itas 147/150; AA: P Sullivan 138/150, A 
Michel 136/150, Z Alameddine 134/150; 
A: J Camilleri 140/150, K Bosanko 
135/150, M Salakas 134/150; B: P Mi-
caleff 134/150, J Moussalem 123/150, F 
Cicala 112/150; C: N Duncan 121/150, 
S Bartolo 112/150, D Smith-Cameron 
106/150.

Cecil Park 13/02/2016
Sunny (34): SKT 100T OA: W Petersen 
99/100; AA: A Buhagiar 96/100; A: P 
Kouroupis 156/158, S Marcon 152/155, P 
Saliba 125/128; B: A Annecchini 95/100, 
S Agostino 102/108, S Zappala 99/106; 
C: D Farrugia 95/101, P Curley 94/101, F 
Chen 86/100.

Cessnock 23/01/2016
Fine then stormy (60): 25T DB CONT CD: 
L Huntington, J Hancock, M Height, P 
McDonald, K Thompson 25/25; 50T DB 
CONT CH OA: C Diaz 50/50; AA: 1 C Diaz, 
2 P McDonald 64/65; A: L Finlay 49/51, 

J Hancock 48/51; B:  F Zilliotto 48/50, 
S Wright 47/50; C: R Beswick 47/50, T 
Wright 46/50; 25T HC: 1 R Beswick, 2 S 
Pinkerton, 3 J Teece.

Condobolin 07/02/2016
HOT (20): 10 T E/O: J Wason, D Cooney, 
N Barnes, C Ridley, M Betts 10/10; 25T 
DB AA: M Betts 24/25. J Wason 23/26; A: 
D Cooney 26/26, G Venables 25/26; B: P 
Ward 23/25, J Rogers 24/27; C: D Colley 
25/25, N Ridley 24/25; 25T SB AA: J Wa-
son 23/25, M Betts 20/25; A: G Venables 
21/26, D Cooney 20/26; B: P Ward 25/29, 
C Field 25/30; C: P Cleal 20/25, B Sweet-
land 20/26; 25T PS AA: M Betts 71/75, 
J Wason 69/75; A: D Cooney 74/75, G 
Venables 71/75; B: C Field 70/75, D Field 
61/75; C: D Colley 68/75, S Quin 64/75; 
25T HC: 1ST D Cooney 23/25, 2nd D 
Field 23/26, 3rd J Rogers 22/26; HG: D 
Cooney 152/160.

Cooma 31/01/2016
Overcast & cool (15): 100T BT: OA: J 
Smith 90/100; A: B Murphy 89/100, D 
Crane 88/100; B: D McInnes 77/101, D 
Blewitt 76/100; C: Z Lonergan 61/100, C: 
T Lonergan 44/100.

Cooma 13/02/2016
Fine & sunny, light winds (45): 25T PS 
Gr CD AA: D Burt, J Barron 74, R Wright, 
W Cameron, B Murphy 73; A: P Ewart 
73, M Crane 72, A Wilson 71; B: M Diss 
73, J Gray 72, A Fairfi eld Smith 70; C: G 
Beht 63, R Rowling 62, C Feldmann, M 
O’Brien 59; 100T DB Bob Walters Memo-
rial CS OA: C Lees 100; AA: W Cameron 
99, J Smith 98 + 18, G Thatcher 98 + 
17; A: A Smith 98, A Wilson 96, P Ewart 
95; B: A Fairfi eld Smith 97, M Diss 94, J 
Gray 93; C: G Adamopoulos 86; R Rowl-
ing 85, P Lang 80; VET: F Luccarda 91; 
LAD: M Crane 95; JNR: B Walters 98 +8; 
OA HG: W Cameron 172/175; AA HG: J 
Barron 171/175; A HG: P Ewart 169; B 
HG: M Diss 167/175; C HG: R Rowling 
147/175; VET HG: J Gray 165/175; LAD 
HG: M Crane 167/175; JUN HG: B. Wal-
ters 168/175.

Corowa 24/01/2016
Fine & Hot (40): 10T E/O: R Sandral, P 
Sandral, P Edwards, R Glossop, J We-
myss, R Leita, P Cavedon, P Woods, G 
Rowe, C Whyte 10/10; 25T CONT AA & 
OA: R Liersch 69/69, P Cavedon 68/69; 
A: C Whyte 26/27, R Green 25/27; B: P 
Edwards 29/30, P Sandral 30/31; C: J 
Sandral 24/25, N Soulsby 21/25; 30T 
SB AA & OA: R Leita 45/46, P Cavedon 
34/46; A: D Williamson 44/46, G Walls 
32/33; B: E Cavedon 28/30, T Caldwell 
33/36; C: L Doering 27/31, J Sandral 
26/31; 25T HC: G Coyle 31/31, P Woods 
30/31, P Sandral 27/28.

Cowra 06/02/2016
HOT (32): 25T CD Gr: AA: D Hammond, 
D Player, T O’Leary, J Wason, D McPhee, 

Springsure 13/02/2016
Fine in the Morning with Wind Gusts in 
the afternoon (67): 30T Medley CD AA: 
1st J McIntyre, T Moore, 2nd R Woodrow, B 
Hewitt, A Zarb, B Powell, A Dallas; A: 1st K 
Zarb, 2nd S McCulloch; B: 1st E McCulloch, 
2nd A Whitehead; C: 1st  N Loch, C 2nd H 
McCulloch; 30T SB OA: R Woolcock; AA: 
1st B Hewitt, 2nd A Dallas A: 1st K Zarb, 
2nd M Baker; B: 1st Drew Rolfe, 2nd J Back; 
C: 1st P Loch, 2nd N Loch; 50T DB Champ 
OA: R Woolock; AA: 1st B Cowley, 2nd L 
Brandt; A: 1st S McCulloch, 2nd  M Baker; 
B: 1st D Rolfe, 2nd  E McCulloch; C: 1st H 
McCulloch, 2nd N Loch; 30T CONT OA: W 
Vohland; AA: 1st A Dallas, 2nd A Zarb; A: 
1st M Baker, 2nd  I Mylrea; B: 1st D Rolfe, 
2nd B Smith; C: 1st D Tyson, 2nd P Loch; 
Central Zone D/R CS: C Muller 31/40. 

Springsure 14/02/2016
Fine (67): 30T PS OA: T Coco; AA: 1st M 
Phillips, 2nd C Muller; A: 1st M Baker, 2nd 
L Thompson; B: 1st E McCulloch, 2nd B 
Smith; C: 1st H McCulloch, 2nd P Loch; 
30T HC OA: J McIntyre, 2nd D Stitt, 3rd B 
Rouse, 4th G Graham, 5th D Tyson; 20 Pr 
D/R OA: T Moore; AA: 1st B Hewitt, 2nd G 

Bryant; A: 1st F Robinson, 2nd L Thomp-
son; B: 1st E McCulloch, 2nd R Holmes; 
C: 1st B Pukullas, 2nd L Rouse; JNR HG: 
W Vohland 286/320; LAD HG: Z Powell 
291/230; VETHG: G Bryant 287/320; C 
HG: H McCulloch 268/320; B HG: E Mc-
Culloch 275/320; A HG: M Baker 277/320; 
AA HG: B Hewitt 293/320; OA HG: C Mul-
ler 294/320,

Texas 24/01/2016
Cloudy & Humid (21): 50T DB AA: I Mc-
Nally 53/54, P Dignam 52/54; A: R Hohn 
50/50, C Donovan 49/50; B: D Cox 57/58, 
B Hohn 56/58; C: J McNally 46/50, S Cov-
entry 45/50; 50T PS AA: Johnson 142/150, 
G Mengel 170/180; A: R Deans 147/150, 
R Potter 145/150; B: P Elsley 144/150, B 
Hohn 144/150; C: J McNally 133/150, S 
Coventry 132/150.

Toogoolawah 24/01/2016
Overcast and humid (35): 100T Medley: 
AA: R Fett 94/100, D Reynolds 91/100; 
A: B Battle 88/100, B Guthrie 96/110; B: 
K Wade 92/100, L Pettman 86/100; C: M 
Davies 87/100, K Chambers 86/100; JNR: 
Z Donald 69/100.

NEW SOUTH
WALES

Barellan 14/02/2016
Hot (25): 10T DB HC CD: G Schmetzer, 
C Foster10/10; C McVittie, A Bound, D 
Richards, K Polsen, D Turner, J Zucco, K 
Whytcross 9/10; 25T DB HC Trophy: 1st: 

S Papasidero, 2nd: B Irvin, 3rd: C McVit-
tie; FM: D Richards; BM: L Irvin; JNR: D 
Polsen; LAD: K Wardman; VET: J Zucco; 
15T DB 15M CD: C McVittie, K Polsen 
15/15; A Bound, K Wardman, S Papa-

Saturday 23rd April Commencing at 9am

Event 1:  20 Tgt Cash Divide D/B E/O  

Event 2: 20 Tgt S/B Darling River Championship

Event 3: 30 Tgt D/B Darling River Championship 

Saturday Night 23rd April 

Event 4: 25 Tgt D/B Night W/Z Championship 

Sunday 24th April Commencing at 9am

Event 5: 25 Tgt P/S Darling River Championship 

Event 6: 50 Tgt HCP Darling River Championship

Event 7: 30 Tgt Continental P/S Port of Bourke

 Championship

Juniors Reduced Noms
High Guns – Overall, AA, A, B, C Grades Sash & Trophy. 
Ladies, Juniors & Veterans Need 3 or more in each class 

Sash & Trophy.

High Guns – Shooters are only eligible for one High 
Gun award, must nominate one on entry

The Committee reserves the right to alter the programme

BOURKE 
CLAY TARGET CLUB INC. 
Darling River Championships
Two Day shoot April 23rd 24th 2016

CANCELLATION
Downside Clay Target Club 

Advises that our shoot set for 

MARCH 26TH 
has been cancelled due to the 

National Ground being unavailable.
President Bob Blake 
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Brewarrina 
Clay Target Club

Barwon and District Championships
The fi rst leg of the Leigh Knight Memorial - 

High Gun scores count
Final year of competition

SATURDAY 30TH APRIL
& SUNDAY 1ST MAY 2016

CASH - SASH - AMMO
Nominations from 8.30am - 9.30am Start

SATURDAY - 9.30AM START
• Event 1 - 30 tg PTS B&D Champ 15mt  ($25)
• Event 2 - 30 tg SB B&D Champ 15mt  ($25)
•  Event 3 - 50 tg DB B&D Champ 15mt  ($45) 

(Local Club Champ)

PINK Sunday - 8.00am Start
(Wear something pink all day or wear the consequences)

Fundraiser event for the Cancer Council of Australia
Nominations at 7.30am, start 8am, $20.00 - 

Miss and your out, Overall winner only
Pink sash & 250 rounds of Winchester ammo.

Trap 1, 10tg BD, then SB until you miss.

8.30AM START
•  Event 4 - 45 Mixed tg (D/B, S/B, Pts) B&D 

Champ 15mt  ($40)
•  Event 5 - 30 tg “Ian Light Memorial Handicap” 

off handicap (1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 
1st 25mt shooter and 1st Club Junior)  ($25)

•  Event 6 - 15 pr D/D Western Zone Champ 
20mt - 1st, 2nd & 3rd Pairs  ($15)

Nominations $175 Open
Vets & Ladies $150 for full programme

B & C Grade Juniors $40
AA Grade, A Grade, B Grade, C Grade - 

1st & 2nd each grade
Overall takes grade in event

High Guns - Overall, Ladies, Juniors, Veterans
1st Ladies, Junior and Veterans each event 

if 3 or more competitors

Full Canteen and Refreshment facilities
at the Club during the shoot
Places to stay in Brewarrina

• River View Motel - 02 6839 2397
• Beds on the Barwon - 1300 76 50 86

• Lynches Cabins - 02 68392045
• Hotel Brewarrina - 02 6839 2533

• Camping available at the Club grounds
Contacts:

President: Paul Marett 0428 391 916
Vice President: Colin Betts 0429392047

Trap Mechanic: Dallas Codrington 0427 391 906

G Evans, G Serafi n 25/25; A: D Weal, 
M Drury, W Jones 25/25; B: M Crowe, 
N Donnelly 24/25, T Dolbel 23/25; C: 
R O’Leary 23/25, E Cummings 20/25; 
Central Tablelands SB CS OA: D Play-
er 50/50; AA: P Wales 56/57, M Mitton 
55/57; A: M Drury 47/50, A Drogemuller 
46/50; B: T Dolbel 46/50, N Donnelly 
37/50; C: R O’Leary 37/50, E Cummings 
24/50; 25T HC: 1st: J Wason 29/29, 2nd: 
R O’Leary 28/29, 3rd: M Crowe 27/28; 
HG: D Player 115/118.

Deniliquin 21/02/2016
Bright and sunny (19): 15T PS CD AA: R 
Anderson 45/45; A: C Hood 44/45; B: 
G Quinlan, N Lester 41/45; C: T Fellows 
42/45; 40T PS CS OA & AA: R Anderson 
118/120, R Glenn 154/165; A: C Hood 
114/120; B: G Baddeley 99/120, N Lester 
95/120; C: R Johnson 107/120, M Rowan 
104/120; 40T DB CS OA & AA: R Anderson 
84/84, J Maxwell 46/47; A: B Cook 50/51; 
B: G Baddeley 37/40, N Lester 34/40; C: M 
Rowan 83/84, G Cock 38/40; 10T Club HC: 
B Cook 22/22; HG: R Anderson 213/215.

Grafton 
Perfect (30): 25 T DB CD AA: M Lindner, 
M Sullivan, K Nealon 25/25; A: G Gill, 
DJ Milligan 25/25; B: I Sullivan, N Davis, 
J Wiblen, J Lowndes 24/25; C: D Casbolt 
23/25, S Wiblen 20/25; 50T President’s 
Shield (25 T DB - 25 T SB) OA: K Neal-
on 69/70; AA: K Nealon 69/70, J Cun-
ningham 68/70; A: DJ Milligan 48/50, B 
Smith 47/50; B: J Lowndes 47/50, D John-
son54/60; J Hall 44/60, D Casbolt 43/60; 
15 Pr D/R CD AA: K Nealon 28/30, R Gar-
diner 26/30, B Cameron, P Jackson 25/30; 
A: B Smith 26/30, M Short 24/30; B: J 
Lowndes 24/30, J Nolan, T Nealon 22/30; 
C: J Hall, D Casbolt 17/30; HG: K Nealon 
102/105.

Griffi th 17/01/2016
Sunny, Breeze, Cloudy (26): 30T SB AA: 
C Foster 30/30, J Blain 29/30; A: P Led-
widge 30/30, L Irvin 29/30; B: L Bris-
senden 29/30, S Papasidero 31/38; C: B 
Tredrea 28/30, P Evans 26/30; 30T PS 
AA: D Fraser 89/90, C Foster 89/90; A: L 
Irvin 88/90, G Rowe 87/90; B: L Brissend-
en 85/90, G McDonald 79/90; C: A Macri 
82/90, B Tredrea 110/126; 30T HC: 1st C 
McVittie 29/30, 2nd B Tredrea 40/43, 3rd 
A Macri 39/43, 4th L Irvin 31/34.

Junee 24/01/2016
(33): 30T PS Grd CD AA: R Wright, D 
Crane, B Woodhouse 89/90; A: R Mur-
phy, M Crane, M Payton 89/90; B: B 
Hulm 90/90, D Richards 85/90; C: C 
Rees 84/90, R Schubach 83/90; 60T DB 
CS OA: R Wright 94/95; AA: D Power 
93/95, C Ceely 89/91; A: R Moore 58/60, 
R Murphy 57/60; B: S Oakman 58/60, 
G Burton 58/61; C: C Rees55/60, Max 
O’Dowd 53/61; VET: B Hulm55/60; 30T 
SB CD AA: D Power, P Green 30/30; A: 
M O’Dowd 28/30, M Payton 27/30; B: 
R Cooper, D Geddesboth 26/30; C: M 
Newman 25/30, C Rees21/30; HG: R 
Wright176/180.

Kempsey 20/02/2016
Hot, humid & horrible (20): 25T DB AA: 
S Saul 25/25, K Miller 23/25, R Spagnolo 
23/25; A: R Nock 24/25, M Bure 24/25, R 
Marko 24/25; B: B Neill 25/25, K Saun-
ders 23/25, D Piper 23/25; C: M Carter 
23/25, R Jackson 18/25; 50T SB Club 
CS AA: S Saul 66/68, K Miller 65/68; 
A: L Langer 46/50, R Aston 50/55; B: C 
Durkin 43/50, K Aitken 41/50; C: B Pha-
ro 36/50, R Jackson 34/50; OA: S Saul 
66/68; 25T DB HC: 1st - S Saul 25/25, 
2nd R Marko 31/33, 3rd K Miller 30/33; 
HG: S Saul 98/100.
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Majura Park 27/01/2016
Mild (32): 25T HC CS: 1st D MacGregor 
31/31, 2nd A Kearns 30/31, 3rd I McKen-
zie 27/28, 4th P Callander 25/26, 5th G 
Parker 34/35; 25T Ball Trap Masters OA: D 
Power 24/25; A: P Jenkins 22/25; B: J Mun-
ro 14/25; C: D Tutalo 22/25.

Majura Park 03/02/2016
Rain (21): 75T Ch/Ch OA: A Clay 121/125; 
AA: B Skinner 120/125, D Power 117/125; 
A: A Tutalo 109/125, K Cox, C Curtis 
104/125; B: D MacGregor 95/125; C: K 
Luketic 101/125, M Musolino 97/125.

Majura Park 10/02/2016
Hot and clear (32): 25T PS OA: D Pow-
er 162/162; AA: A Christou 159/162, J 
Smith 129/130; A: A Kearns 82/84, W 
Morsch 79/81; B: K Luketic 70/75, D 
Meakin 69/75; C: G Parker 107/111, W 
Ryan 104/111; 30T DB OA: B Young 30/30; 
AA: D Power 47/48, B Skinner 46/48; A: 
A Kearns 36/37, E Cox 35/37; B: K Luketi 
28/30, D Meakin 27/30; C: D Maloney 
35/36, P Maloney 34/36; 50T 5 Stand OA: 
D Whiteman 18, 22; AA: M Webster 19, 20; 
A: N Eagan 19, 17; B: A Scott 13, 17; C: M 
Overall 10, 11.

Majura Park 17/02/2016
Fine (30): 15 Pr D/R CS OA: D Power 
30/30; AA: A Scott 28/30, M Harris 27/30; 
A: G Kasprzak 22/30, C Curtis 19/30; B: 
J Murphy 26/30, M Maurice 21/30; C: D 
Maloney 26/30, P Maloney 24/30; 25T 
SB CS OA: D Power 25/26; AA: B Young 
24/26; A: C Curtis 22/25; B: K Luketic 
23/25; C: D Tutalo 21/25.

Marconi 08/01/2016
Mild Night (24): 30T PS 30T DB AA: 1st 
& 2nd split C Plessas & P Athanasopou-
los 115/120; A: S Georgi 112/120, Fawzi 
108/120; B: T Mihas 113/120, R Walters 
112/120; C: J Lopes 84/120, Peter P 75/120; 
HG: P Athanasopoulos 125/130.

Marconi 10/01/2016
Hot (29): 75T MXD: AA: Ziad A 120/125, 
C Sherry 119/125; A: L Galea 185/195, G 
Kennerson 181/195; B: L Trew 109/125, P 
Anderson 99/125; C: P Balestro 109/125, 
N Petrone 106/125; 15Pr D/R AA: C Sher-
ry 26/30, Ziad A 23/30; A: G Kenner-
son 25/30, R Jenkins 23/30; B: L Trew 
21/30, P Anderson 13/30; C: N Petrone 
19/30, P Balestro 15/30; HG: C Sherry 
145/155.

Marconi 22/01/2016
Wet (19): 60T PS CS AA: A Jones 172/180, 
G Poulios 170/180; A: Fawzi 177/180, S 
Rehayem 174/180; B: R Walters 168/180, 
A Nunes 155/180; C: H Phillpott 145/180, 
Peter P 113/180; HG: Fawzi 187/190.

Marconi 24/01/2016
Cloudy (44): 100T DB DTL Tournament : 
AA: S De-Freitas 121/125, V Gatt 121/125; 
A: G Galea 97/100, K Bosanko 96/100; B: J 
Moussalem 99/103, R Walters 98/103; C: P 
Balestro 94/100, N Petrone 85/100; OA: A 
Jones 146/148, C Sherry 145/149, J Camill-
eri 124/125.

Moree 07/02/2016
Hot, humid, cloudy (33): 30T DB CD AA: 
J Mulligan, B Kneipp, N Brown, M Win-
ning, J Turner 30/30; A: T Robb 30/30, B F
arlow 29/30; B: J Haynes G Lowien 28/30; 
C: B White 28/30, R Carrigan 26/30; 
30T HC: 1st J Mulligan 41/43, 2nd G 
Lowien 41/44, 3rd M Winning 40/44; 
30T MXD AA: P Tattam 91/95, C Mit-
chell 84/95; A: B Mulligan 47/50, T 
Robb 46/50; B: G Lowien 48/50, H Faris 
37/50; C: B White 46/50, P Winter 33/50; 
25T TWR CS OA: M Bell 31/32; AA: C 
Mitchell 30/32, G Baylis 28/30; A: B 
Mulligan 23/25, D Smith 22/25; B: P Tat-
tam 27/29, G Lowien 23/25; C: B Farlow 
23/25, J Mulligan 24/27; HG: J Mulligan 
128/135.

2016 Riverina Zone 2016 Riverina Zone 
Team Selection ShootsTeam Selection Shoots

Albury-Wodonga CTC Inc
Sunday 10th April 10.00am

100 Tgt Riverina Zone 

Skeet Championship

Team Selection Shoot

The Team is selected over 

the Championship

Wagga Gun Club Inc
Saturday 16th April 10.00am

100 Tgt Riverina Zone 

5 Stand Sporting Clays 

Championship

Team Selection Shoot

The Team is selected over 

the Championship

APRILAPRIL 2016 2016
SATURDAY 2ND APRIL
Finley Gun Club 1.00pm

10 Tgt Cont DB 25 Tgt Cont DB 25 Tgt Pts 10 Pr DR 
Ganmain Gun Club 1.00pm

25 Tgt SB 25 Tgt DB 25 Tgt Cont DB 

SUNDAY 3RD APRIL  
Griffi  th Gun Club 12.30pm

50 Tgt H’Cap 25 Tgt Pts 25 Tgt SB  

SATURDAY 9TH APRIL
Coleambally CTC 12.30pm

50 Tgt Cont DB 30 Tgt DB C’Ship  

SUNDAY 10TH APRIL
Albury–Wodonga CTC 10.00am

100 Tgt Riverina Zone Skeet SelecƟ on C’Ship 
11.00am 100Tgt NSW State Ball Trap C’Ship

Tumut CTC 9.00am
9.00am Coaching and Prac  ce

10.30am 2T Tgt SB CD 50 Tgt DB C’Ship 
25 Tgt DB H’Cap High Gun

SATURDAY 16TH APRIL
Griffi  th Gun Club 12.30pm 

100 Tgt Skeet 
Wagga Gun Club 9.30am

100 Tgt Riverina Zone 
Five Stand SporƟ ng Team SelecƟ on C’Ship

SUNDAY 17TH APRIL
Deniliquin CTC 11.30am

Zone Coaching day and Prac  ce
All welcome Interna  onally Qualifi ed Coach

Come along enjoy the day and pick up some  ps 
Moulamein CTC 11.00am

Day Two of Swan Hill & Moulamein Shoot
10 Tgt Pts 50 Tgt Pts C’Ship 25 Tgt H’Cap 1 2 3 BM 

Overall High Gun

SATURDAY 23RD APRIL
Downside CTC 12.30pm

Medley 30 Tgt Pts 30 Tgt SB 30 Tgt H’Cap 
Winner Overall receives Sash   

SUNDAY 24TH APRIL
Corowa CTC 11.00am

50 Tgt DB Cont C’Ship 30 Tgt Pts C’Ship
Hay Gun Club 12.00pm

30 Mixed Tgts 30 Tgt SB 30 Tgt DB 10 Tgt H’Cap 
Junee CTC 11.00am

30 Tgt Pts Gd CD 60 Tgt DB Gd CD 30 Tgt H’Cap

NSWCTA Riverina Zone
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Saturday 16th April
Event  1:  50T Handicap  $35.00

(sponsored by AAA)
 1st to 4th Places

Event  2:  50T Doubles $35.00
 (sponsored by BCF Glendale)
 1st and 2nd in Each Grade 

Sunday 17th April
Event  3:  100T Graded $70.00 

Zone Championship 
 (sponsored by AAA)
 O/A Sash, 1st and 2nd in Each Grade

 2 Day High Gun 
(over Events 1, 2 & 3)

Sashes and Prizes 
O/All, AA, A, B, C,

 Ladies, Veterans and Juniors
Nominations for program $140

Reduced Noms for Veterans 
and Ladies ($120)

JUNIORS SHOOT FREE
NLMCTC wishes to thank our event sponsors: 

Arms and Ammo – Beresfi eld and BCF Glendale 

– EFTPOS facilities available
– Free on site powered camping or caravan sites available 

with excellent toilets & hot showers. 
– Canteen facilities both days

– Local accommodation and restaurants within 10mins.
– Covered and fenced children’s playground.

NLMCTC is located at 468 Wilton Rd Awaba, near Toronto on the 
western side of Lake Macquarie only 8 minutes off the M1 Motorway. 

For more information contact 
Club President Jason Jenkins on 0430 190022 

(Committee reserves the right to modify program without notice)
For dates of other club shoots please see the club website 

www.nlmctc.org or follow us on facebook

2 DAY 
SKEET SHOOT
NORTHERN ZONE
16th & 17th April 

2016
8am 

Nominations,
9am start 
each day
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Marconi Clay Target Club
Heathcote Road, Lucas Heights

Southern Zone CarnivalSouthern Zone Carnival
30th April & 1st May 201630th April & 1st May 2016

SATURDAY 10:00AMSATURDAY 10:00AM
Southern Zone 50 Target Double Barrel $40
Southern Zone 50 Target Single Barrel $40

Saturday Night BBQ 6:00pm - $10/plate

SUNDAY 9:00AMSUNDAY 9:00AM
Southern Zone 50 target Points Score $40
Southern Zone 50 Target Handicap $40

L/V/J Reduced Nominations: $35
*Only Southern Zone Juniors shoot for free

in the DB, SB and PS

Prizes O/A High Gun, O/A in each event & 1st and 2nd AA, A, B, C. 
BBQ lunch. Eftpos facilities and Ammunition 

available on the grounds. 
New formula for the SZ carnival – more prize money 

will be returned to the shooters

Lucky Door Prize – for shooters shooting the whole program - 
.22 Rifl e & Scope

Mega Raffl e 

Marconi CTC committee reserves the right to alter the program if required

Unpowered camping available on the grounds

Contact: Sharon Phillpott (02) 9774 5223 or 0401 528 716
Angelo Piazza 0423 348 331
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1st May 20161st May 2016

State Continental State Continental 

CarnivalCarnival

Hosted by Tamworth Clay Target Club

Sunday 1st May  8.30
50 tgt State Continental Double Barrel
50 tgt State Continental Single Barrel
50 tgt State Continetal Points Score

Entry  Open $100, L JR VET $65
   

Meals available, canteen in operation, 
camping sites 

The committee reserves the right to alter the program 
without notice

Stewart Bowden – President 0428497977                                              
Cherie Hunter – Secretary 0427466622

Email – tamworthclaytargetclub@yahoo.com.au
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Saturday 23rd April 
Event 1: 25t Points Score Championship  (incl 5t eye opener)  
Sponsored by Rio Oceania      Noms $20 

 
 
 

Event 2:  25t Single Barrel Championship   
Sponsored by BCF       Noms $20 
 
 
 

Event 3:  50t Double Barrel Continental  
Sponsored by Taree Leading Appliances    Noms $40 
 
 

Sunday 24th April 
Event 4:  50t Handicap Championship   Noms $50 
Sponsored by OSA / AAA 
  1st Place - Miroku Shotgun 
  2nd Place - .223cal Rifle 
  3rd Place - .22cal Rifle 
  4th Place - Air Rifle 
  5th Place - Ammo 
 

Event 5:  20th Flying Fox 50 Championship (25DB, 25PS)   
Sponsored by Hunts Shooting Supplies    Noms $40 

 
 
 

                   Total noms $170 
                         Concession (jnr) $120 
 Sectional Sponsors 
FREE Camping sites with recent upgrades to powered sites 
Practise available Friday 22nd April 1.00pm onwards 
Fully catered with great food and drinks available.  
Ammunition available 
Corsivia “Smoke” targets in use 
  
  
 

20th Annual Flying Fox Carnival 
ANZAC Weekend 23rd-24th April 2016 9.00am start 

Annual GRAND 
CHAMPION Shoot Off 
O’All, AA, A, B, C grade 
High Gun winners will 
shoot 5t HCP until an 
eventual winner is 
crowned. The winner 
will receive a custom 
fitted Gold Coloured 
Shooting jacket and be 
declared the Grand 
Champion! - Sponsored 
by Leichts Tyre & Auto 

4-Man Teams Event 
$40 entry per team.  1 
shooter from each 
grade. Scores combined 
over the weekend. 
Winning team claims 
100% of the cash! 

Club Contact 
Phil Baker - 0400 044 772 

Accommodation options. 
Wingham Golf Club (02) 6553 0300  
Bank Guest House (05) 6553 5068 
Wingham Motel (02) 6553 4295 

Like us on Facebook 

Committee reserves the right to alter the program and prizes as they see fi t
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New South Wales 23/01/2016
Fine and breezy (27): 100T DTL DB OA: 
A Del-Ben 99; AA: T Lionatos 98+12, A 
Jones 98+11; A: C Eleftherious 95+2, J Bro-
mfi eld 95+1; B: I Nemcich 95, L Bellato 94; 
C: R Phillips 90.

New South Wales 27/01/2016
Fine (16): 50T DB Nite Owl OA: 1ST  P Eth-
erton 50+2, 2ND P Shephard 50+1; AA: A 
Del-Ben 49; A: A Shacklock 49; B: I Nem-
cich 46; C: D Alexander 46.

New South Wales 30/01/2016
Fine sunny very humid (56): 100T Novelty 
AA: S Newcombe 93, D Rose 90, A Garvie 
89; A: V Liararis 91, L Starkey 86, D Jessop 
85; B: G Gossip 78 +1, G Thompson 78, J 
Guzelian 77; C: S Agostino 78, H Vanden-
heuvel 75, K Bowen 72; VET: J Floquet 80, 
C Taverna 78, A Annecchini 77.

New South Wales 03/02/2016
Fine night (16): 50T Night Aggregate AA: 
A Del-Ben 50, C Dinnell 49; A: C Eleftheri-
ou 49, J Bromfi eld 48+7; B: I Nemcich 47, 
R Baker 46; C: A De Villers 46+4, D Alex-
ander 46+3.

New South Wales 20/02/2016
Fine (14): 100T SB DTL AA: R Hibbert 95, 
K Barlow 81; A: J Czinker 91, J Bromfi eld 
87; B: I Nemcich 83, L Maytom 77.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
06/02/2016
Drizzling rain, clearing to fi ne and sunny: 
50T DTL DB AA: K Miller 49/50, V Balli-
ana 53/55; A: R Marko 47/50, J Hancock 
70/74; B: F Ziliotto 48/50, S Foate 47/50; 
C: D Height 44/50, T Annecchini 42/50; 
50T DTL SB OA & AA: C Diaz 47/52, G Gos-
ling 49/55; A: R Marko 45/50, F Sealres 
44/50; B: B Suprain 44/50, P Pemberton 
42/50; C: K Bartley 38/50, G Baker 37/50. 

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
20/02/2016
Overcast to Fine: 50T SKT HC: 1st: S Agos-
tino 60(+4)/64, 2nd: S. Jones 57(+6)/64, 
3rd: A. Annecchini 59 (+4)/64; 50T SKT 
AA: A Buhagiar 62/64, P Saliba 61/64; A: 
F Searles 49/50, J Cunningham 46/50; B: S 
Agostino 47/50, R Von Hombracht 46/50; 
C: J Teece 37/50, M Tomin 36/50.

Orange 31/01/2016
Overcast and windy (31): 120T Medley AA: 
D Newton 168/180, J Lewis 165/180; A: 
W Jones 162/180, G Spencer 157/180; B: 
J Colgan 140/180, N Donnelly 132/180; C: 
G Nathan 153/180, H Miles 134/180; OA: 
G Evans 169/180.

Orange 13/02/2016
Fine and Sunny and Hot (127): 25T PS 
OA: G Barton 114/114; AA: D Piotrowski 
111/114, C Sherry 105/108; A: S Schiller 
73/75, B Heaslip 93/95; B: S Cassar 75/75, 
S Laspina 74/75; C: G Nathan 66/75, E 
Bevan 65/75; 25T SB OA: G Castellaro 
50/50; AA: G Coleman 49/50, M Schiller 
47/48; A: G Kennerson 39/40, G Smith 
33/44; B: S Brydon 24/25, T Azzopardi 
30/32; C: M Collins 22/25, N Miles 20/25; 
50T DB OA: M Patmore 327/327; AA: B 
McAllister 326/327, P McDonald 289/290; 
A: O Rogers 128/129, B Heaslip 98/99; B: 
S Laspina 62/64, A Azzopardi 61/64; C: 
M Collins 47/50, J Murphy 44/50; VET: 
G Mcallister 50/50; LAD: L Clarke 71/72; 
JNR: D Newton 50/50; 45T Medley OA: 
G Castellaro 100/100; AA: R Thompson 
95/100, C Sherry 124/125; A: B Heaslip 
97/100, R Schiller 119/125; B: K Kenner-
son 69/75, C Kingham 66/75; C: S Sullivan 
59/75, M Lawford 53/75; 25T HC: 1st G 
Kennerson 62/63, 2nd G Evans 61/63, 3rd 
M Patmore 56/57, 4th S Cassar 55/56, 5th 
P Sullivan 47/48; 15pr D/R OA: W Dunbar 
40/40; AA: G Castellaro 38/40, M Rogers 
49/50; A: R Schiller 28/30, T Gray 35/40; 
B: S Brydon 25/30, P Johnston 28/40; C: 
P Harvey 22/30, M Lawford 27/40; OA 

HG: M Schiller 276/270; AA: G Castellaro 
275/280; A: B Heaslip 266/280; B: A Azzo-
pardi 257/280; C: M Collins 222/280; VET: 
D Piotrowski 265/280; LAD: K Edwards 
260/280; JNR: A Evans 272/280.

Richmond River 24/01/2016
Sunny, O’cast, windy (37):25T PS CD AA: 
P Westbury 75/75, P Brown 75/75; A: F 
Binding 72/75, K Berry 72/75; B: T Milgate 
73/75, S Ward 72/75, B Copper 72/75; C: 
A Gordon 57/75, M Perkins 54/75; 50T 
DB CS OA: P Westbury 64/64; AA: P West-
bury 64/64, L Barnes 63/64; A: K Connor 
52/53, M Watt 51/53; B: S Ward 49/50, R 
Vary 48/50; C: A Gordon 43/50, M Per-
kins 39/50; 25T SB AA: L Barnes 24/25, G 
Jacobsen 35/38; A: C Doust 24/25, D Bod-
ley 27/29; B: S Ward, 22/25, R Vary 21/25; 
C: A Gordon 15/25, M Perkins 15/26; 25T 
DB CONT AA: G Turner 46/46, L Hart 
45/46; A: K Connor 42/43, M Watt 40/43; 
B: S Ward 25/25, R Vary 24/25; C: A Gor-
don 23/25, M Perkins 22/25; HG: P West-
bury 169/175; Int HG: S Ward 168/175.

Richmond River 31/01/2016
Very hot, still and humid (37): 100T Eng-
lish Sporting OA: G Mengel 81/100; AA: T 
Love 79/100, F Scibilia 76/100; A: S Lavel-
le 80/100, M Bruce 78/100; B: G Mengel 
81/100, S Kurkwiecz 75/100; C: B Copper 
69/100, P Consalvo 66/100.

Richmond River 08/01/2016
Warm and calm (22): 75T Medley AA: L 
Hart 123/125; A: L Clarke 115/125; B: B 
Copper 11/125; C: A Gordon 95/125.

Richmond River 31/01/2016
Hot (37): 100T Sporting OA: G Mengel 
81/100; AA: T Love 79/100, F Scibilia 
76/100; A: S Lavelle 80/100, M Bruce 
78/100; B: S Kurkiewicz 75/100, N McMil-
lan 69/100; C: B Copper 69/100, 64/100; 
HG: G Mengel 81/100; Int HG: S Kurkiew-
icz 75/100.

Singleton 14/02/2016
Very Hot (37): 100T HC: F Williamson 
98/100, P Fiorenza 97/100, J Hancock 
152/155, P Larcombe 151/155, R Marshall 
101/107, D Boonstoppel 100/106, Ray 
Warran 95/101, R Droder 94/100.

Sydney 15/01/2016
Showers (21): 50T DB “Night Owl” AA: 
G Poulios 49/50, G Hapeshi 48/50; A: F 
Ibrahim 50/50, S Georgi 47/50; B: L Trew 
45/50, P Shiailis 42/50; C: J Moussalem 
46/50, C Mollica 39/50; HG: G Poulios 
125/130.

Sydney 17/01/2016
Fine (34): 50T PS HC: 1st J Oliver 137/150, 
2nd J Moussalem134/150, 3rd D Barros 
133/150, 4th F Ibrahim 131/150, 5th M 
Henriques 126/150; 50T DB AA. C Sher-
ry/D Loucas Split 49/50; A: G Lysaght 
49/50, G Oliver 50/52; B: L Trew 47/50, M 
Henriques 44/50; C: J Moussalem 46/50, 
J May 39/50; HG: J Moussalem 180/200.

Sydney 29/01/2016
Fine (37): Southern Zone Night Ch/Ch 
OA: S Georgi 122/125; AA: S Samaha 
119/125, G Dominello 110/125; A: C An-
drew 114/125, D Jones 111/125; B: P Shi-
ailis 112/125, Angelo 102/125; C: Peter P. 
97/125, K Bush 91/125.

Sydney 31/01/2016
Hot! (37): 50T DB AA: C Sherry/N Loucas 
Split 50/50; A: K Bosanko 49/50, M Baja-
da 49/53; B: A Georgis 50/50, G Rootes 
48/50; C: G Brush 53/58, N Petrone 52/58; 
25Pr D/R AA: H Guerriero 42/50, J Luke/M 
Patmore Split 41/50; A: M Bajada/G Ly-
saght Split 33/50; B: B Frost 36/50, A Azz-
opardi 35/50; C: G Brush 34/50, N Petrone 
32/50; HG: N Loucas/C Sherry/H Guerri-
ero 90/100.

Sydney 12/02/2016
Warm Night (34): 25T PS/25T DB AA: G 
Poulios 98/100, S Samaha 95/100; A: F 

Ibrahim 99/100, C Andrew 98/100; B: S 
Baratto 95/100, A Georgis 94/100; C: K 
Bush 90/100, Y Lopes 74/100.

Sydney 14/02/2016
Hot! (32): 50T SB AA: N Loucas/G Kable 
Split 45/50; A: K Bosanko 48/50, J Adam-
opoulos 47/50; B: G Rootes 48/56, M Hen-
riques 47/56; C: N Petrone 42/50, Peter P. 
35/50; 50T DB AA: H Guerriero 55/55, G 
Kable 54/55; A: K Bosanko 49/50, J Adam-
opoulos 48/50; B: R Violi 48/50, G Rootes 
46/50; C: N Petrone 43/50, Peter P. 32/50.

Taree Wingham 31/01/2016
Hot & Sunny (25): 100T DB CS OA: J Bar-
ron 100/100; AA: C Diaz 124/125, K Miller 
123/125; A: R Marko 96/100, G Pascoe 
95/100; B: M Wilkins 90/100, M Wilkins 
87/100; C: D Frost 93/100, A Mudford 
91/100.

Tumut 13/02/2016
Very Hot (52): 60T PS CONT CS OA: B 
Woodhouse 180/180, OA R-up: D Cac-
cioppoli 179/180; AA: G Carroll 175/180, 
P Green 174/180; A: W Morsch 173/180, 
M O’Dowd 160/180; B: I Crisp 165/186, T 
Mihas 162/186; C: T Lonergan 156/180, 
M Craig 148/180; 60T DB CONT CS OA: B 
Minos 87/87, OA R-up: C Ceely 86/87; AA: 
A Niesar 64/65, D Power, D Caccioppoli, 
J Collicoat, R Yeo 59/60; A: J Varoutsos 
62/63, A Yan 61/63; B: J O’Dowd 58/60, B 
Hulm 56/60; C: M O’Dowd 54/60, B Alchin 
53/60.

Tumut 14/02/2016
Hot (52): 50T Riverina Zone PS CONT 
CS OA: D Power 200/204, OA R-up: L 
Cuzner 198/204; AA: P Green 191/195, R 
Yeo 146/150; A: J Varoutsos 144/150, Yan 
140/153; B: T Stockton 136/150, J O’Dowd 
133/150; C: B Tredrea 145/150, M O’Dowd 
141/150; 50T Riverina Zone SB CONT CS 
OA: A Niesar 50/52, OA R-up: C Ceely 
49/52; AA: D Caccioppoli 48/51, P Green 
47/50; A: J Varoutsos 41/50, A Yan 44/55; 
B: T Stockton 45/51, J O’Dowd 44/51; C: B 
Tredrea 45/50, M Craig 43/50; 50T Riveri-
na Zone DB CONT CS OA: J Collicoat 82/82, 
OA R-up: B Woodhouse 81/82; AA: D Pow-
er 72/73, C Ceely 53/54; A: M O’Dowd 
47/50, W Morsch 46/50; B: T Mihas 47/50, 
R Churchill 46/50; C: M O’Dowd 47/50, 
B Tredrea 53/54; HG OA: D Caccioppoli 
501/515; AA: B Woodhouse 500/515; A: W 
Morsch 450/490; B: T Stockton 439/490; 
C: M Craig 411/490; VET: P Craig 459/490; 
LAD: A Heffernan-Power 455/490; JNR: M 
O’Dowd 423/490.

West Wyalong 24/01/2016
Fine & Hot (14): 10T E/O: C McVittie, 
C Foster G Fairman 10/10; 50T PS CS 
OA: C McVittie 146/150; AA: B Fairman 
140/150; A: G Fairman 142/150; B: S Bry-
don135/150; C: B Sweetland119/150; 25T 
HC: 1st G Duncan 25/25, 2nd B Fairman 
23/25, 3rd J Rourke 23/25; 20 PR D/R AA: 
C Foster 38/40; A: G Fairman; B: S Brydon 
31/40; HG: C Foster 190/205.

TASMANIA

Bothwell 21/02/2016
Fine and Warm (47): 100T DB Summer 
CS AA & OA: T Atkins 127/127; A: R Kneis 
97/100; B: B Bathman 95/100; C: Daniel 
Aylett 97/100.

Cressy 07/02/2016
Very Hot and Still (70): 50T PS OA & 

AA: G Whiteley, T Atkins 225/225; A: G 
Gall 150/150; B: S Quinn 144/150; C: K Un-
derlin 142/150; 50T Hunters Products DB 
OA & AA: T Atkins 194/194; A: T Aulich 
82/83; B: M Jones 49/50; C: K Underlin 
48/50.

Alice Springs 14/02/2016
Stinking Hot (18): 25T SKT: R Sebastiani 
25/25, S Morris 24/25, M Sweeney 23/25; 
50T DB PS Club HC: 1. B Shearn 211/285, 
2. T Brown 270/285, 3. M Sweeney 

219/231, 4. R DeSousa 149/162, 5. S Mor-
ris 148/156; 25T ACTA HC: 1. T Brown 
25/25, 2. M Sweeney 27/28, 3. S Morris 
26/28, 4. R Sebastiani 25/27, 5. J Niland 
23/25.

NORTHERN
TERRITORY

Alexandra 07/02/2016
Hot with little wind (40): 20T DB Pts OA & 
AA: M Ward 78/78, D Appleby 71/72; A: D 
Johnson 77/78, D Ball 63/66; B: R Wallace 
93/96, T McGrath 92/96; C: N Strongman 
69/72, R Press 53/60; 20T Bill Henwood 
Memorial HC: 1: L McDonald 20/20, 2: R 
Stackhouse 33/34, 3: T McGrath 34/36; 

B/M: T Rohrlach 36/38; 20T Bill Henwood 
Memorial DB OA & AA: C Henwood 101/101; 
A: D Johnson 82/83; B: I Towers 23/24; C: C 
Petersen 18/20; Alexandra/Melbourne Bill 
Henwood Memorial Team Shoot: Melbourne 
190/200: J Clerke, R Wallace, R Stackhouse, 
D Ball, C Henwood.

VICTORIA
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2016 COMBINED STATE SKEET CARNIVAL
SKEET AND D.T.L.

Thursday 9th – Monday 13th June
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Ararat 06/02/2016
Hot and calm (26): 10 T PS EO CD: G Hor-
rigan 30/30, M Shaper, J Dohnt, L Gibson, 
J Willmott, W Calaby all shot 29/30; 75T 
MXD OA & AA: G Menhennet 123/125, 
S Holdsworth 120/125; A: G Horrigan 
122/125, M Schaper 121/125; B: A Wojcie-
howski 116/125, J Willmott 115/125; C: W 
Joiner 108/ 125, J Alexander 104/125; OA 
HG: G Horrigan 152/155; OA JNR HG: T Pil-
grim 146/155; OA LAD HG: A Wojciehowski 
142/155; OA VET HG: M Schaper.

Beaufort 13/02/2016
Fine (32): 100T OA: B Rafferty 86/100; AA: 
W Medwell 86/110, S Holliday 84/110; A: 
M Schaper 80/100, P Stowe 76/100; B: C 
Lonergan 73/100, D Stokell 70/100; C: L Ve-
itch 60/100, L Smyth 67/100; JNR: L Smyth 
67/100; VET: R Porter 67/100; S/VET: A 
Vincent 68/100.

Beaufort 19/02/2016
(32): Ball Trap A: T Gull 19/20, L Cook; 
B: D Stokell 18/20, A Vincent 19/22; C: J 
O’Connor 15/20, J Thompson 16/22; LAD: 
A Wiliams 12/20; JNR: B Soufi s 13/20; VET: 
L Cook 18/20; SB AA: G Hargreaves 19/20, 
T Gull, W Medwell, P Falkinder, L Cook 
18/20; A: J Soufi s 18/20, M Schaper, J Dohnt 
16/20; B: A Vincent 19/20, B Soufi s 18/20; 
C: C Doody 19/20, E Harris 18/20; S W Zone 
VCTA HC: 1st J Soufi s 28/29, 2nd L Smyth 
27/29, 3rd E Harris 40/41; Novelty: L Smyth 
4/5.

Bendigo 26/01/2016
Good (158): 25T Pts CS OA & AA: R Hosk-
ing 177/177, S Atkins 176/177; A: A Evans 
74/75,J Boyer 83/87; B: C Caldwell 71/75, 
R Bartholomew 70/75; C: V Dehne 67/75, 
A Pattinson 66/75; 25T HC: First: R Mark 
48/48, 2nd: M Iles 47/48, 3rd: C Dalrymple 
36/37, 4th: G Cassells 30/31, 4th: T Shad-
dock 29/30; 30T DB CS OA & AA: T Gull 

120/120, S Traill 119/120; A: B Jones 72/73, 
A Evans 63/64; B: D Reynolds 34/35, P San-
dral 33/34; C: D Hinks 29/31, T Barr 28/31; 
HG OA: R Mark 130/130;  LAD: J Boyer 
122/130; VET: F Heinze 127/130; JNR: T 
Shaddock 129/130.

Bendigo 06/02/2016
Great (40): 100T North East Zone ACTA 
5 Stand Sporting CS OA & AA: M Collins 
98/100, R Hall 97/100; A: W Kelvey 95/100, 
R Dunstan 91/100; B: R Fitzgibbon 84/100, G 
Viney 82/100; C: J Roberts 76/100, P Moran 
72/100.

Bendigo 20/02/2016
Excellent for shooting (30): 25T North East 
Zone CONT SB CS OA & AA: D Dempsey 
24/25, W Wende 30/32; A: N Hunter 23/25, 
A Bottcher 21/25; B: R Fitzgibbon 20/25, 
D Vize 15/25; C: M Decker 22/25, J Motha 
19/25; 25T SB Trophy AA: J Pay 34/34, A 
Leech 33/34; A: R Mannix 23/25, S Appleby 
22/25; B: D Vize 20/25, R Fitzgibbon 19/25; 
C: L Andrew 21/26, J Motha 20/26; 50T 
DB CS OA & AA: J Pay 118/118, M Apple-
by 117/118; A: N Hunter 68/69, R  Mannix 
47/50; B: R Fitzgibbon 49/50, S Bottcher 
45/50; C: M Decker 44/50, J Motha 44/52; 
Best Bendigo Academy of Sports Shooter: R 
Fitzgibbon 88/100; Encouragement Award: 
H Andrew.

Boort 07/02/2016
Fine warm to hot (24): 10T Pts E/O: R Leh-
man, T Dehne, M Straub, M Wooding 30/30; 
President’s C/s – 25T SB, 25T DB, 25T Pts all 
Cont: OA & AA: E Yetman 164/170, R Leh-
man 163/170; A: R Dehne 112/125, A Botch-
er 130/150; B: G Quinlan 126/150, S Botcher 
119/150; C: M Wooding 133/150, M Straub 
132 /150.

Castlemaine 09/01/2016
Sunny (29): 10T PS E/O AA: T Archer, S 
Forbes, R Hosking, C Langridge, G Passa-

North East Zone/V.C.T.A.North East Zone/V.C.T.A.
APRIL 2016 PROGRAMAPRIL 2016 PROGRAM

SATURDAY 2ND  
Bendigo 10am
100tgt Sporting Clays C/ship

SUNDAY 3RD          
Alexandra 11am
25tgt D/B Gr C/ship OA sash
45 tgt Medley Gr 1 & 2 ea Gr
Numurkah Shepparton 11am
Skeet Practice 9am
25tgt NEZ B/T C/ship
25tgt D/B C/D
25tgt S/B C/D
Yarrawonga 11am
30tgt Cont 
50tgt D/B C/ship

SUNDAY 10TH  
Echuca 11am
25tgt B/T C/D
50tgt P/S C/D
25tgt H/cap C/D

Euroa 11am
10pr D/R C/D
20tgt Side X Side D/B C/ship
20tgt “Autumn” D/B Trophy 

SATURDAY 16TH  
Bendigo 10am
25tgt B/T C/ship
50tgt D/B C/ship
     (Bendigo Side X Side C/ship shot in

 conjunction)
25tgt H/Cap

SUNDAY 17TH  
Mansfi eld 11am
Anzac Memorial
25tgt P/S C/D
25tgt NEZ P/S Cont C/ship
15pr NEZ D/R C/ship

FRIDAY 22ND  
Mathoura 7pm
10tgt S/B C/D
25tgt NEZ Night S/B C/ship 
15pr D/R C/ship

MONDAY 25TH  
Colbinabbin 12noon
30tgt P/S Anzac Day C/ship
30tgt S/B Anzac Day C/ship
30tgt D/B Anzac Day C/ship

SATURDAY 30TH   
St James 12 Noon
75tgt State Champion of 
Champions

APRIL 2016APRIL 2016
BAIRNSDALE

Saturday 2nd April
25 Tgt Points Score

75 Tgt Double Barrel 
Championship

WONTHAGGI
Sunday 10th April 

Memorial Shoot
100 Tgt Continental 

AA, A, B & C 1st & 2nd
Juniors 1st 2nd 3rd

MORWELL
Saturday 16th April
30 Tgt Mixed Targets 
(10T Double Barrel, 
10T Single Barrel, 
10T Points Score)

60 Tgt Double Barrel 
Championship

ANZAC Day & Jack 
Chapple Memorial

Monday 25th April 
1pm Start

45tgt Points Score 
AA, A, B & C 1+2

45tgt Double Barrel 
AA, A, B & C 1+2

KORUMBURRA
Saturday 23rd April
50 Tgt Double Barrel 

Continental
50 Tgt Points Score 

Continental

TRARALGON
Saturday 30th April

90tgts Champ of Champ 
shot off 18metres

(DB, SB, Pts)
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ANZAC WEEKEND SHOOT
Saturday 23 & Sunday 24 April 2016
Grounds located at Island Road, Daltons Bridge Vic 3568

President: Ray Peatling 0429 434 547
Vice President: Chris Dalrymple 0418 347 683

Saturday 23 April 2016 Start Time: 9.00am
Ladies, Juniors & Veterans All Events

 Event 1 30 Target Double Barrel                         Price: $30.00

  Sponsored by Falcon Cartridges & Graham Beckworth
  Overall, AA, A, B,C Grades

 Event 2 30 Target Single Barrel Price: $30.00

  Sponsored by Autobarn, Andy Anderson & Ridleys Agri Products
  Overall, AA, A, B,C Grades

 Event 3 50 Target Points Score Price: $50.00

  Sponsored by JF Accounting, Betta Electrical Cohuna & Southern Stockfeeds
  Overall, AA, A, B,C Grades

Sunday 24 April 2016 Start Time: 9.00am
 Ladies, Juniors & Veterans All Events
 Event 4 30 Target Double Barrel Price: $30.00

  Sponsored by Bronze Wing, Charles L King & Orr’s Insurance
  Overall, AA, A, B,C Grades

 Event 5 60 Target Champion of Champions Price: $60.00

  Sponsored by Molin Motor Bike & Marine & Frankling Custom Feed
  Overall, AA, A, B,C Grades

 HIGH GUNS – Events 1 to 5 (AA, A, B, C)  Sashes on all Events

 High Gun Prizes: Engel 40lt Fridges

 200 TARGETS - TOTAL NOMS $200.00 
 Shooting Full Program: $160.00 – Open
 $150.00 - Ladies, Juniors & Veterans (If Shooting Full Program)

 SATURDAY NIGHT DINNER AVAILABLE – $15.00 per person
 SUNDAY MORNING – Breakfast Available

SPONSORS - We would like to thank the following sponsors:
Falcon Cartridges Bronze Wing Frankling Custom Feeds
Molin Motorcycle & Marine Autobarn JF Accounting
Ridley Agri Products Quinlans Andy Anderson’s Cleaning Services
Air Liquide Pty Ltd Hibberts Machinery CFS Fumigation Services
JBM Coffey Farrier Services Southern Stockfeeds Dunkinway Tyrepower
Kelgrif Patterns Pty Ltd Orr’s & Associates Pty Ltd Glenorden Fishing Club
P & S McGillvray Murray Goulburn Trading Top Point Roofi ng
Cohuna Butchers Betta Home Living - Cohuna Burnham Real Estate
Charles L King Real Estate Lets a Loaf Bakery Tank World
Archard Laser & Hydraulics  Gaylor Trucking Pty Ltd

Free camping at the Club ground. Showers available
Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary.

OVER 

$15,000 

in PRIZES!

Trophies & 

Shells
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laqua, J Pay 30/30; A: I Long, T Weeks 30/30; 
B: R Fitzgibbon 29/30, G Hobbs 27/30; C: 
A Clark 22/30; 25T DB CS AA & OA: T Gull 
198/198, K Calder 197/198; A: N Blake 
133/134, R Greenwood 51/52; B: R Fitzgib-
bon 38/29, M Henderson 25/27; C: A Clark 
21/25; 25T HC: C Langridge 25/25, R Fitzgib-
bon 44/45, G Hobbs 43/45; BM: B Pay 41/42.

Castlemaine 27/01/2016
Clear (31): 25T DB CD AA: C Comensoli 
25/25, C Langridge 25/25; A: I Culpitt 25/25, 
M Ahmet 25/25; B: A Fielding 25/25, M Hen-
derson 24/25; C: B Hinneberg 22/25, G Hin-
neberg 22/25, D Hinks 22/25; 25T PS CS OA 
& AA: C Langridge 75/75, T Archer 74/75; 
A: M Schaper 74/75, D Oates 72; B: P West 
67/75, M Henderson 66/75; C: B Skinner 
65/75, G Hinneburg 64/75; HG: C Langridge 
100/100.

Castlemaine 13/02/2016
Clear & hot (49): 25T MXD CS A & OA: S 
Morgan 48/49, L Comensoli 22/25; AA: 
C Langridge 34/35, R Lendon 33/35; B: P 
West 32/35, G Hobbs 28/35; C: C Hinneberg 
29/35, B Hinneberg 28/35; 50T B/T CS AA 
& OA: R Lendon 60/61, N Cassells 47/50; A: 
C Langridge 59/61, L Comensoli 55/59; B: 
E Yetman 45/50, T Tresize 44/45; C: T Ber-
talli 46/50, D Oates 45/50; 10T PS CD AA: 
R Hosking, D Long, R Lendon, D Dempsey 
30/30; A: S Morgan, P Tate 30/30; B: D Mor-
gan 29/30, G Hobbs 27/30; C: B Hinneberg 
26/30, L Patterson 24/30; 25T SB CS AA & 
OA: T Archer 25/25, R Hosking 24/25; A: 
S Morgan 32/35, L Comensoli 31/35; B: P 
West 22/25, G Hobbs 17/25; C: C Hinneberg 
18/25, A Clark 17/25.

Central Wimmera 17/01/2016
Good (17): 10T PTS CD AA: C Browne, E Yet-
man; A: D Fischer, G Pike; B: P Mellington, 
R Hounsell; C: G Strauss, M Wooding; 25T 
PTS CH AA & OA: W Jorgensen, C Browne; 

A: G Pike, R Jorgensen; B: P Mellington, R 
Hounsell; C: M Wooding; 25T DB CH AA: C 
Kelly 74/75, E Yetman 74/75; A: R Jorgensen 
28/28, G Pike 27/28; B: P Mellington 24/25, 
R Hounsell 21/25; C: G Strauss 23/25; HG: W 
Jorgensen & C Browne.

Central Wimmera 23/01/2016
Fine & Cloudy (20): 10T PTS CD AA: L Gib-
son, W Jorgensen, C Kelly; A: D Hannigan, R 
Black; B: M Erhardt, J Leedham; C: B Papst, R 
Gould; 25T PTS CH AA & OA: C Kelly 75/75, 
C Browne 73/75; A: R Jorgensen 72/75, R 
Black 70/75; B: M Erhardt 64/75, J Leedham 
63/75; C: M Wooding 69/75, B Papst 63/75; 
25T CONT DB CH OA & AA: C Browne 59/60, 
C Kelly 58/60; A: R Black 27/29, R Jorgensen 
23/25; B: J Leedham 22/25, M Erhardt 20/25; 
C: M Wooding 21/25, R Gould 18/25; HG: C 
Kelly.

Central Wimmera 06/02/2016
Fine & hot (17): 10T E/O AA: R Lehmann, A 
Bolwell 30/30; A: R Black, R Papst 29/30; B: R 
Hounsell 30/30; C: G Strauss 27/30, B Papst 
26/30; 30T DB CS OA: W Jorgensen 94/94; 
AA: A Bolwell 45/46; A: R Jorgensen 93/94, 
P Mellington 73/74; B: R Hounsell 29/30; C: 
B Papst 29/30, A Bond 28/30; 30T PTS CS 
OA: W Jorgensen 92/93, A Bolwell 88/90; 
A: B Erhardt 89/90, R Jorgensen 86/90; B: R 
Hounsell 75/90; C: B Papst 79/90.

Colac 07/02/2016
Perfect (46): 25T Zac Holt Memorial AA & 
OA: J Hayden 87/87, J Patterson 86/87; A: 
W Calaby 64/64, S Martin 25/26; B: A Wo-
jciechowski 28/29, M Smith 27/29; C: R 
Clark 24/25, T Mahony 19/25; 25T SB AA: M 
Male 32/32, J Patterson 31/32; A: G Johnston 
23/25, W Calaby 22/25; B: P Neale 24/25, 
A Wojciechowski 23/25; C: R Clark 19/25, 
R Hamilton 15/25; 25T PS AA: N Telford 
74/75, T Gull, J Hayden 133/135; A: S Hab-
good 72/75, E Ford 71/75; B: J Black 69/75, 

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
PO Box 340, Patterson Lakes 3197

 Ph: 9782 1626 
  Email: factcsecretary@gmail.com

                                   INC. A0010859 S ABN 255 281 411

APRIL 2016 PROGRAM
All events – Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place.

The committee reserves the right to alter the program. 
Don’t forget free nominations for ALL Juniors

SUNDAY 3RD APRIL  11:00AM
Event 1 50 Target Double Barrel AA, A, B, & C $30.00
Event 2 50 Target Points Score AA, A, B, & C $30.00

$100 Overall High Gun,
$50 Graded High Gun over Events 1 & 2

SUNDAY 17TH APRIL
10AM Start Skeet, 11AM Start DTL

NO PRACTISE AVAILABLE ON THIS DAY INCLUDING ISSF 
SKEET, ISSF TRAP AND 5 STAND

Event 1 SOUTH EAST ZONE ROUND 2
9am for 9.30am Start

25 Target Handicap
1st to 3rd Front Marker

Back Marker

25 Target Double Barrel
1st and 2nd Each Grade

Open and Veterans $38 + $2 Optional Sweeps
Ladies and Juniors $24 + $2 Optional Sweeps

Event 2  Zeljko Bacani Memorial Skeet Shoot $55
100 Target Skeet Championship

AA, A, B & C. Ladies, Juniors and Veterans
10:00AM START WITH THE UNVEILING OF THE

ZELJKO BACANI MEMORIAL PLAQUE

MAJOR SPONSORS
Overall Prize – Sam Arcuri

Thanks to the other sponsors 
of this event:

Barry Moss, Michael Buttigieg, 
Steve Vaccaro, 

Naidos Markou, David O’Sullivan, Julie Freeman, Mal Briggs, 
Danny Sajn, Trevor O’Connell, Glenn Clarke, 

Jim Kalaboukas
Overall $500 cash + Trophy

1st AA, A, B & C $200 Cash, 2nd AA, A, B & C $100 Cash
Overall Ladies $100 Cash + Trophy
Overall Juniors $100 Cash + Trophy
Overall Veteran $100 Cash + Trophy

Grounds 1, 2, 3 and 4 will be used.

$20.00 from each skeet nomination will be donated to 
the Cancer Council of Victoria.

Big raffl e on the day with all proceeds going to the Cancer 
Council of Victoria.

Visit our website or Facebook for up to date information, 
shoot calendar and results. www.factc.com.au

SOUTHERN PENINSULA
APRIL 2016

MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 146 A11

SATURDAY 9TH 11AM START
30tgt D/B + 30tgt S/B + 30tgt P/S

Trophies for grades and overall
Event sponsored by Rio Oceania GB CORSIVIA

Steel shot only
Practice Friday 4pm-6pm BBQ afterwards

Contact Bryce McCall 0418 534 674
www.morningtonclaytarget.com.

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 259 F2

SATURDAY 16TH 12 NOON START
10 tgt P/S E/O

90 tgt Medley 30 D/B 30 S/B 30 P/S
FRIDAY 22ND 6PM SHARP
50tgt Night Sporting AA-A-B-C 1-2-3 

All ACTA FGA & SSAA shooters welcome
Practice Thursdays 3pm-7pm 

Sausage Sizzle afterwards
Note: A door prize of free nominations for the next time you visit 
Nepean will be open to all shooters of the full program. Drawn at 

presentations and you must be in attendance or there will be a redraw.
Sec Amy Dykes 0404 642 701
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MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

SATURDAY 2ND
11:30am Start 

1. 25 Tgt Point Score AA.A.B.C $13
2. 25 Tgt Single Barrel AA.A.B.C $13
3. 25 Tgt Handicap 1.2.3 (BM 22-25) $13
4. 25 Tgt Double Barrel AA.A.B.C $13
5. 100 Tgt Skeet C’Ship AA.A.B.C $45
6. 100 Tgt ISSF Trap + Final 1.2.3.B.C $45

This event forms the Victorian leg of the 
ISSF Trap State of origin series

SATURDAY 9TH
11:30am Start 

1. 100 Tgt Mixed C’Ship AA.A.B.C $45
 (25DB, 25SB, 25PTS, 25HCP)
2. 100 Tgt Universal Trench AA.A.B.C $45

This event forms the fi rst leg of the 
UT High Guns with Werribee

High Guns OA.AA.A.B.C. Ldy & Jnr – Sponsored 
by Bronzewing/Yellowtail & Craig Henwood

Skeet practice available all day

SATURDAY 16TH
11:30am Start 

Melbourne Field & Game 

SATURDAY 23RD
11:30am Start 

1. 25 Tgt Points Score AA.A.B.C $13
2. 25 Tgt Single Barrel AA.A.B.C $13
3. 50 Tgt Double Barrel AA.A.B.C $26

Skeet practice available all day

SATURDAY 30TH
11:30am Start 

1. 90 Tgt Mixed Tgts AA.A.B.C $40
 (30DB, 30SB, 30 PTS)

2 Day Skeet Bonanza Saturday 
30th April & Sunday 1st of May 

Please see separate advert
Club open Wednesday afternoons for practice 

12pm til 6pm & Friday afternoons 1pm till 5pm
We reserve the right to alter the program where we see necessary. 

Follow us on our Website or on Facebook 
for up to date information

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

2016 Two Day 2016 Two Day 
Annual Skeet Annual Skeet 

BonanzaBonanza
$3000 added money$3000 added money
Saturday 30th April 2016 – 9.00am Start
  OPEN L/J/V

Event 1 50 Target Trophy Event $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C 

Event 2 50 Target Trophy Event $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C

CALCUTTA on Saturday Night (cash only)
$2 Calcutta Raffl e Tickets on sale all day Saturday 
$5 BBQ Saturday evening prior to Calcutta draw

Sunday 1st  May 2016 – 9.00am Start
Event 3 50 Target Skeet Calcutta $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C 

Event 4 50 Target Skeet Doubles $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C 

Overall High Gun: $600 cash, sash and 
trophy over Events 1, 2, 3 and 4 

Graded and Section High Guns: 
AA,A,B,C, Ladies, Juniors and Veterans -

 $300 cash & Sash
Only one High Gun per person will be awarded.

Shoot off for Events 1, 2 and 4 will be Doubles on 
stations 3, 4 and 5

Our thanks and appreciation to the following for 
their generous sponsorship:

Brendon Pearson, Mal Briggs, Justin Hayden, Fab Francione, 
Paul and Leonie Johnston,  The Elder Family, 

The Durham Family, The Lagos Family, Bill Hine, 
Jim Turner, The Beveridge Family. 

Limited powered camping sites are available 
Please contact the club to book your spot (03) 9739 1771

 or secretary@melbournegunclub.com.au 
Accommodation recommendations available on our website 
at  www.melbournegunclub.com.au/accommodation.html



48    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2016

A Wojciechowski 72/80; C: R Clark 65/75, R 
Hamilton 58/75; Jackpot: Tom Holt.

Colbinabbin 24/01/2016
Fine and windy (32): 25T PS CD AA: L 
Fitzgerald 75/75, D Saunders 74/75, S Traill 
74/75; A: N Hunter 72/75, L Mullane 71/75, 
P Watkins 71/75, M Rocca 71/75; B: N Col-
lins 65/75; C: B Papst 54/75, N Repacholi 
51/75; 25T SB OA & AA: J Wojik 30/30, S 
Traill 29/30; A: W Wende 37/38, C Repa-
choli 36/38; B: N Collins 17/25; C: N Re-
pacholi 16/25, B Papst 15/25; 50T DB OA 
& AA: D Hunt 51/51, F Heinze 50/51; A: W 
Wende 49/50, G Twamley 48/50; B: N Col-
lins 44/50; C: R West 40/50, N Repacholi 
39/50.

Euroa 24/01/2016
Calm then very windy (26): 15T PS CD AA: 
R Felmingham 45/45, G McClure, C Asquith 
44/45; A: R Barns 44/45, R Stackhouse 
42/45; B: I Towers 44/45, T McGrath 41/45; 
C: B Asquith 34/45, R McDonald 33/45; 25T 
DB CS AA & OA: G McClure 44/44, D Clark 
43/44; A: R Stackhouse 25/26, J King 25/27; 
B: L McDonald 2/29, S Coolahan 26/27; C: M 
McLachlan 1/25, G Crosbie 21/27; 20pr DR 
CS AA & OA: A Rohrlach 32/40, G McClure 
30/40; A: D Luelf 28/40, R Stackhouse 26/40; 
B: L McDonald 29/50, S Coolahan 35/70; C: M 
McLachlan 20/40, B Asquith 18/40.

Frankston 07/02/2016
Warm and Sunny (42): 50T PS AA: H Staf-
ford 149/150, B Woodward 151/163; A: C 
Bugter 146/150, D MacGregor 154/159; B: M 
Rocca 142/150, D Deland 35/150; C: B Rob-
ertson 147150, S Pisconeri 136/150; 50T HC: 
1st R Pistone 49/50, 2nd L Cazaly 59/61, 3rd 
P Lancaster 58/61, 4th D Deland 53/56, 5th 
D Masci; B/M: M Bravin 48/50; 25T Trench 
(Club Shoot): AA: B McCall 24/25, C Galea 
22/25; A: C Bugter 22/27, C Prince 21/27; 
B: A Suckling18/25;C: C Goodwin18/25, D 
Masci 16/25.

Kyneton 24/01/2016
Fine and breezy (41): 15T Pts E/O AA: G 
Went 45/45, D Long 45/45, D Hill 44/45; 
A: A Estcourt 45/45, P Bird 43/45, G Ogo-
livie 42/45; B: A Fielding 44/45, P McKen-
zie 41/45, E Bertollo 40/45; C: Brandon 
Hinneberg 42/45, R Tobin 40/45, D Hinks 
40/45; 25T SB CS AA & OA: C Commen-
soli 25/25, C Langridge 27/29; A: R Har-
ris 24/27, M Schaper 23/27; B: A Fielding 
23/25, P McKennzie 26/31; C: E De Rossi 
23/26, Brandon Hinneberg 22/26; 25T DB 
CS AA & OA: G Went 42/42, A Ford 26/27; 
A: P Bird 41/42, D Oates 38/39; B: E Bertollo 
26/27, A Fielding 25/26; C: D Hinks 33/34, 
R Tobin 24/25; C Grade Junior: R Tobin; En-
couragement Award: J Richards.

Maryborough & District 23/01/2016
Fine (40): 10T PS E/O: R Fitzgibbon, S 
Forbes, A Estcourt, L Cook, W Calaby; 30T 
DB OA: T Gull 67/67; AA: S Forbes 66/67; A: 
B Jennings 59/60, A Estcourt 36/37; B: C Jen-
nings 43/44, P Sandral 28/30; C: M Decker 
31/34, D Jennings 30/34; 30T DB CONT AA: 
C Dunn 30/30, T Gull 57/58; A: B Jennings 
37/37, B Rafferty 36/37; B: R Fitzgibbon 
32/33, P Sandral 31/33; C: P Sandral 29/30, 
G Collins 28/30; 25T SKT OA: M Schaper, 
2nd A: P Tate; B: B Rafferty, A Loubey; C: W 
Wende, L Comensoli.

Melbourne 23/01/2016
Wet then clearing (28): 100T DB CS OA: 
R Esplin 99/100; AA: M Bravin 98/100, P 
Grand-Court 96/100; A: C Patterson 97/100; 
B: 2nd. J Demasi 88/100; C: S Choong 
88/100, G Shaw 71/100.

Melbourne 30/01/2016
Warm and Sunny (60): 50T PS AA: R Esplin 
149/150, C Brown 147/150; A: W Kotlare-
wski 151/153, D Ball 150/153; B: G Shields 
138/150, D Reynolds 137/150; C: S Choong 
130/150, J Hutchins 107/150; 50T DB AA: K 
Calder  146/146, R Esplin 145/146; A: S Pel-
legrino 50/50, D Ball 77/78; B: D Collihole 

49/50, ATullio 54/57; C: S Choong 43/50, G 
Shaw 41/50; HG AA: R Esplin 199/200; A: W 
Kotlarewski 217/220; B: G Shields 217/220; 
C: S Choong 173/200. 

Melbourne 06/02/2016
Hot (82): 25T PS AA: J Miolo 81/81, P Calan-
dro 78/81; A: D Ball 97/98, J Barklem 96/98; 
B: T Jackson 86/87, S Coolahan 85/87; C: J 
Sandrac 74/75, L Shore 73/75; 25T SB AA: 
K Calder 25/25, G McClure 25/26; A: I Esplin 
27/28, L Piastri 26/28; B: T Jackson 23/26, D 
Collihole 22/26; C: J Sandrac 24/25, L Shore 
27/31; 25T HC: 1st. P Grand-Court 49/49, 
J Clerke 48/49, J Barklem 34/35; B/M: N 
Calandro 25/26; 25T DB AA: K Calder 56/56, 
R Fratantaro 55/55; A: L McKeon 27/27, G 
Hunt 26/26; B: T Jackson 32/32, D Collihole 
31/31; C: R Sandrac 25/25, J Sandrac 23/25; 
100T Universal Trench OA: C Henwood 
98/100; AA: T Malone 97/100; A: R Esplin 
90/100; B: L Holdsworth 90/100; C: T Arm-
strong 92/100.

Melbourne 13/02/2016
Hot and Muggy (44): 50T PS CS AA: S Mor-
ley 152/156, R Pistone 149/156; A: D John-
ston 142/150, S Pellegrino 140/150; B: R 
Wallace 139/150; C: G Jayasekera 136/150, D 
Williams 134/150; 50T DB CS AA: F Santoro 
50/50, D Appleby 98/99; A: L McKeon 97/99, 
D Johnston 62/63; B: D Collihole 48/50, 
R Wallace 47/50; C: G Jayasekera 47/50, G 
Shaw 42/50; 100T SKT CS AA: L Durham 
100/100; A: T Laber; B: R Holloway 96/100, J 
Turner 91/100; C: L Maccaro 75/100. 

Mildura 06/02/2016
Fine & Sunny (30): 50T SKT Trophy A: B 
Chapman 48/50; B: L Argiro 45/50, R Mam-
mone 44/50; C: N Watts 45/50, T Box 44/50; 
50T DB CS OA & AA: B Chapman 90/90, C 
Brown 89/90; A: C Scheele 50/51, J Heley 
49/50; B: F Dimasi 49/50, R Long 50/52; C: 
I Dimasi 48/50, N Box 46/50; 25T P/S Tro-
phy AA: E Rees 75/75, C Brown 74/75; A: 
R Mammone 75/75, C Scheele 72/75; B: P 
Garraway 75/75, L Dimasi 71/75; C: N Box 
73/75, Kylie Rees 69/78; HG: B Chapman 
170/175.

Mt Bogong 07/02/2016
Hot (39): 70T Medley OA: J Elkington 84/90; 
AA: T Pigram 81/90, G Evans 81/90, P Col-
licoat 80/90; A: J Elkington 84/90, K Jones 
78/90, G Rowe 78/90; B: P Edwards 76/90, 
Cody Edwards 75/90, G Schmidt 71/90; C: C 
Sanders 72/90, L Sanders 66/90, Corey Ed-
wards 65/90; HG: J Elkington 91/100.

Myamyn 02/01/2016
Windy (36): 25T PS CS OA & AA: J Hayden 
74/75, A Pollock 76/84; A: R Jorgensen 
74/77, H Telford 73/77; B: M Bond 67/75, P 
Vaughan 66/75; C: E Melano 72/84, J Patte-
son 71/84; 25T DB CS OA & AA: A Pollock 
25/25, J Hayden 45/46; A: P Winser 24/25, T 
Bond 23/25; B: G Bowd 23/25, W Neil 22/25; 
C: R Kelly 23/25, E Melano 25/28; 25T CONT 
CS OA & AA: S Holdworth 25/25, D Pratt 
32/33; A: T Bond 22/26, P Winser 21/25; B: 
J Willmott 25/28, W Neil 24/28; C: J Patteron 
20/25, R Kelly 22/28.

Myamyn 26/01/2016
Overcast & windy: 25T PS CS OA & AA: J 
Hayden 78/78, G Hayden 74/75; A: T Bond 
75/78, M Molan 79/81; B: J Willmott 81/84, 
M Bond 78/84; C: W Jenkins 65/75, E Melano 
68/75; 25T DB CS OA & AA: J Hayden 82/82, 
M Medhurst 81/82; A: S Chambers 32/33, M 
Molan 31/32; B: G Bowd 24/25, J Willmott 
32/34; C: W Jenkins 24/25, E Melano 22/25; 
30T Ch/Ch OA & AA: M Medhurst 50/50, 
S Holiday 49/50; A: S Chambers 49/50, S 
Hetherington 48/50; B: J Willmott 43/50, G 
Bowd 65/75; C: E Melano 44/50, W Jenkins 
42/50.

Nepean 21/01/2016
10 Pt E/O, 50T PS, 50T CONT PS AA: P Dren-
nan 148/150, D Appleby 146/150, F Heinze 
145/150; A: B Freiberg 141/150, J Heyblom 
133/150, N Bakker 131/150; B: C Freiberg 

METROPOLITAN
Clay Target Club Inc

Reg No. A5465. ABN: 34 637 836 794
Postal Address Po Box 93 Epping Vic 3076

Club Location. 20 Vearings Rd 
off O’Hearns Rd Epping

Phone: 03 9401 3134 Fax: 03 9401 3122
E-Mail. metrogun@vicnet.net.au
www.metroclaytargetclub.com.au

APRIL 2016
Practice –

Monday through Saturday 12pm to 5pm
DTL, Skeet & 5 Stand. 

Also Monday & Friday Ball Trap practice 
in addition to above disciplines

Sunday 3rd 
Noms 10.00am. Start 11.00am 

Metropolitan Hellenic 
Game & Conservation Club

75 Target Simulated Field

Sunday 10th 
Start 10.30am.

Noms close 12.30pm

Metropolitan Field & Game
75 Target Simulated Field

Sunday 17th
Start 10.00am 

Metropolitan Practice Shooting Club
5 Stand and Simulated Field

Metropolitan ZZ’s Simulated Quail Shoot
Start 11am

Sunday 24th 
Noms 10.00am. Start 11.00am

105 Target Competition
10 Target Eye Opener Points Score

25 Target Double Barrel
25 Target Single Barrel

25 Target Skeet
30 Target Double Rise

Secretary reserves the right to change the program
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127/150, A Stewart 126/150, S Sawyer 
125/150; C: W Jenkins 125/150, C Cicciari 
118/150, J De Petro 114/150.

Noorat 23/01/2016
Perfect (39): 25T DB AA: N Telford, J Hayden 
35/35; A: I Holt 25/25, M Molan 24/25; B: 
B Woodmason 29/30, W Justin 28/30; C: T 
McCosh 24/25, H Clark 22/23; 25T Pts AA: 
C Molan, G Hayden 74/75; A: S Edwards 
70/75, S Holt 68/75; B: W Justin 71/75, 
M Smith 69/75; C: H Clark 73/75, D Cart-
er 66/75; 25T SB AA: S Clifford, G Hayden 
25/25; A: M Molan 21/25, S Holt 20/25; B: 
B Woodmason, W Justin 23/25; C: D Carter 
21/25, H Clark 17/25; 10 Pr D/R AA: N Tel-
ford 19/20; A: S Edwards 16/20; B: B Wood-
mason 15/20; C: D Carter 10/20.

 Numurkah Shepparton 07/02/2016
Fine sunny: 75T DB AA & OA: W Hum-
phries 175/175, T Hicks 173/175; A: P Woods 
130/132, L Comensoli 129/132; B: A Harring-
ton 73/75, G Keir 71/75; C: M Large 69/75, S 
Davies 61/75; 25T NEZ SB TWR AA: C Finn 
24/25; A & OA: M Gribben 25/25, A Harring-
ton 24/25; B: B Bloodsworth 23/25, P Woods 
23/25; C: B Hartney 21/25, S Davies 19/25; 
HG: M Gribben 98/100; Club HC: C Easden.

Numurkah-Shepparton 21/2/16
Sunny (17): 50T SKT Gr CD AA: D Jackel 
49/50, L Durham, B Reid, C Finn 47/50; A: P 
Smith 47/50; B: H Memery 45/50; C: T Hicks 
45/50, J Fothergill 44/50; 50T SKT CS OA & 
AA: L Durham 50/50, B Reid 88/89; A: J King 
55/58; B: H Memery 44/50; C: J Fothergill 
46/50, C Easden 45/50; HG: D Jackel 98/100.

St James 30/01/2016
Fine & mild (37): 75T NEZ Ch/Ch, 25T DB, 
25T PTS, 25TG SB AA & OA: R Liersch 
123/125, E Cox 146/150; A:  G Twamley 
120/125, J King 115/125; B: P Gorrie 111/125, 
R Glossop 104/125; C: R Sandral 106/125, J 
Sandral 105/125; HG: R Liersch 123/125.

Tyrendarra 06/02/2016
Fine and sunny (18): 25T DB CS AA & 
OA: G McLean 33/33, T Smith 24/25; A: J 
Dumesney 24/25, L Howlett 32/34; B: J Pat-
terson 25/27, P Vaughan 24/27; C: H Jeffries 
32/33, D Smith 19/26; 25T CONT DB CS AA 
& OA: T Smith 67/67, G Mclean 24/25; A: M 
Wythe 66/67, A Reid 28/29; B: J Patterson 
24/25, G Bowd 23/25; C: L Hocking 23/25, 
R Melblom 21/25.

Wangaratta 14/02/2016
Warm, fi ne (30): 100T SC CS OA & A: B Sec-
cull 92/100, A Mikolajewicz 86/100; AA: B 
Jory 90/100, M Reynolds 85/100; B: T Pigram 
84/100, I Auranaune 82/100; C: A Kloppen-
borg 80/100, A Connell 71/100.

Wangaratta 20/02/2016
Fine, warm (40): 50T PS CS AA & OA: P 
Grainger 149/150, J Wojcik 148/150; A: G 
Twamley 143/150, G Rowe 140/150; B: J Kel-
ly 154/165, N Bussell 151/165; C: J Sandral 
132/150, J Goodall 125/150; 50T DB CS AA & 
OA: P Grainger 135/135, J Wojcik 137/138; A: 
J King 52/52, J Vardanega 51/52; B: A Ruvolo 
48/50, G Coyle 50/53; C: M Rowan 49/50, J 
Sandral 44/50; HG OA: P Grainger; VET: R 
Leita; JNR: J Sandral.

Warrnambool 12/02/2016
Fine (170): 30T Ch/Ch OA: W Hawker 75/75; 
AA: C Dalrymple 74/75, G Menhennet 72/75, 
D Demasi 49/50; A: A Evans 69/75, G Vick-
ers 64/75, K Wurth 48/50; B: W Justin 46/50, 
R Hounsell 65/75, J Wilmont 63/75; C: M 
Chambers 86/100, V Dehne 77/100, T Justin 
61/75; VET: W Calaby 70/75; LAD: K Wurth 
96/100; JNR: D Demasi 49/50; 50T PS OA: 
G Palmer 149/150; AA: R Peatling 153/159, 
M Hayden 152/159, L Hawker 143/150; 
A: H Megaw 141/150, L Foster 139/150, J 
Barklen 138/150; B: T Hogg 138/150; B: J 
Wilmont 137/150, W Justin 133/150; C: M 
Wooding 127/150, V Dehne 123/150, T Jus-
tin 122/150; VET: F Heinze 142/150; LAD: 

   

APRIL PROGRAM 
FRIDAY 1ST

6PM START, NOMS OPEN 5.30PM
Come shoot under the best lights in Australia

Event 1 25 tgts P/Score Graded AA, A, B, C $16.00
Event 2  15 D/B & 15 S/B shot in one visit 

Graded AA, A, B & C. $18.00
Event 3 25 tgts Double Barrel Championship
 O/AII, AA,A B & C. $16.00

Off The Fence (time permitting) 
Jackpot (minimum $100 pool) $2.00

SUNDAY 10TH
12PM START, NOMS OPEN 11.30AM

Event 1 25 tgts Points Score Graded  $15.00 
Event 2 50 tgts Single Barrel Graded  $24.00 
Event 3 50 tgts D/Barrel – Championship 
 AA, A, B, & C $24.00 
Event 4 Jackpot (minimum $100 pool)  $ 2.00

SUNDAY 16TH
11AM START, NOMS $45.00

100 tgt UNIVERSAL TRENCH 
2nd Leg of the High Gun with

 Melb Gun Club Sat 9th 
O/AII AA, A, B C, Juniors & Ladies 

High Gun prizes sponsored by Bronze Wing Cartridges, 
Yellow Tail Wines and Craig Henwood 

SUNDAY 24TH
12PM START, NOMS OPEN 11.30AM

Event 1 50 tgts Contintental Double Barrel 
 Graded AA, A, B & C  $24.00 
Event 2 50 tgts Double Barrel Championship 
 O/AII Sash  $24.00 

Jackpot $ 2.00 
Club open for practice Wed to Sat from 12pm 

and 1st and 3rd Sundays.
Competitions held on 1st Friday, 2nd and 4th 

Sunday of each month. 
Kitchen open for all competitions shoots. 

Wide range of ammunition available. EFTPOS. 
Licenced Bar 

Inductions available for new shooters, visit our 
web site or ring Sonia at clubhouse on 9749 7301 

The committee reserves the right to alter the program 
without notice

www.werribeegunclub.com.au  Phone 9749 7301

WANGARATTA 
CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

APRIL PROGRAM

SPORTING CLAYS
Sunday 10 April 11.00 am 

100 Tgt 5 Stand C/ship 1 & 2 AA, A, B, C

DTL
Saturday 16th April 12 noon 

10 tgt S/B E/O
50 tgt Medley C/ship (25T S/B 25T P/S)

1 & 2 AA A B C
50 tgt D/B C/ship 1 & 2 AA, A, B, C

 SKEET – VCTA NE Zone C/ship
Sunday 24th April 11.00 am 
50 tgt Skeet C/ship 1 & 2 AA A B C

25 Pr Skeet Doubles C/ship 1&2 AA A B C
Committee reserves the right to alter program
Contact Secty Angelo Grassi ph 0429 365 215

Website wangclaytarget.com.au
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ACTA

Shooter
 Profi l

e

L Hawker 143/150; JNR: L Foster 139/150; 
25T PS OA: R Duthie 135/135; AA: P Mills 
131/132, C Kelly 127/128, R Peatling 83/84; 
A: L Mirabella 83/84, G Hogg 80/84, G Fletch-
er 77/81; B: M Wooding 75/75, G Wilkinson 
73/75, M Erhardt 83/87; C: M Benend 66/75, 
M Chambers 69/81, V Dehne 66/81; VET: 
L Curtis 73/75; LAD: T Carter 74/75; JNR: T 
Male 73/75; 25T SB OA: H Megaw 49/50; AA: 
L Hawker 36/36, P Guida 35/36, R Duthie 
79/80; A: B Jones 25/25, L Mirrabella 27/29, 
J Koncewicz 26/29; B: J Willmont 25/25, G 
Wilkinson 22/25, G Quinlan 23/27; C: T Justin 
24/27, Z Hawker , 23/27, V Dehne 21/25; VET: 
F Heinze 24/25; LAD: L Hawker 25/25; JNR: 
L Foster 23/26; 50T DB OA: C Kelly 109/109; 
AA: F Heinze 108/109, R Peatling 79/79, W 
Jorgensen 78/79; A: M Hutchins 50/50, L 
Mirabella 80/81, L Ricardo 79/81; B: J Pat-
terson 48/50, G Wilkinson 62/65, M Rocca 
61/65; C: M Bebend 48/50, T Justin 46/50, M 
Chambers 47/52; VET: F Heinze 50/50; LAD: 
L Foster 76/78; JNR: D Demasi 49/50; 25T 
HC OA: N McDonald 27/27, G James 26/27, 
C Kelly 43/45, M Pontifex 42/44, F Dobbins 
30/31; BM: N McDonald 25/25; 60T Ch/Ch 
OA: M Haydne 98/100; AA: C Kelly 122/125, 
P Smith 118/125, D Nielsen 121/125; A: J 
Patterson 95/100, H Megaw 94/100, J Bar-
klen 92/100; B: M Wooding 89/100, M Rocca 
89/100, J Wilmont 87/100; C: T Hogg 87/100, 
N McCosh 85/100, M Chambers 80/100; 
VET: J Barklen 92/100; LAD: P Smith 97/100; 
JNR: J Holdsworth 92/100; OA HG: C Kelly 
269/275; AA: M Hayden 266/275; A: J Pat-
terson 280/297; B: M Wooding 251/275; 
C: M Chambers 230/275; VET: M Dyson 
252/275; LAD: T Carter 253/275; JNR: L Fos-
ter 251/275.

Werribee 24/01/2016
Hot & windy (50): 100T Grd Medley OA: S 
Trembath 171/174; AA: T Kosh 170/174, R 
Pistone169/174; A: J Maiolo 144/150, P De 
Francesco 141/150; B: C Hudson-Czernie-

cri 141/150, T Hickey 140/150; C: S Marion 
134/150, J McFarlane 127/15.

Werribee 05/02/2016
Hot & light wind (65): 25T Grd PS AA: R 
Pistone 78/78, P Arbaci 77/78; A: S Gean 
75/75, J Faranda 76/78; B: R Cammilleri 
72/75, T Dellar 68/75; C: D Hinks 71/75, A 
Mota 69/75; 50T Grd MET: 1ST R Pistone 
51/52, 2ND A Mota 50/52, 3RD R Cox 49/51.

Werribee 14/02/2016
Hot & windy: 10T PS E/O 20M AA: R Mark, 
R Fratantaro, R Pistone, D Rachele 30/30; 
25T DB 20M Ch/Ch OA: L Curtis 34/34; AA: 
R Fratantaro 33/34, R Mark 35/36; A: S Gean 
29/33, L Comensoli 28/33; B: C Lonergan 
23/26,  J Demasi 22/26; C: L Allen 21/25, 
G Pistone 20/25; 50T DB CS OA: S Forbes 
83/83, R Pistone 82/83; A: S Gean 48/50, 
G Strangis 49/52; B: C Lonergan 50/54, R 
Chamberlain 49/54; C: C Hinneberg 43/50, 
G Hinneberg 41/50.

Woods Point 24/01/2016
Sunny & warm (26): 10T DB PS E/O CD: T Ew-
ert, K Skinner, D Ewert 30/30; 25T DB CS OA: 
D Ewert 36/36; AA: D Ewert 36/36, R Bevis 
35/36; A: D Hoon 25/26, T Ewert 24/26; B: G 
Hill 30/31, R Lay 29/31; C: M Cleland 24/27, S 
Bedggood 23/27; 25T DB PS CS OA: M Ward 
88/90; AA: M Ward 88/90, R Bevis 87/90; 
A: A Guppy 68/75, N Bienvenu 73/81; B: R 
Brown 72/75, L Poile 73/78; C: R Press 64/75, 
J Winters 62/75; 20T DB HC CS OA: K Skin-
ner 22/23, N Phipps 21/23, R Bevis 19/21, S 
Bedggood 31/33; JNR: P Griffi ths.

Yarrawonga 07/02/2016
Gusty & Warm (25): 25T HC: 1st P Mathews 
30/31, 2nd D Saunders 29/31, 3rd B Evans 
28/31; 50T DB CS AA & OA: R Felmingham 
62/62, D Saunders 61/62; A: R Knuckey 
50/50, B Henshall 48/50; B: B Foster 47/50, 
M Ilickson 46/51; C: J Ford 42/50, I Cooksey 
38/50; HG: P Mathews 72/75; Raffl e won by 
B Glossop.

Barmera 30/01/2016
10T E/O: E Schmaal, G Pike 10/10; 25T 
SKT A: R Robertson 23/25; B: R Pash, R 
Maywald 22/25; C: P Brister 22/25; 50T 
DB AA: E Schmaal 49/50, R Pash 48/50; 
A: R Robertson 49/50, S Byrnes 56/58; 
B: M Woosnam 48/50,R Wylie 48/53; C: I 
Maywald 34/50; 50T HC: 1st M Woosnam 
49/50, 2nd L Kadzela 48/50, 3rd R Wylie 

47/50, 4th E Schmaal 45/50, 5th B Morris 
45/50; HG: E Schmaal 144/155.

Broken Hill 13/02/2016
Very HOT (19): 25T Gr SKT CD A: P 
McLauchlan 48/50, R Walsh 44/50; B: 
C Johnston 47/50, D Buyrn 44/50; C: C 
Remmert 48/50, M Barker,W Hand 46/50; 
25T BT CD A: D Nicholls, R Walsh 25/25; 
B: D Buyrn 18/25, W Channing 17/25; C: 

WESTERN
AUSTRALIA

Busselton 21/02/2016
Fine and windy (14): 100 Pts OA: J Fleay 
290/300; AA: G Fleay 286/300; A: D Main-
waring 272/300; B: K Sloan 274/300; C: R 
Keenwell 234/300.

West Australian 26/01/2016
Cloudy and Warm  (32): 50T DB, 50T 
Pts OA: T Hearn 197/200; AA: T Morris 
196/200, R Jaggard 196/200, W Lizzi 
195/200; A: G Parkes 193/200, M Ur-
quhart 192/200, S Pauisic 190/200; B: M 
Masio 185/200; C: L McArthur 180/200; 

50T SKT AA: M Perry 48/50; A: R Wendt 
46/50; B: T Davis 44/50; C: L Cook 44/50.

West Australian 07/02/2016
Very hot 40 degrees and a bit windy 
(13): 100T DB AA: J Oliveri, T Hearn 
100/100; A: G Parkes 96/100; B: G 
Rush 92/100.

West Australian 14/02/2016
Dry and Hot (11): 100T SKT AA: M Perry 
98/100; A: D Knight 95/100, B None; C: L 
Cook 85/100, R Herridge 83/100.

SOUTH
AUSTRALIA
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J Cullinan 22/25, Lawrence 21/25; 75T 
CH/CH CS OA & AA: J Cullinan 123/125, 
D Nicholls 171/175; A: B Gilby 118/125, M 
Barker 116/125; B: C Lawrence 104/125; C: 
D Gates 91/125, A Midgley 88/125; VET: W 
Channing 115/125; JNR: W Hand 146/150; 
OA HG: R Walsh 191/200.

International 31/01/2016
Nice 30 degrees and windy  (45): 25 Pr D/R 
CS OA & AA: R Andrews 46/50, C Bentley 
55/60; A: W Clarke 39/50, W Daou 38/50; 
B: V Petraccaro 45/50, K Butson 36/50; 
C: N Barnes 34/50, E Gunby 33/50; LAD: 
D McPherson; VET: D Lymn 43/50; JNR: 
J Cullinan 42/50; 25T PS A: D Oliviero 
75/75, R Andrews 86/87; B: K Butson 
70/75, P Hampel 65/75; C: E Gunby 68/75, 
D Grimmond 65/75; 25T SB A: R Borzillo 
25/25, R Andrews, D Oliviero 24/25; B: K 
Butson 22/25, J Holder 21/25; C: N Barnes 
22/25, M Bretag 20/25; 25T HC: 1st P Mar-
morale 28/29, 2nd V Petraccaro 27/29, 
3rd P Quire 26/28; 25T DB CS OA & AA: 
J Cullinan 109/109, R Fischer 108/109; A: 
A Carlesso 32/33, L Schubert 30/31; B: L 
Ciaramellano 24/25, E Bria 23/25; C: N 
Barnes 23/25, A Caraccio 21/25; LAD: 
D McPherson 21/25; VET: 39/40; JNR: M 
Bretag 20/25; HG: D Oliviero, R Andrews 
185/200.

Lower North 31/01/2016
(17): 50T Medley AA: A Tapscott 48/50, 
A Mattschoss 47/50; A: A Winen 48/50, 
S Byrnes 86/90; B: B Greenshields 40/50; 
C: R Thompson 44/50; 50T PS CS OA: L 
Schubert 148/150; AA: R Damin 147/150, 

A Mattschoss 152/156; A: L Schubert 
148/150, M Pontifex 145/150; B: B Green-
schields 119/150; C: R Thompson 120/150; 
JNR HG: J Tapscott 186/200; VET HG: 
R Cook 190/200; OA HG: L Schubert 
195/200.

Monarto-Alexandra 21/02/2016
Hot! (28): 25T SKT A: A Vilcins 24/25, R 
Clark 23/25; B: P Kay 22/25, W Spack-
man 21/25; C: D Williams 22/25, S Rogers 
21/25; 25T DB AA: M Veenstra 63/63, R 
Clark 62/63; A: I Hopton 25/25, W Mad-
docks 30/32; B: P Hampel 25/25, R Fro-
cione 24/25; C: I Hein 22/25, B Veenstra 
21/25; 50T MXD (10 DB, 10 SB, 10 PS, 
10 D/R): AA: R Clark 68/70, M Veenstra 
67/70; A: T Oakes 65/70, P Claridge 62/70; 
B: R Perry 56/70, P Hampel 54/70; C: P 
Dunn 56/70, I Hein 49/70; HG: R Clark 
116/120.

Port Lincoln 23/01/2016
Windy (47): 50T CONT: OA & AA: R Col-
lumb 56/56, T Bannan 55/56; A: W Gur-
ney 48/50, W Channing 49/52; B: H Sleep 
46/50, B Harder 45/50; C: J McInnis 45/50, 
V Jacka 41/50; 75T Ch/Ch: OA & AA: B An-
drews 122/125, D Baynes 144/150; A: B 
Claughton 120/125, B Duncan 118/125; B: 
D Morgan 108/125, B Harder 106/125; C: J 
McInnis 115/125, V Jacka 105/125.

Port Lincoln 24/01/2016
Breezy (50): 50T PS OA & AA: S Edmonds 
149/150, R Collumb 148/150; A: T Brad-
shaw 144/150, W Gurney 143/150; B: T 
Durdin 145/150, H Sleep 136/150; C: J 

McInnis 135/150, J Tonkin 128/150; 50T 
DB OA & AA: B Evans 83/83, R Collumb 
82/83; A: W Channing 64/64, T Brad-
shaw 63/64; B: D Bryant 46/50, B Porter 
45/50; C: M Meaney 45/50, V Jacka 42/50; 
25T HC: V Bone 24/24, R Collumb 37/40, 
R Freeman 36/40, P McLachlan 25/28; 
HG: JNR HG: J Brice 303/430; LAD HG: 
D Baynes 403/430; VET HG: B Andrews 
409/430; C HG: J McInnis 385/430; B 
HG: H Sleep 379/430; A HG: B Claught-
on 403/430; OA & AA HG: R Collumb 
420/430.

Port Pirie 14/02/2016
Very Windy: 100T 5 stand sporting: J 
Smith 76/100, C Heading 71/100, I Wat-
kins 71/100, R Hindmarsh 71/100.

South Australian 24/01/2016
Excellent to gusty winds (40): SKT Gr A: 
K Carey 48/50, R Borzillo 46/50; B: R 
James 46/50, S Kerkhoven 45/50; C: 
H Ryan 40/50, J Cameron 46/57; VET: 
R Borzillo 46/50; Bob & Shirley Mules 
DB CS OA & A: D Mills 40/40, J Mitchell 
39/40; B: P Quire 30/31, B Greenshields 
24/25; C: J Cameron 24/25, R James 
22/25; Winning Team: International 
117/125 D Lymn, R Borzillo, M Giannone, 
V Petraccaro, F Caltagirone; SB Gr: A: D 
Mills 25/25, R Fischer 24/25; B: P Quire 
23/25, M Giannone 22/25; C: R James 
23/25, A Bullard 24/26; DB CS OA & 
AA: D Mills 50/50, R Fischer 49/50; A: 
J Mitchell 49/50, W Clarke 46/50; B: A 
Loizos 48/50, V Petraccaro 44/50; C: R 
James 48/50, E Gunby 47/50; VET: D 

Lymn 48/50; LAD: S Byrnes 44/50; OA 
HG: R James 139/150.

South Australian 14/02/2016
Overcast and mild (26): SKT Gr: A: R Bor-
zillo 53/56, K Carey 52/56; B: S Kerkhoven 
45/50, R James 44/50; C: V Mathews 
44/50, R Leake 38/50; VET: R Kimber 
43/50; CONT Gr: A: D Lymn 24/25, D Oliv-
iero 23/25; B: V Petraccaro 23/25, L Fran-
cis 22/25; C: J Cameron 21/25, C Wenham 
16/25; PS Gr: A: R Borzillo 74/75, J Mitch-
ell 72/75; B: L Francis 71/75, R James 
67/75; C: J Cameron 75/75, C Wenham/E 
Gunby 71/84; DB Gr: AA: D Lymn 50/50, 
D Oliviero 49/50; A: F Caltagirone 46/50, S 
Byrnes 45/50; B: R James 49/50, V Petrac-
caro 47/50; C: E Gunby 45/50, J Cameron 
44/50; VET: R Cook 48/50; OA HG: R Bor-
zillo 190/200.

Southern 31/01/2016
Excellent (31): 25 T CD AA: M Veenstra 
25/25, L Higgins 25/25; A: S Keen 23/25; 
B: R Morgan 25/25; C: C Humberstone 
25/25; 50T MXD AA: M Veenstra 98/100, 
L Higgins 97/100; A: R Umback 91/100, J 
Raper 90/100; B: M Humberstone 94/100, 
D Hagger 89/100; C: C Humberstone 
94/100, C Wenham; 25T CONT AA: J Hig-
gins 25/25, M Veenstra 24/25; A: J Raper 
25/27, R Umback 24/27; B: R Morgan 
24/25, M Humberstone 22/25; C: C Wen-
ham 22/25, C Humberstone 20/25; HG OA 
& AA: M Veenstra 147/150; A: R Umback 
134/150; B: M Humberstone 139/150; C: C 
Humberstone 137/150.

VCTA North West Zone Night Points Score
Even with the threat of rain, we had a good turnout. Thirty-
one competitors arrived at the Kerang Club on Friday night to 
contest the two events.
Event One was a 50 Target Double Barrel sponsored by Nev Murray 
Excavations. First and overall in AA after a shoot off Chris Dalrymple 
56/56, second AA Cameron Brown 55/56, First in A grade Les Comen-
soli 48/50, second Stan Kerr 47/50, First in B grade Jamie Regan 49/52 
second Cass Comensoli 47/50, First in C grade Mitchell Wooding 44/50, 
second Ivan Dower 56/63 after a shoot off against young gun Riley Cox. 
However Riley won the Juniors 43/50, Ladies Cass Comensoli, and 
Veterans Stan Kerr 47/50.
After the first event the rain began to fall but not deterred, we all 
soldiered on except one fellow from Wakool who we won`t name.
Event Two 25 Target North West Zone Night Points Score Cham-
pionship sponsored by Steans Plumbing Kerang. AA grade we had 

Chris Dalrymple AA, Mitchell Wooding C, Jamie Regan B and Les Comensoli A, holding his grandson and 
our youngest member Jaxon

Cameron Brown AA , Mitchell Wooding C, Cass Comensoli B and Jim Absalom A

Mark Vistarini and Cameron Brown on equal 
points 70/75, like gentlemen they decided to 
split the spoils either that or have a shoot off 
in the rain. First in A grade Jim Absalom 62/75,
second Les Comensoli 60/75, First in B grade Cass 
Comensoli 67/75, second Jamie Regan 64/75 
First in C grade Mitchell Wooding 71/75, second 
Phillip Waite 61/75. Junior Slap Comensoli 55/75, 
Ladies Cass Comensoli 67/75, Veteran Stan Kerr 
59/75.

Overall ladies for the night Cass Comensoli and 
Junior Slap Comensoli.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank 
everyone who helped out on the night especially 
the ladies in the kitchen and our sponsors.
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Members of the Richmond River Gun Club put all that ham, plum 
pudding and Christmas/New Year stuff behind them and got back 
to business in earnest during January.
A strong contingent of our members made their presence felt at Coffs Har-
bour and the Gold Coast two day shoots and Junior Brendan Watt tasted 
success yet again at the Hillbilly 100 at Tamworth.

In some of the hottest, humid conditions experienced, shooters continued 
to turn up to:-

Night Trap 8th January, 2016 Twenty two competitors for a 75 target medley 
(25DB, 25SB in daylight and 25 PS under lights). We were pleased to have 
Robert and Libby Clarke with us who were travelling to the Gold Coast. 

Lyster Hart won AA with 123/125 dropping one target only in the SB stage 
and pulling a second in the points. Libby Clarke was the only shooter who 

managed to score the possible 25/25 in 
the single barrel stage despite the poor 
light that prevailed at the time taking out A 
Grade with 115/125. 

B Grade went to Bruce Copper who is 
enjoying a patch of form at the moment 
with a total of 112/125. Andrew Gordon 
was successful in C grade with 95/125.

On Saturday 16th Skeet shooters either 
stayed in the air conditioning or went to 
the beach when only one squad of die-
hards turned up in really oppressive heat 
conditions. Competition was abandoned 
and a practice session held instead. 

Hopefully all the skeeters will turn up on 
20th February but if Ted Schneider and 
Jeremy Clarke repeat the practice scores 
they shot the rest of us will only be making 
up the number.

Monthly DTL 24th January saw an attend-
ance of 36 shooters on a sultry day with 
a moderate south-west wind and chang-
ing light conditions. Full results have been 
submitted for inclusion in the results sec-
tion of CTSN.

The event of the day was the club’s 50T 
DB championship. Phil Westbury won the 
event with a score of 64/64 from Luke 
Barnes who let his 14th shoot off target 
land. A number of 49’s in A Grade resulted 
in a shoot off leading to Keith Connor 
taking the spoils from Mick Watt. Rich-
ard Vary made a return to shooting after 
a lengthy absence, his score of 48/50 in 
the DB good enough to run second to Mt 
Lindesay club’s Stephen Ward who had 
posted a 49.

Andrew Gordon and Mike Perkins contin-
ued their arch rivalry in C grade and on this 
day Andrew got some revenge in the four 
events. The rest of our C graders, all new 
shooters, will be pleased when Andrew 
and Mike both progress to B grade which 
is not far aware now.

Another exceptionally hot day did not 

Richmond River busy in January
deter 37 members and visitors from turn-
ing up to English Sporting on Sunday 31st 
January. Maybe it was the promise of New 
England Hot Pot, above and underground 
chicken casserole, peach pie and ice cream 
that brought them out of their air condi-
tioning but maybe it was the desire to again 
tackle the crazy crow, rabid rabbit, Joe the 
goose and the black duck that eluded them 
in November’s sporting event.

“Brucesters field” (targets set by Geoff 
Bruce with an evil grin on his face) was 
considerably more difficult than “Jezzas 
field” in November and that was reflected 
in the scores. 

Member Adrian Scarrabelotti went to a lot 
of trouble to obtain a cherry picker for us 
for the day which allowed us to present a 
high driven target that was difficult enough 
as a double barrel but when it became a 
trailing pair in the second 50, points began 
to bleed from most shooters.

B Grade sporter Greg Mengel (most 
people know Greg as a AA DTL shooter) 
walked away with the fat end of the prize 
winning overall and his Grade with a fine 
81/100.

While the full results should be available in 
the results pages elsewhere in CTSN, the 
performances of Bruce Copper and Phil 
Consalvo who filled first and second places 
in C grade are surely noteworthy. Both are 
the kind of members every club wants to 
have. They turn up at almost every event 
including shoots in every discipline, working bees and meetings. 

With two new traps about to be delivered a rabbit/chondel and a battue 
our next sporting day to be held on 31st May is likely to be bigger and better 
still. Who knows, another sportsman’s lunch may even be on the cards. 
If the weather lets our fishermen get active there could even be some 
seafood about. 

Watch our facebook page for details.

Phil Westbury DB Champion

Greg Mengel SC HG

Bruce Copper C grade SC
 & B grade Night Trap

Richard Vary 2nd in B grade DTL

Phil Consalvo C grade R/U SC

Camping on the
National Ground
Powered and unpowered sites are available 

on the National Ground 
Powered $20, Unpowered $10

� �
If you require a site please book by phoning Jenny 

at the National Offi ce on 02 6938 2121 
between 10.00am & 3.00pm

�
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The Albury Wodonga annual 2 day skeet shoot was held on 23rd 
and 24th January with shooters rolling in from WA, SA, QLD, 
ACT, VIC, and NSW, with a total of 71 shooters attending.
The camping ground was chock a block on Friday evening and the rain was 
tumbling down which was a blessing after our recent heat wave.

The shoot kicked off on Saturday morning to a slightly overcast sky but fine 
and warm with a lower temperature than the forecast 32C.

First up was the 25 pair of skeet doubles, with Shane O’Brien shooting bril-
liantly to post the only 50/50 to take out AA and overall and Junior Jack 
Stockdale shooting a great 49/50 to take second in AA, Max Oakley was the 
victor in A grade with 48/50 from Will Holloway on 48/52, B grade went 
to Mark McDonald with 51/54, and Clive Glasgow was runner up in B on 
50/54, Norm Cottee took out C grade with 41/50 with Reece Bockman 
taking second in C with 38/50. Veterans went to Tony Annecchini 63/70, 

Ladies Jacqui Durham 47/50, and 
Juniors Callum Palmer 43/50.

The second event on the program was the Elks Hunting and Fishing 50 target 
skeet championship with five shooters posting possibles, Hayden Mountjoy, 
Laurie Chelepy, Adam Buhagiar, Eddy Elder along with Junior and B grader 
Callum Palmer, Eddy was first to drop out followed by Callum dropping 
a low 3, next out was Laurie missing his low in the double on station 6, 
leaving Adam a Hayden to battle it out for first & second, both shot a clean 
25 and proceeded into their second 25 with Hayden eventually missing 
his low 4 leaving Adam as the overall & AA Winner with a fine 87/87.

A Grade was won by Doug Alcock on 52/54 with Mike Corbett second in A 
with 51/54, 1st in B was Jnr Callum Palmer with his excellent 50/50 and Tim 
Stockdale taking 2nd in “B’ with a fine 49/50. Ron Peno took out ‘C’ grade 
with 44/50 and 2nd went to Charlie Kathopoplous with 42/50 

Veteran was Laurie Chelepy 67/68, Ladies Sarah Bennett 72/74, Junior Jack 
Stockdale 49/50.

Following the presentation all in attendance were treated to a beautiful meal 
of beef, lamb, pork, turkey and chicken with a huge variety of salads.

Thanks to President Gerry Lafferty for cooking the meat and to Sharron 
and Norma along with their helpers for preparing all the food as well as a 
big thank you to them also for their tireless work over the two days in the 
canteen catering for all the shooters and their families. 

Following dinner it was time for the Calcutta draw and then the big auction of 
shooters. Thanks to Paul Johnston once again for conducting the auction and 

Interstate shooters attend annual Skeet shoot 
Albury Wodonga Clay Target Club

January 23 & 24, 2016 

to Jacqui Durham for writing up the board and Judy Lafferty for recording all 
the transactions. A Total of $5180.00 was raised from the auction to go into 
the pool to be distributed among the four grades.

The highlight of the evening was the presentation to our former treasurer 
Judy Lafferty for 22 years of service to the Albury Wodonga Clay Target Club. 
We thank you Judy for all those years of hard work, we will miss you, but you 
deserve the rest, enjoy it.

Sunday morning was perfect for the Ian McGeoch 100 tgt skeet Champion-
ship with the shoot getting underway promptly at 9 am, at the completion of 
the first 50 there was quite a few red 50s on the board but at the end of the 
day there was only 3 red 100s. So Adam Buhagiar, Malcolm Briggs & Michael 
Buttigieg lined up on layout two for the shoot off. 

Adam was first up and promptly creamed both singles but unfortunately 
missed his high in the doubles leaving Mal and Mick to fight it out for 1 and 
2 in AA. They both cleaned the first 25 and looked on track to do the same 
on the second box, both clean stepping on to station 8 Mal promptly dis-
patched his high then Mick stepped up and did the same only two to go and 
Mal stepped of 8 with another clean 25, Michaels turn and he stepped on 8 
called for his target unbelievable missing his 24th. Overall and AA Malcolm 
Briggs 150/150, AA Grade Michael Buttigieg 148/149, A 1st Max Oakley 
99/100, A 2nd Greg Miller 97/100, B 1st Mark McDonald 99/100, B 2nd 
Gerry Lafferty 97/100, C 1st Norm Cottee 92/100, 2nd Ron Peno 88/100, 
Veterans Paul Kouroupis 130/134, Ladies Lorraine Hughes 99/100, Juniors 
Jack Stockdale 94/100.

2 Day High Guns: For the second 
year running Melbourne shooter 

Eddy Elder took out the Overall High Gun shooting a superb 198/200 (his 
score last year was 199/200 only dropping one target in the doubles). 

Overall High Gun Eddy Elder 198/200, AA High Gun Mal Briggs 197/200, 
A High Gun Max Oakley 194/200, B Mark McDonald 193/200, C Norm 
Cottee 172/200, Veterans Laurie Chelepy 199/214, Ladies Lorraine Hughes 
192/200, Juniors Jack Stockdale 192/200. 

All those in attendance appreciated having our fourth skeet layout in oper-
ation enabling the shoot to finish in good time. This extra layout would not 
have been finished in time for this shoot without enormous effort put in over 
many hours by our long serving committee man and new treasurer Bryan 
Bockman. The rest of the committee bucked in and helped from time to 
time but Bryan was the driving force, many thanks Bocky from all of us.

We are very grateful to our major sponsors who help us out every year, 
Elks Hunting & Fishing, Ian McGeoch Gunsmith and Pinners Refrigeration 
and thanks also to David Hanckel for his contribution, thank you for your 
generous sponsorship it is greatly appreciated.

R.P

L
J

Shane O’Brien OA Skeet Doubles
Adam Buhagiar OA 50T C’ship

Malcolm Briggs OA 100T C’ship
Eddy Elder 2 Day OA HG

2
y

M l l B OA 100T C’ h
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On a hot and extremely humid day, a group of hardy shooters 
gathered at the Kempsey clay target range to compete in the 
day’s 100 target shoot. The day’s events were made up of 25 
target Double Barrel, 25 target Points Score and the main event 
50 target Single Barrel Championship. 
As usual, shooters from surrounding clubs were represented. Port Mac-
quarie, Coffs Harbour and we welcomed Chris Durkin and his wife from 
Tamworth, also Rob Marko from down south. Thanks for your support. 

As I mentioned above, the humidity was extremely high and I wondered 
whether it would affect shot or target flight. However, there did not appear 
to be any noticeable difference in the scores from previous shoots and the 
clays appeared to fly with their same arrogant disdain of shot. 

Because of the unusual humid conditions 
a couple of the older shooters pulled out. 
Those hardy shooters who persevered had 
to cope with shooting glasses fogging up and 
perspiration in their eyes.  But all agreed 
with the old saying “a bad day’s shooting is 
better than a good day’s work anytime”. 

Everyone had a great day and not one
complaint was heard. 

I would just like to mention a few shooters 
personally.  Robyn Jackson, a lady shooter 
from Coffs, has not been clay target shooting 
for very long. She is getting a lot of support 
from the Coffs shooters and is really improv-
ing. Robyn is a shooter to keep an eye on. 
On another note I would like to mention a 
very gutsy performance by Barry Pharo, a 
Port Macquarie shooter. Barry has been ill 
for some time, but enjoys his shooting so 
much, no matter how sick he is, he always 
gets to our shoots.  Thanks for your support 
Barry and I take my hat off to you. Another 
person to mention is Ted’s grandson, young 
Michael. Not long before he starts shooting.  
But in the meantime he is working very hard 
keeping the traps filled, helping with the set 
up and take down on the range and any 
other jobs that need doing. Thanks for your 
valuable help Michael. Last but not lease is 
the Lone Shooter from Kempsey.  He was 
so keen to shoot he was still standing on 
the lane waiting for another go until the 

referee made 
a special trip 
back out 
there to tell 
him it was all 
over.  Sad and 
disillusioned 
he walked 
off.  We’ll do 
it again next 
weekend 
Burkey.  

The day’s 
events were 
all cash prize 
events, and full 
results of the 
events can be 
found in the 
competition 
results of the 
CTSN. 

The High Gun 
winner was 
Steve Saul with 
98/100. This 
is becoming 
a habit. Steve 
was also AA 
winner of the 
50tgt SB and 
overall winner 
as well with 
66/68. You 
cannot do 
much better 
than that, well 
done Steve. 

The other 
place getters in 
the SB event 
were 2nd 
Kerry Miller 
65/68, A 1st 
Lesley Langer 
46/50, 2nd 
Ross Aston 
50/55, B 1st 
Chris Durkin 43/50, 2nd Kevin Aitkin 41/50, C 1st Barry Pharo 36/50, 
2nd Robyn Jackson 34/52. 

Thanks must go to the Baker family; due to their commitment to the 
club the shoot went off without a hitch.  I must thank Kerry, she makes 
the best homemade caramel pie I have ever tasted. I can’t wait for the 
monthly shoot just so I can have a couple of slices of her pie. If you are in 
Kempsey come to our monthly shoot, if for no other reason than to try this 
delicious pie. 

Our next shoot includes Deauville Doubles Championship, 12pm start on 
the 19th March. See you then. 

Trying Conditions for Kempsey’s 
Single Barrel Championship

The Lone Shooter 

Barry Pharo

Chris DurkinKerry Miller

Kevin Aitken

Lesley Langer

Robyn Jackson

Ross Aston

Steve Saul
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Saturday 10th of October was the final 
of the Premier Teams series for the 
year and also the South East Zone DTL 
Carnival, this was held at Frankston 
Australian C.T.C. with 139 in attendance.

Event 1 the 25 target Handicap produced six poss-
ibles with Rod Jackson 37/37 the winner from 
Pat Guida 36/37 and Mitch Foon 33/34 third. The 
Back Marker was also decided in the Overall shoot 
off with Jack Wallace 29/30 the victor. The Junior 
Front Marker shoot off lasted a lot longer with 
Carl Frieberg 53/54 the final winner.

Event 2 saw 8 squads shoot all the 25 targets 
and after the first 25 of the decider there were 4 
squads. A further 25 had it down to 3 squads still 
hanging in there. By 100 there were 8 shooters, 
with another 30 there were 3 left, Pat Guida 
151/151 was overall 1st in AA was Todd Malone 
150/151 second Alan BeBend 130/131, A R 
Jackson 60/61, S Ziegler 57/58, B A Bird 49/50, 
T Amstrong 32/33, C C Frieburg 87/88, R 
Wilson 37/38, Ladies K Coogan 103/104, Junior 
J Clerke 110/111.

Next was the 25 
target Single Barrel 
and this produced 3 
squads of possibles, 
dropping down 
to four shooters 
at fifty and just 
two at seventy 
five. The Overall 
winner having just 
shot 103/104 in 
the Double Barrel 
was Kelly Coogan 
with 101/101, 1st 
in AA Rob Pistone 

100/101, 2nd Chris Brown 91/92, A E Tredwell 
44/45, R Jackson 26/27, B M Samages 29/31, L 
Scalise 35/37, C G Jayasekra 39/41, G Maxwell 
28/31, Ladies K Coogan 101/101, Juniors W 
Smithwick 60/61.

VCTA South East Zone Carnival 
Frankston Australian Clay Target Club

October 2015 

The last event was 
25 target Points and 
there were 13 poss-
ibles, with a further 
25 target elimination 
it was down to three, 
with Overall going to 
Craig Gray 228/228, 
AA Tony Psalia 
227/228, John Rowe 
111/112, A T Kupsch 
91/93, B Davis 
90/93, B M Samages 
86/90, B Cole 83/90, 

C G Jayasekra 87/90, S Piscioroni 
85/90, Ladies A Preston 72/75, Juniors 
W Smithwick 74/75.

The Carnival High Gun was shared 
by Frank Santoro and Paul Guida with 
one point down 149/150. Frank’s 
one was a Handicap and Paul missed 
a Single Barrel. They split the array of 
Beretta shooting accessories supplied 
by Beretta Australia. The Zone wishes 
to thank Beretta our major sponsor for 
their ongoing sponsorship of the Series 
and the Carnival, their support is very 
much appreciated. 

The Zone is very lucky to have the support of 
a number of sponsors for the Carnival. 
On behalf of the Zone Council and the 
shooter that they represent we thank 
the following, for their support also. 
Faranda Brothers (Tony Faranda), Preston 
Earthmoving (Bill Peston), S.A.S.A.A, 
(Hayden Stafford) Crete Force (Stan 
Sawyer), Stockworks (Alan BeBend), 
Allcom Constructions ( Alan Wilson), 
PM Excavations (Peter Mills), A Psaila 
Carpentry (Tony Psaila ), Murphy’s Ammo 
Supplies (Chris Murphy), R & C Rigato 
Plumbing (Rennie Rigato), Gillman’s 
Sashes, John Rowe & Rob Williams.

The Carnival Ladies High Gun was won by 
Kelly Coogan 157/166 and the Junior High 

Gun by Tom Eden 
147/150.

The Teams section 
of this series is really 
the driving force and 
this year the winning 
Club was Melbourne 
1165/1250, who 
also won on the day, 
with team members, 
P Haslam, J Clerke, 
C Henwood, D Ball 
& W Smithwick, 
shooting 241/250. 

Carnival DB Pat Guida HC Rod Jackson

Kelly Coogan 
OA SB & Ladies HG

Craig Gray Carnival Pts OA

Tom Eden Carnival 
Junior HG

Above: Paul Haslam 
Series OA HG
Right: Jack Clerke Series HC 

HG, Junior Series HG
Below:Bill Woodward 
Series DB OA

 Junior Team: J Clerke, T Eden & W Smithwick

Ladies Team: S Lennane, C Hodson-Czerniecki 
& M Boase

C 
G
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Melbourne Blue winning Carnival Series Team L-R: Paul, Craig, Dallas Will & Jack

Open Team: J Rowe, T Malone, T Psaila, C Brown & C Gray

The Melbourne Junior team 472/500, also won 
the series and the day with team members 
J Clerke & W Smithwick posting 115/120 after 
a shoot off with Werribee/Victoria.

The individual sections of this year-long series 
are the High Guns, a total of the Handicap and 
Double Barrel is what is the most sort after, 
this year going to Paul Haslam on a score of 
237/250, presented by Beretta representative 
Nick Curley. Paul collected the very impressive 
travel bag full of Beretta shooting accessories, for 
which he thanked the Company very much. The 
Handicap went to Jack Clerke 120/125. Jack also 
won the Junior Overall, he had a good year. The 
Double Barrel was the only contested final with 
five shooting 123/125 and this was won by Bill 
Woodward with 146/148. 

The last part of the day was to sort out the Zone 
Teams to go to Echuca in November. 

The Open Team selected was: Tony Psaila, Craig 
Gray, Todd Malone, John Rowe & Chris Brown, 
Ladies Team: Michelle Boase, Charlie Hudson-
Czerniecki & Sharon Lennane, Junior Team: Will 
Smithwick, Tom Eden & Jack Clerke.

Veterans Team: Bernie Stokes, Bill Woodward & 
Chris Carrol.

Chris Carrol, Zone Secretary

On January 2nd, the first official shooting day of the 2016 South 
Australian calendar, and after many months of planning, Lake 
Albert Gun Club, at Meningie, held Series 1 of the ‘Ball Trap 
Grand Prix’. 
In some of the most unkind conditions, nearly 7 squads of competitors still 
showed up to contest this event. Targets were being blown to high heaven 
and dropping like rocks by the strongest wind gusts we have seen at the 
club for years. Shooters patience was tested as the targets danced around in 
the sky, but a select few knew exactly how to tackle them in the unrelenting 
winds.

After the 75 targets were shot, there were 2 equal scores which had to be 
shot off to decide the Overall winner of Series 1. When all had gone quiet, 
the scores reflected the conditions and the results were as follows: 1st in C 
Grade went to Deb McPherson with 49/75 and 2nd to Peter Hampel 48/75. 
B Grade 1st was taken by Damien O’Beirne 62/75, while 2nd was Steve 
Zadow 61/75. AA Grade went to Robbie Clark with 66/75 and ‘A’ Grade 
was tied at 68/75 between Aaron Zupanic and Martin Collumb who went 
out to fight it off in gale force winds. After only 2 targets, Martin got a shocker 
of a bouncing target which finished the shootoff and made Aaron Zupanic the 
Grand Prix Series 1 Overall winner to come back for the Final in November.

Those that know Aaron, know that he will be back to try to win another 
Overall in the Series.

This new Championship works like this: On 6 dedicated Ball Trap days {no 
DTL} over the 2016 calendar year, competitors are invited to join us at the 
Club for a 75 target qualifying event. Series 1 {already shot on January 2nd}, 
Series 2-6 will be during March - August and Series 6 + the Final will be on 
November 5th.

The idea of the exercise is to win the ‘Overall’ for more than 1 Series. There 

can only be a maximum of 6 finalists. Each time you win, you, in essence, 
eliminate another competitor from the final. (win 2 Series and there can only 
be 5 finalists, win it 3 times and there can only be 4 etc.}.

The ‘Overall’ from each of the Series will be invited back to shoot off in a 
further 25 target Ball Trap Points Score Final, immediately after Series 6 on 
November 5th. To take the honours, they must also be the winner of the 
Final, and for this effort, the winner will receive the Golden Sash as the Title 
Holder, a generous prize {to be announced}, a trophy to take home for 1 
year and their name will go on to the perpetual Honour Board. Only 1 name 
will be added per year as a testament to the tenacity and skill of the winner.

There has been a lot of interest created with this Grand Prix Series and it 
was great to see a lot of high end shooters taking to the walks in anticipation 
of that illusive win. 

We are hoping that Series 2 on March 5th will bring much calmer shooting 
conditions for the people who come to compete. We will keep you posted. 
Good luck everyone.

Len DeCandia,
President Lake Albert Gun Club

Grade winners L-R: Damien O’Beirne, Martin Collumb, Aaron Zupanic Series 1 OA 
winner, Peter Hampel & Deb McPherson

Lake Albert Gun Club
Ball Trap Grand Prix
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Mother Nature threw just about everything it could at Southern 
WA in January, from devastating bush fires to extreme rain, but 
that didn’t stop the team at Albany Clay Target Club from putting 
on a cracker Trap Carnival to kick of 2016.
As is normal in the West the caravans started rolling in as early as Tuesday, 
all pitching in to make sure things around the grounds were set and ready 
to go. With the addition of a 4th layout thanks to some local government 
funding all was set.

Saturday morning was slightly overcast, but none the less was going to be 
a great day for shooting. Club president Kevin Jones welcomed the 80+ 
shooters and handed things over to the Honourable Rick Mazza to officially 
open the event.

Event 1 was a 30 target Single Barrel, after a brief shoot off for overall Josh 
Fleay on 35/36 proved too strong for Deanne Blake 34/36. Travis Adams 
34/36 won AA Grade from Nathan Biddulph 33/36 and Wayne Kuser took 
third 44/47. A Grade went to Deanne Blake 34/36 with Siobhan Blake 
27/31, making it a family affair at the top of the podium. Vic Irving 27/31 in 
third. Kevin Jones 29/30 won B Grade from Chis Chant 29/30 and Jordan 
Crouch 28/34 grabbed third. Eddie Wear 25/30 was on the top step in C 
Grade and a shoot off Leonie Banks 28/34 edged out Liz Pederick 27/34 for 
second and third.

Event 2 a 50 target Points Score was set to be 
the one to separate the field and again Josh Fleay 
proved too strong with 148/150 giving him the 
uncontested High Gun. Paul Pitaro 147/150 
won AA Grade with Des Neal 164/168 and 
Nathan Blake163/168 shooting off to fill the last 
two places. A Grade was claimed by young 
Jarrod Sharpe 147/150, Dave Palmer 145/150 
in second and Robin Bailey 143/150 in third. 
On fire in B Grade Danny Vrolyk 147/150 got 
the top spot Emilio Valenti 139/150 and Rodney 
Barron 143/150 in second and third. The ladies 
showed the men up in C Grade with Helen 
Freeman 128/150 winning form Leonie Banks 
127/150 and Eddie Wear 125/150 in third.

Event 3 the 50 target Double Barrel was set to 
see some of the top guns still shooting while 

the rest of the field was enjoying a beverage or two. What started as a 
2 squad shoot off quickly end up to a group of 5. The eventual winner, 
and some said he was is too old, Mr Jim West on 203/203 proving those 
doubters wrong. Terry Malone 202/203 had to settle for the win in AA 
Grade, Berrnie Biddulph 144/150 in second and with a hand shake Josh 
Fleay and Traivs Adams split third. Ben Braun 64/65 won A Grade from 
Mike Voke 78/79 and Jarrod Sharpe 77/79. Again the ladies were too 
hot in C Grade with Liz Pederick 44/53 just getting the best of Nadene 
Smedley 43/53 leaving Eddie Wear 40/50 in third.

Albany Clay Target Club January, 2016 
Done dusted for day one, 
glasses full and the pres-
entations out of the way 
it was time for what has 
become the event that all 
are keen for, dinner and 
again Cat and her team in the kitchen put a spread fit for royalty. Those des-
serts left a few looking slightly rounder than when they arrived.

Day 2, again a little cloud cover but set to be a great day. The Albany team 
were cranking out a full breakfast to the standard of a 5 star hotel. There is 
one thing for sure you will never go hungry at this shoot.

Event 4 was a quick 10 target cash divide to shake off the ill effects of the 
night before.

Event 5 a 30 Target Double Barrel, the shoot off didn’t make it as far as the 
previous days double barrel but this time the overall High Gun went to the 
youngest shooter, William Freni-Lizzi 86/86. Alan Featherstone 84/85 won 
the AA Grade from Des Neal 72/73 and Terry Malone 67/68. Jarrad Sharpe 
85/86 who narrowly missed the High Gun won A Grade from Ken Parsons 
43/44 and Gage Karger 33/34. David Levingston 23/33 took out B Grader 
with Rocco Priolo 29/30 in second and Kevin Jones 28/30 in third. In C 
Grade Ross Smith 28/30 got one back for the men but only just with Nadene 
Smedley 27/30, with Jay Waterhouse 25/37 getting third after a shoot off.

Event 6 30 mixed targets, Josh Fleay 75/75 won his 3rd High Gun for the 
weekend. Berrine Biddulph 73/75 winning AA Grade. Jim West 98/100 
shot off with Jessica Price 97/100 for second and third. A Grade was won 
by Jarrod Sharpe 74/75 who keeping the pressure on the top of the field. 
Doug Berry 72/75 in second with Siobhan Blake 71/75 in third. Chris Moffatt 
49/50 cliamed B Grade from Chris Chant 46/50 and Dennis Cardwell 45/50 
in third. Jay Waterhouse 45/50 claimed his first victory winning C Grade from 
Helen Freeman 44/50 and Ross Smith 40/50 was third.

Event 7 a 30 target points score shot from 18m, this is where High Guns 
are won and lost. Alan Featherstone 89/90 did enough to win the overall 
High Gun leaving AA Grade to Matt Shipp 88/90 from Paul Pitaro 87/90 and 
Garry Smith 89/93. Siobhan Blake 88/90 won A Grade from Mauri Urquhart 
83/90 and Michael Simunovich 82/90. Ivan Halbert 77/90 won B Grade, 
with Gary McCormick 75/90 and Jordon Crouch 74/90 second and third. 

Josh Fleay OA winner & 
winner of 3 events & 
4 sashes for the weekend

William Freni-Lizzi DB Winner & Albany President 
Kevin Jones

ALBANY TRAP CARNIVALALBANY TRAP CARNIVAL  

Continued next page
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Break Badges
NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Bannan,T Loddon District Pt Lincoln Cont  50
Barton,G Yass Wagga Trap 600
Browning,S Hobart Cressy Trap 200
Buhagiar,A Cecil Park Albury Wodonga Skt 150
Chapman,B Mildura Mildura Trap 75,100
Cleary,D Nepean Walmer Trap 50,75
Collins,M Werribee Bendigo Sporting 50
Collumb,R Elsewhere Pt Lincoln Cont 50
Cox,E Bendigo Condamine Trap 500
Donnelly,N Bathurst Cowra Trap 75
Fletcher,A Walcha Tamworth Trap 50,75
Freni-Lizzi,W Tony Yozzi Wagin Cont 50,75
Hart,L Richmond River Richmond River Cont 50
Hill,M Burnie Cressy Trap 150
Holdstock,D Shoalhaven Shoalhaven Trap 50
Hughes,L Caboolture Frankston Skt 28g 100
Jackson,P Grafton Richmond River Trap 50
Kimber,C Clermont Walmer Trap 50
Kosch,W Noorat Albury Wodonga Trap 50, Cont 50
Loveridge,T Mornington Echuca Trap 50
McDonald,M Nurmurkah/Shep Frankston Skt 100
Mellington,P Central Wimmera Central Wimmera Trap 50
Meredith,M Newcastle/Lake Macq Cessnock Trap 50
Moroni,B Bendigo Cohuna Trap 50
Morony,T Gold Coast Gold Coast Cont 100
Reid,J Guyra Glen Innes Trap 400,450
Roberton,K Werribee Werribee Trap 100
Robertson,B Werribee Frankston Trap 50
Sajn,D Frankston Frankston Skt 28g 50
Salafia,C Leeton Wagga Trap 600
Saliba,P Cecil Park Cecil Park Skt 75,100
Shaddock,T Mildura SA State Carnival SB 50
Smith,N Glen Innes Glen Innes Trap 75
Stein,B Edgehill Edgehill Trap 50, Cont 50
Stickland,P Cessnock Tamworth Trap 50
Stitt,D Callide Dawson Condamine Trap 350
Stockdale,T Korumburra Frankston Skt 20g 75
Tanner,N Tamworth Tamworth Trap 100
Telfer,T Brisbane Gold Coast Cont 50,100
Tredrea,B Downside Wagga Trap 50
Tyrell,A Edgehill Edgehill Skt 50
Walsh,D Richmond River Glen Innes Trap 75,100
Watt,B Richmond River Glen Innes Trap 150
Watts,P Rockhampton Gold Coast Cont 250
Weeks,T Castlemaine Walmer Trap 50,75
Williams,M Charters Towers Gold Coast Cont 50
Wood,R Busselton Busselton Trap 75,100

Eddie Wear 75/90 took top honours in C Grade from John Griffiths 68/90 
and Shane Vincent 64/90.

It was nearly safe to say when you win 3 out 6 event High Guns you’re in 
the hot seat for the Overall High Gun and Josh Fleay 416/430 was, but it 
came down to wire with Paul Pitaro 411/430 winning AA Grade and Mauri 
Urquhart 411/430 winning A Grade only 4 points behind. Danny Vrolyk 
380/430 won B Grade and Eddie Wear 345/430 won C Grade. Siobhan 
Blake 396/430 won the Ladies High Gun, Geoff Parkes 407/430 won 
the veterans and also only just 4 points behind our winner Jarrod Sharpe 
411/430 won the juniors.

Again the Albany Clay Target Club put on an event to remember. A big thank 
you to all the sponsors, trappers, handicapers and other volunteer’s. The 
kitchen team again you guys excelled. A big thanks to the one and only Jo in 
the office you keep this event ticking. Lastly to all the shooters and their wives 
who turn up and make this a great event. We thank you all. Happy shooting 
and we will see you around the traps again soon.

ALBANY TRAP CARNIVALALBANY TRAP CARNIVAL  
Continued from page 58

 Vale 
ROY SHEPHERD
Member No. 6422

Anyone who has been around clay 
target shooting in northern NSW and 
southern Queensland between 1960 
and 2013 will more than likely have 
ran into Roy D. Shepherd who joined 
Richmond River Gun Club in 1958.

It is with sincere regret that we announce 
that our stalwart and life member Roy 
passed away on Monday 8th February, 
2016, aged 87.

Roy had a world of knowledge about shotguns and shot gunning and 
was always willing to pass on that knowledge to anyone he could help. 
Having attained top level off his right shoulder, Roy lost his right eye in 
a workshop accident many years ago so made the transition to being 
a left hand shooter and achieved the top level again. 

He assisted the Norfolk Island Clay Target Association in its infancy and 
travelled there for many years.

Despite failing health and eyesight he continued to shoot in club 
competitions until 2013 and although he is no longer with us, his photo-
graph and story on the wall of our club house will ensure his contri-
bution to this club and to the sport generally will never be forgotten.

Geoff Jacobsen

ARTHUR WALKER 26.7.47–6.2.16
Member No. 83740

It is with much regret that I inform you all 
of the loss of friend and fellow member, 
Arthur Walker, who lost his battle with an 
aggressive cancer on Saturday morning.

Arthur was only a member for about three 
years having wandered through the gate 
of Richmond River Gun Club one day and 
announced that he had just retired and 
wanted something to do that was more 

exciting than lawn bowls. 

He achieved A grade in his short time involvement with the sport.

He loved travelling to shoots with his caravan and visited places includ-
ing Roma, Cunnamulla, Surat, Ballandean, Gold Coast, Redcliffe, 
Caboolture, Coffs Harbour, Glen Innes, Inverell, Moree, Wandoan, 
Goondiwindi as well as our local clubs Yamba and Grafton.

He had lived a full and interesting life which included playing Ice 
Hockey, Speed Skating for NSW and in fact was selected for an 
Olympic team which was cancelled although in Arthurs words, the 
selection criteria at the time was being able to get time off work and 
pay your own way. He was a pilot, an abalone diver, a farmer and 
a successful building contractor. He loved fishing particularly with his 
two sons and for the last three years loved clay target shooting until 
his health failed him.

Arthur is survived by his widow Maxine and two grown sons Trevor 
and Ben and their families.

He was my good friend and I for one, will miss him a lot.

Geoff Jacobsen
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shooters do everyone really 
worked at the task! A Grade went 
to Club Secretary, Phil Body on 
a score of 45/50 with Alf Niesar 
scoring 43/50 for second place. 
Chris Rowland took B Grade 
with the best effort for the day of 
46/50, one target clear of Tony 
Gray on 45/50.

C Grade provided the only 
shoot-off of the day when Simon 
Buckley and Mark Evans tied in 
the main event. Ever sociable, 
they both missed the first extra 
and cleaned up their seconds. 
The third cleared the air when 
Mark graciously missed, leaving 
Simon to pick up a low lefthander 
to take the prize.

Chris Rowland picked up the 
meat tray for High Gun with a tidy total of 94/100 whilst President, Shane 
Platts, ever mindful of the budget, left the Club with its $300+ and settled 
for the meat tray in the shoot raffle.

Continental and ball trap had targets flying everywhere, at the 
Bega Gun Club’s February shoot, setting the scene for some 
interesting results for the thirty-two enthusiasts who attended. 
Visitors came from as far as Goulburn. A glorious sunny day 
with a hint of a breeze made conditions perfect.

The day’s program 
consisted of 50 targets 
Continental followed by 
50 target ball trap. The 
Continental opened 
proceedings, shot in two 
lots of 25 and utilising 
both traps. In AA Grade, 
Alf Niesar almost cleaned 
them all, winning with 
a score of 49/50, with 
Chris Rowland one target 
behind in second. James 
Body took A Grade with 
the only clean score of the 
day, 50/50, whilst veteran, 
John Siede shot 47/50 for 
second. B Grade went 
to Keith Pearce with a 

fine score of 
47/50, with 
John Walker 
collecting 
43/50 for 
second place. 
C Grade 
was won by 
Mark Evans, 
who shot 
a score of 
46/50 to hold 
out Simon 
Buckley by 
one target.

Bega Club 
does not 
shoot a lot 
of ball trap 
and this was 
evident in 
the scores. 
Behind it, 
over it, too 
late were 
comments 
regularly 
muttered as 
the unbroken 
clays nestled 
into the 
soft grass. 
However 
as all keen 

Flying Continental at Bega
Bega Gun Club

February 2016 

Keith Pearce winner B Grade Cont

Phil Body winner & Alf Niesar R/U A Grade BT

Chris Rowland HG, Winner B Grade BT & 
R/U AA Grade Cont

Alf Niesar presenting James Body with A Grade prize for Cont

Below: C Graders Mark Evans & Simon Buckley after S/O 
to decide winner BT

COMING UP:
ACTA SPORTING NATIONALS
National Ground, Wagga Wagga, NSW

August 27 & 28, 2016
Book accommodation early 
to avoid disappointment

TRADE PRACTICES ACT
The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act 1974 and the provisions 
in the Act which apply to advertising. It is not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that 
advertisements which are published in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act 
and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company or advertising agency 
submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any 
advertisement without stating the reason.
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FROM OUR ARCHIVES
The page below has been reproduced from our CTSN archives. These archives are a valuable resource for anyone
 interested in our history and go back to 1947. Available to all members on the ACTA website: www.claytarget.com.au.
This page is made up from the April 1996 issue, twenty years ago! It is interesting to note the number of shooters still 
participating today.
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SPORTING CLAY CHAMPIONSHIP
Seccull Succeeds at Wangaratta
A very warm and fine day greeted 30 shooters who visited the 
Wangaratta Clay Target Club on Sunday 14 February to take part 
in the monthly 5 stand, 100 target championship.
Several new members from the Field & Game Assocn joined up on the day, 
all adding to a wider pool of shooters with different skill levels enjoying the 
top rate facilities here at the Wangaratta complex.

The traps all functioned well during the day and the targets were excel-
lently set by a small group of local members, dedicated to the sporting clay 
discipline, early in the morning. The club appreciates the efforts of their 
willing band of volunteers in all three disciplines whom do lots of behind the 
scenes work on a regular basis. Without this group of special people working 
harmoniously together, the club would not function.

An unbeatable tally of 92/100 resulted in A grade shooter Brodie Seccull, 
winning the overall title on the day. Regular and super keen competitor 
Alex Mikolajewicz won 2nd in A grade on 86/100, another great score. AA 
grader Brett Jory shot a superb result of 90/100 winning A, followed by Mark 
Reynolds on 85/100. B grade was expertly won by Terry Pigram 84/100 and 

Wangaratta Clay Target Club
February, 2016 

SPORTING CLAYS: L-R: Terry Pigram, Angela Kloppenborg, Brodie Seccull, Mark Reynolds, Ian Auranaune, Alex Mikolajew-
icz. Kneeling Brett Jory & Adrian Connell

TRAP CHAMPIONSHIP
Grainger Top Shot
AA grader Phil Grainger put in a terrific display of his excel-
lent shooting skills at Wangaratta Clay Target Clubs February 
Championship events on Saturday 20th. Phil went home with an 
armful of trophies after winning both events and the overall High 
Gun. Scoring 149/150 in the 50 target points score and a clean 
135/135 in the 50 target double barrel c/ship after a shoot off 
against AA grader John Wojcik 137/138.
Other results for the day in the points score were 2nd place in AA to John 
Wojcik 148/150, and the A grade sash was nicely won by Gordon Twamley 
143/150 ahead of Greg Rowe 140/150. Veteran shooter Jim Kelly took out 
1st in B grade 154/165, placing Neville Bussell in 2nd on 151/165. Junior 

up and coming top performer Jack Sandral 
achieved 132/150 winning C grade and 
lady shooter Jessica Goodall won 2nd place 
125/150.
The 50 tgt double barrel saw Euroa 
allrounder John King remaining in control in 
A grade, with a perfect result of 52/52, one 
target ahead of John Vardanega 51/52. Local 
shooter and club sponsor Tony Ruvolo – 
Winsec, performed well in B grade with a 
score of 48/50, leaving Graham Coyle, our 
hard working ground curator in 2nd place 
50/53. Michael Rowan took out C grade on 
49/50 and Jack Sandral 44/50 in 2nd.
The clubs March DTL shoot has been can-
celled due to duck opening on the same day.
The High Guns were awarded to Phil 
Grainger overall, Bob Leita Veteran & Jack 
Sandral Junior.

RAP: L-R: Phil Grainger, Neville Bussell, Greg Rowe, John Wojcik, Gordon Twamley, Michael Rowan & Jack Sandral

2nd place to Ian Auranaune on 82/100. Nice to see lady top shot Angela 
Kloppenborg put in a winning score of 80/100 giving her the C grade sash 
and 2nd place to Adrian Connell 71/100.

Wangaratta is now shooting 5 stand competitions the second Sunday of 
each month and holds practice sessions each Wednesday and Saturday’s 
excepting the third Saturday of each month.



APRIL 2016 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS    63

The Squire reports from West Wyalong
The first shots for 2016 were fired on the fourth Sunday in 
January at the West Wyalong Clay Target Club on quite a 
pleasant summer’s day. There was a slight breeze affecting 
some targets but it was beneficial in keeping the flies away.
There were three squads in attendance with new shooter Ben Sweet-
land coming over for the day and Mr and Mrs Fairman’s boy, Ben was 
down from Dubbo.

Craig McVittie often comes across from Canberra for the day and John 
Rourke announced this shoot was to be his swansong as he was return-
ing to Western Australia. Club members wish him well in his return to 
the land of the sand gropers.

Bruce Dent turned up with his Christmas present to himself, a nice 
looking Perazzi although he was heard to complain during the day that 
he was having trouble working out the second barrel.

As there was no morning program, Graeme Fairman had the barbecue 
going for early arrivals and Ann Fairman and Angie Dent looked after the 
kitchen.

The day began with a 10 Target Eye Opener and as the breeze was 
picking up only three shooters; Craig McVittie, Clive Foster and Graeme 
Fairman were able to score the maximum 10/10.

Event two was a 50 Target Points Score Championship shot in two vis-

its to the trap. Craig McVittie made his trip from Canberra worthwhile 
being the Overall winner with a score of 146/150. AA Grade shooter 
Ben Fairman, 173/183 survived a shoot off with Clive Foster to claim 
his grade and Ben’s old man, Graeme Fairman made it a double for the 
Fairman’s taking out A Grade. Scottie Brydon 135/150 was the B Grade 
winner and Ben Sweetland 119/150 won C Grade.

Graham Duncan is very difficult to beat in handicap events and it proved 
to be the case on this occasion when he shot the only 25/25 to win the 
25 Target Handicap event. Ben Fairman 23/25 was second and John 
Rourke 23/25 lost the toss and came third.

It did not take long for experienced trap mechanic, Clive Foster to set 
the trap up for double rise and after a typical delicious West Wyalong 
Clay Target Club afternoon tea squads were called for 20 Pair Double 
Rise.

Clive Foster 38/40 showed his formidable skills in the event winning 
from Graeme Fairman 28/30 in A Grade and Scottie Brydon 31/40 in 
C Grade.

Clive Foster was also named as High Gun for the day with his score of 
190/125.

Shooters stayed around for a while having a drink afterwards and it 
was noticeable that Craig McVittie helped the local boys pack up much 
appreciated.

A Victorian North East Zone, Night, Tower Points Score 
Championship was the main event for the January 2016 shoot 
at the Mathoura Gun Club Inc, and fortunately although there 
were storm clouds everywhere and rain was forecast, it did 
hold off until after 
the shoot. If you are 
looking up in the sky 
for tower targets, 
especially in the night, 
rain is definitely not an 
asset. And although it 
was extremely humid 
and warm, because 
there was no wind at 
all, it really was a good 
night for clay target 
shooting, and there 
was a reasonably good 
roll up of competitors 
to take advantage of the situation. Shooters 
came from a fairly wide area to compete, 
including Numurkah/ Shepparton, Echuca, 
Cohuna, Deniliquin and Walmer.
Event One was a 15 target Trap Night Points Score 
Cash Divide and although not one shooter managed 
a full score of 45, Echuca’s Mick Keirl managed to lose 
just three points, and that score of 42/45 earned him all the 1st place cash. 
Cohuna club member Geoff Hogan shot a 40/45 score earning him all the 

VCTA North East Zone
Tower Points Score at Mathoura

2nd place cash, and third place went to Num/Shepp member, Colin Finn, 
who recorded a 39/45 result.

The second Event was a 10 target Night Tower Points Score Cash Divide, 
and this time there were two shooters that shot a full score of 30/30 
and they were Deniliquin’s Bruce Cook, and Cohuna’s Geoff Hogan, 
congratulations Bruce and Geoff, and you two shared all the cash divide.

Finally, the last event, a 25 target Victorian North East 
Zone,Night, Tower Points Score Championship. And without 

the need of any shoot off’s all grades 
were finalised, the Overall Winner 
and 1st in A Grade was Num/Shepp 
member Peter Finn, having shot a 
perfect score of 75/75, well shot 
Peter Finn, congratulations! B Grade 
1st placegetter was Cohuna’s Julie 
Hogan, Julie scored a 64/75 for her 
win, and the C Grade 1st placing was 
awarded to Cohuna’s, Geoff Hogan 
having recorded a massive score for a 
C Grade shooter of 72/75. Well shot 
Geoff, B grade not far away by the 
looks of it?

Unfortunately because two tower 
events take a lot longer than two DTL 

events, the night progressed on, but having run smoothly all night the 
eleven pm finish was fairly respectable, and there certainly was not one 
shooter complaining of the late finish, all having enjoyed the shoot.

Murray Roberts

Left: Peter Finn OA Tower PS
Centre: Julie Hogan B grade 
Tower 1st
Right: Geoff Hogan C Grade 
Tower 1st
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SHOOT CALENDAR 2016
Mar 12-14  South Australian Skeet Carnival  SA Shooting Park
Mar 26  South Australian Sporting Clays Carnival  Mount Gambier Clay Target Club
Apr 16-17  South East Zone Skeet Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
Apr 17  Skeet Championships  Numurkah Shepparton Clay Target Club
Apr 29-30 & May 1  Queensland State Trap Carnival  Roma Clay Target Club
May 27  Victorian State ISSF Double Trap  Werribee Victorian Clay Target Club
May 28-29  Victorian State ISSF Olympic Trap & ISSF Skeet  Werribee Victorian Clay Target Club
Jun 9-13  Northern Territory Skeet & DTL Championships Darwin Clay Target Club
Jun 18  Queensland Northern Zone Tower Championships  Townsville Gun Club
Jun 18-19  New South Wales State Sporting Clays Wagga GC
Jun 25  Central Victorian Grand Prix Maryborough Gun Club
Jun 25-26  Queensland State ISSF Skeet Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
Jul 1-3  New South Wales State ISSF Carnival  Cecil Park CTC
Jul 2-3  Queensland State Sporting Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club 
Jul 8-10  Queensland State ISSF Trap Carnival  Warwick Clay Target Club
Jul 30-31  Queensland Northern Zone Skeet  Charters Towers Gun Club
Aug 12-14  August Trap Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
Aug 12-14  New South Wales State Skeet Carnival NSWCTA  National Grounds Wagga
Aug 20-21  Queensland Northern Zone ISSF  Townsville Gun Club
Sep 3-4  Queensland Northern Zone Trap  Charters Towers Gun Club
Sep 3-4  Northern Territory ISSF Championships Darwin Clay Target Club
Sep 15-18  Queensland State Skeet Carnival  Toowoomba Clay Target Club
Sep 16-18  Crayfish Carnival  Geraldton Clay target Club
Sep 30-Oct 3  New South Wales State Trap & Ch of Ch NSWCTA  National Grounds Wagga 
Oct 29-30  Queensland Northern Zone Cont Championships Townsville Gun Club
Oct 28-30  South Australian ISSF Carnival  SA Sporting Park
Nov 11-13  Pan Pacifi c Masters Games  Gold Coast Clay Target Club  
Nov 11-13  Victorian State Trap Carnival  Echuca Clay Target Club/VCTA State Ground

Rates and Conditions
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been 
introduced for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.
PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classified ads submit-
ted must include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the 
shooter licence number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise 
the sale of any pump-action or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.
Rates (inc GST) are as follows:
 $12.00 — 0-60 words
 $24.00 — 60-100 words max.
Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 
of this issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be 
supplied. Copy should be typed or carefully hand-written.
Payment must accompany advertisement.
NSW Members and Dealers:
As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an 
advertisement for the sale of a firearm or firearm part to be published 
unless:
(a) the person is a licensed firearm dealer, or
(b)  the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed firearm 

dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be 
prescribed by the Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the 
following particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the 
sale of a firearm that is arranged by or through a licensed firearms dealer.

Classifieds

GOULBURN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC held their AGM on 
Sunday, 14 February 2016. The elected Committee is as follows: 
President Frazer Roberts, Vice President Tim Shorrock, Secretary 
Samantha Peck, Treasurer Sharon Shorrock, Shoot Marshall/Club 
Captain Frazer Roberts, Handicapper Jodie Gannon, Marketing/
Publicity Officer Sharon Shorrock, Auditor/Public Officer Brook 
Roberts, Office Clerk Samantha Peck, Groundsman/Trap maintenance 
Chris Weekes/Joe Mooney, Southern Zone Delegate Samantha Peck, 
State/National Delegate - Frazer Roberts.

CLUB NEWS

 (a) the licence or permit number of the seller,
 (b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”
The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the indi-
vidual placing the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a 
maximum fine of $5,500.
WANTED: For Private Collection Old Paper shot shells and 2 piece Shot 
Shells packets. Will pay up to $500 for Trade Brand Packets. Powder Tins. 
Gun Shop Catalogues. Australian Clay Pigeon Shooting News before 1960. 
Live Birds Traps & Live Bird Memorabilia. Air Rifle packets & Tins. English 
Sporting Metallic Packets. Shooting memorabilia. Will pay good money. Pay 
top money for two Piece Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. Shooters 
Licence No. 437 647-40B

WANTED: Gun Club badges for collection, especially older badges. Will 
buy or swap, I have heaps of swaps in good condition. Also still looking 
for Club histories. Contact Murray Gruar email murray@koroitjoinery.com 
0409 658 750 or 03 55 658 750
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The choice of champions
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